PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, December 16, 2021 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive - Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream. https://townhallstreams.com/townsfpease_dev_nh

II.

III.

IV.

VI.

VII.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA
Call to Order:

Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of November 18,2021 *
(Levesque) :

Employee Recognitions: *

Public Comment:

Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2022 Financial Report for the Four Month Period Ending October 31, 2021 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending August 31,2022 *

Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:

A. Reports: *
1. 2-Way Communications Service, Inc. — Right of Entry — 360 Corporate Drive
2. Port City Air — Hangar 227 — Cold Storage of two Vehicles
5% Skyhaven Flying Club - Exercise option to September 30, 2022

B. . Approvals:

1. Pease Greeters — Right of Entry Extension * (Lamson)
Leases:
A. Reports*:
1. Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC and F amily Ear, Nose & Throat,
LLC (Suite #210)
B, Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC and F amily Ear, Nose & Throat,
LLC (Suite #170)

3, Sublease between 30 International Drive, LLC and St. Mary’s Bank
4, Sublease between 100 International, LLC and TIC - The Industrial Company,
Cianbo Corporation and The Middlesex Corporation (Suite #100)

B. Approval:
L Pease Rehab, LLC (aka Northeast Rehabilitation) — 105 Corporate Drive - Lease
Extension * (Fournier)



VIII. Contracts:

A. Reports *:
I. Honeywell - Access Control Media Purchase at Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease
2. HID — Maintenance Renewal Form Regarding Assure ID Data Capture (3M)
Equipment
& HID - Maintenance Renewal Form — Year 3 of 5 year contract
4. On-Call Electrical Maintenance Services — Martineau Electric
B. pprovals:

A
1. Cross Insurance — PDA Insurance * (Parker)

2 USI-New England, Inc. — PDA Insurance * (Lamson)

3 HVAC Bid * (Anderson)

4 Vaisala Data Service - Surface Sensor System for Runway Conditions and
Aerodrome Weather Renewal * (Parker)

USDA / WS Wildlife Control Proposal at Airports * (Fournier)

6. SHI International Corp — Purchase of Dell Server * (Levesque)

()]

IX.  Executive Director:
A. Reports:
i 2022 Meeting Schedule *
Elections (Vice-Chair and Treasurer) *
Committee Appointments *
PDA Holiday Schedule — 2022 *
Golf Course Operations *
Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
(1) Pease Aviation Partners
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report
(1) November 2021 *

O Ui 25 L3l i

Bl Approvals:
1. Bills for Legal Services * (Fournier)
28 Runway Deicing Solid * (Parker)
)] Annual Leave Buy Back * (Levesque)
4 Two Hybrid Vehicles — CIP Items * (Lamson)

X. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes - October 13, 2021 *
2. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes — November 10, 2021 *
3. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Kasztejna — Jalbert *
4. Change Order Regarding Time Extension - Portsmouth Fish Pier *
5. Rye Harbor - Lights — Commercial Pier *

B. Approvals:
1. Trailer Mounted Generators — NH Port Authority * (Anderson)

2



XI.  Upcoming Meetings:

Board of Directors December 16, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m.
(Planning Board Public Hearing — Executive AirDock, LLC)

Board of Directors January 20, 2021 @ 8:30 a.m.
All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XII. Directors’ Comments:
XIII. Adjournment:

XIV. Press Questions:

< Related Materials Attached

2 Related Materials Previously Sent

gt Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

B  Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda December 16, 2021.docx



=Y

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Director Levesque:

MOTION

| make a motion to approve the minutes of the Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, November 18, 2021.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Approval of Minutes 12-16-2021.docx

TAKING

Y OU

THERE

www.peasedev.org



1

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, November 18,

2021

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman

Present: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair; Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Erik Anderson; Steve
Fournier; Margaret F. Lamson; and Susan B. Parker

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director; Anthony 1.

Blenkinsop, Deputy Director /General Counsel; Maria Stowell Engineering Manager;
Suzy Anzalone, Finance Director; Geno Marconi, Division of Ports and Harbors
(“DPH”) Director; Scott DeVito, Pease Golf Course General Manager; Andrew
Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance and Raeline A.
O’Neil, Legal Executive Assistant.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order:

Vice Chair Levesque (“Levesque”) indicated Chairman Smith would be a few minutes late to the
meeting so Levesque called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.

IL. Non-public Session / Consultation with Counsel:

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 for the purpose
of discussing:

1. Sale or Lease of Real or Personal Property [RSA 91-A:3, II (d)]; and
2. Consideration of Legal Advice provided by Legal Counsel [NH RSA 91-A:3, II D).

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.
The non-public discussions commenced at 8:33 a.m.
Chairman Smith arrived to the meeting at 8:47 a.m.

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Ferrini seconded that the Board of Directors return
to public session at 9:32 a.m. and the meeting commenced at 9:39 a.m.

III.  Vote of Confidentiality:

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that resolved, pursuant to NH
RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its November 18,
2021, meeting related to the sale or lease of property and the consideration of legal advice from legal
counsel are matters which, if disclosed publically, would render the proposed actions ineffective and

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



2

further agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of
the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
IV.  Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of October 21, 2021

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded to approve the minutes of the
Pease Development Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, October 21, 2021.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

V. Public Comment:

Margaret O’Brien of Bow Street Commercial, indicated she represented the owner of 68 NH Avenue
concerning the item on the Board’s agenda.

VI. Committees:
A. Reports:
1. Finance Committee

Chairman Ferrini indicated the meeting was held and the Committee went through the financials
which are in the Board’s packet.

VII. Finance:
A. Executive Summary: *

B. Reports:
1. FY2022 Financial Report for the Three Month Period Ending September 30, 2021

Finance Director Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone”) indicated operating revenues is favorable to budget by
just under 9.5% with some revenue line items trending in PDA’s favor (golf course public play and facility
rentals). There are a couple of line items trending under budget such as airport revenue parking, registration
fees and fuel sales at the harbors. Operating expenses are trending favorably by 8.8% year-to-date (“YTD”)
with cost underruns being located at facilities and maintenance; legal and marketing expenses. Anzalone
spoke to PDA’s retirement expense and indicated the contribution rate was higher than budgeted which will
probably continue to trend over budget. Benefited salaries and wages were over budget in September largely
related to the additional preparation for the Air Show. There have been cost overruns in fees and licenses as
have had some annual software license fees that were paid earlier in the year but is anticipating will trend out
over the year. Anzalone indicated information has been provided to the Board for each of the business units.

2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending July 31, 2022
Anzalone informed the Board that during the first three months of the year, unrestricted cash balances

decreased slightly. Also, PDA has been able to fund just under a $1million in capital expenditures for both
grant and non-grant related projects without incurring additional debt.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



Anzalone spoke to restricted assets which consists primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund (“RLF”)
with current assets of $1.2 million; 21 loans outstanding and current principal balance of $980,000
outstanding.

Anzalone indicated that the Board could view the various capital projects she spoke of earlier as they
are outlined in the report. Anzalone also informed the Board that a portion of the current liabilities she spoke
of were as a result of retainage from the large projects ongoing at the airport and once all of the boxes have
been checked off and inspections completed the retainage will be disbursed out to the appropriate entities.

Anzalone indicated that the dips in the cash flow in January and June represent payments made to the
City of Portsmouth for the Municipal Services Fees. PDA is maintaining a strong cash balance and use of the
Revolving Line of Credit (“RLOC”) is not anticipated over the next nine months for funding.

C. Approvals: .
1. Berry Dunn Contract Extension Request

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into
a one (1) year extension of its engagement agreement with Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC (“Berry
Dunn”), for PDA’s external FY2022 audit and technical guidance related to compliance with accounting
standard GASB 87, in a total amount not to exceed $76,800; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance, dated November 1, 2021.

In accordance with the provisions of NH RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the
RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. Berry Dunn has served as PDA’s independent external auditors for the past seven
(7) fiscal years and has an intimate knowledge of PDA’s information technology
environment, as well as its business systems and associated internal controls;

2 Accounting standard GASB 87 takes effect for fiscal year ending June 30, 2022,
and Berry Dunn has knowledge of GASB 87 compliance requirements and is
uniquely positioned to provide guidance to the PDA over the coming months;

3. Berry Dunn is able to provide technical assistance to the PDA as it uploads PDA
lease information into its recently purchased lease management software in order
to comply with GASB 87 requirements;

4. Berry Dunn will provide Engagement Principal rotation for this one (1) year
extension.

Discussion: Anderson is impressed with Berry Dunn; the only thing he questioned is if this is
acceptable / responsible accounting due to the number of years Berry Dunn has contracted with PDA. Brean
stated the intent is to go out to RFP next year and are asking for the extension due to the transition in the
Director of Finance role and the institutional knowledge of compliance with new GASB requirements.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



4

Smith had the same thought but further stated sometimes accounting firms are limited when working
with different agencies. Smith stated that even though PDA will go out for RFP, Berry Dunn may the entity
that PDA ends up with for certain reasons but at least it will go out to bid to see what is out there.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Approvals:
1. NH Department of Transportation — Park and Ride

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an Extension of
the Right-of-Entry with the New Hampshire Department of Transportation for the Portsmouth
Transportation Center and associated parking facility located at Pease International Tradeport for a
period of four (4) years; all in accordance with the draft Extension of Right of Entry

Discussion: Anderson asked if this creates any revenue for Pease; Brean indicated it does not.
However, it allows Pease to respect its navigational easements in that area and allows the NHDOT to utilize it

as a Park and Ride.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

) Great Circle Catering - Food and Beverage Management Service Concession at
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to finalize negotiations and
enter into 2 Food and Beverage Management Service Concession with Great Circle Catering, LL.C,
for the purpose of operating food and beverage services at the Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease for a period of seven (7) years, with three (3) one (1) year options to extend the agreement
exercisable at the Executive Director’s discretion; substantially in accordance with the terms and
conditions contained within the draft Concession Agreement and memorandum of Chasen Congreves,
Manager Airport Administration, dated November 10, 2021.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
) C&J Bus Lines — 47 Durham Street Overflow Valet Parking

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to finalize and execute
a Right of Entry (“ROE”) for 47 Durham Street with Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines (“C
& J”) of Portsmouth, NH, for the purpose of valet parking of C & J customer vehicles, effective from
December 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, with one six-month extension option subject to the approval
of the Executive Director; substantially in accordance with the draft Right of Entry dated November 8,

2021.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



IX. Leases:
A. Reports*:

1. Sublease between One New Hampshire Avenue, LLC and David Wendall
Associates, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease extension with:

Tenant: David Wendell Associates, Inc.

Space: 8,716 square feet at One New Hampshire Avenue (Suite #300)
Use: General office use

Term: Ten (10) Years Commencing July 1, 2022

B. Approvals:
1. Executive AirDock, LLC — Letter of Intent

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves the terms of the Letter of Intent from Paul E.
Brean, Executive Director, to Executive AirDock, LLC, dated October 29, 2021, regarding hangar
development at the premises located at 5, 7, 19 and 21 Hampton Street (the “Premises”), and authorizes
the Executive Director to complete negotiations with Executive AirDock, LLC and to execute a Lease
for the Premises on terms and conditions substantially similar to those set forth in said Letter of Intent.

Discussion: Lamson indicated it should be stated this entity used to be called Clear Air; Brean stated
the previous LLC was named Clear Air and it is now Executive AirDock, LLC, for the intent of marketing of
the additional hangars.

Anderson asked if the reference to the $0.35/sq. ft. rate was standard; Brean indicated it is the standard
aeronautical rate per square foot.

Parker asked the potential length of the lease; Brean indicated PDA would be seeking the maximum
term which would be 45 years. Parker indicated she looked up the LLC and stated she was surprised the new
name came into being on September 26, 2021. Parker indicated this would be an extensive lease for many
years and asked Brean if he knew the reason for name change (i.e.; people haven’t changed). Brean stated the
principal developer has not changed there was just a change to the LLC name.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
.8 T-Aviation — Skyhaven Airport — Exercise its First Option Extension of One year

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to consent to
T-Aviation, L.L.C.’s request to exercise the first one year lease extension option for the premises
known as Hangar 5, including certain surrounding apron area, located at Skyhaven Airport (DAW),
through October 31, 2022; substantially in accordance with the memorandum from Andrew Pomeroy,
Manager, Aviation Planning and Regulatory Compliance, dated November 4, 2021.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



3 68 New Hampshire Avenue — Consent to Lease Assignment

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease Development

Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby:

a. approves and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Consent of Sublessor and
Agreement Concerning Assignment of Sublease (“Consent”) by and between PDA,
Cinthesys Real Estate Management, LLC, and 68 New Hampshire Ave LLC, a New
Hampshire Limited Liability Company, for the premises located at 68 New Hampshire
Avenue on substantially similar terms and conditions contained in the draft Consent

attached hereto; and

b. approves and authorizes such other action(s) and the execution of such other document(s)
as shall be necessary or advisable to implement the transaction;

all as more fully described in the memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Executive Director dated November

12, 2021.

Discussion: Anderson indicated that 68 New Hampshire was the facility that Gather had an agreement
to purchase and now it is changing hands. Brean indicated the Gather deal fell through and this is a new deal.
Anderson indicated that 68 NH is Kane; Brean affirmed the new deal would be between Kane (through the
LLC it formed) and the existing tenant.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

X. Contracts:
A. Reports:

1. Voltrek — Electric Vehicle Charging Station — Golf Course

2. Vortex Services — Exploratory Scanning of Failing Culvert on Airfield

3. Line X of Lee — Fisher Snow Plow Attachment

4, Builder’s Risk Insurance — Policy Extension to October 31, 2021 for PSM
Terminal Project

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name:

Board Authority:
PDA Obligation:

Summary:

2. Project Name:

Board Authority:

PDA Obligation:

Summary:

Pease Development Authority

Voltrek
Treasurer, Director Ferrini provided his approval to the expenditure.

$7,953.20
This expense is for the Electric Vehicle Charging Station at the Golf

Course.

Vortex Services

Treasurer, Director Ferrini provided his approval to the expenditure as
long as insurance certificates were in place.

$3,250.00

This expense is for exploratory scanning of a failing culvert on the
airfield.

Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



3. Project Name: Line X of Lee
Board Authority: Treasurer, Director Ferrini was contacted and reviewed the estimates
provided.
PDA Obligation: $6,401.96
Summary: This expense is for the purchase and installation of a Fisher Snow Plow

attachment on an existing Pease Maintenance vehicle.

4. Project Name: Terminal Project - USI Insurance Services, LLC
PDA Obligation: $3,443.00
Board Authority: Prior authorization to obtain Builders Risk coverage for terminal project.
Summary: Extension of Builders Risk Insurance Policy through December 31, 2021

due to project not yet being complete

Levesque inquired as to the charging station; Brean indicated the patron would need to insert their
credit card into the charging station in order to utilize the service.

Fournier indicated the Town of Newmarket looked at charging for the charging stations and found the
credit card fees to be more expensive than the electricity and from an economic development perspective
with patrons eating at restaurants and visiting the area, decided to forego a charge to utilize the stations.

Anderson asked if the extension for the insurance for the terminal project means the project will be
completed by December 31%; Brean stated it is anticipated before that and commended the Engineering team
for its planning on this project.

XI.  Signs:
A. Approval:
1. 20 International Drive — St. Mary’s Bank

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign requested by 30 International
Drive, LLC for 20 International Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell,
P.E., Engineering Manager dated November 10, 2021.

Discussion: Parker indicated a scrivener’s error in the date of referencing memo and should read 2021.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
XII. Executive Director:
Smith left the meeting at 10:07 a.m. and returned at 10:10 a.m.
Levesque left the meeting at 10:11 a.m. and returned at 10:13 a.m.

A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



Scott DeVito (“DeVito”) Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) General Manager, spoke to golf information
provided to the Board in the packet; the rounds played are up again this year and anticipate ending the season
at over 66,000 rounds played. DeVito indicated Grill 28 sales are up as there is more traffic and there are ten
(10) functions book between December 1% and January 1%

DeVito indicated that the season pass applications have been finalized and sent out; there is a waitlist
so are requiring members notify PGC by January 1** of intent by payment.

DeVito indicated the simulators are active with 62 player teams and four player events trending each
month.

Anderson asked of the mower; DeVito indicated the mower has not been received but PGC will be the
first to receive it when in area. Further, DeVito stated he is thankful PGC locked in on the Toro mower when
it did as the same piece of equipment will be selling for $82,000 next season (the mower was purchased for
just under $70,000). DeVito stated it is the how the current market is operating and further indicated that
Ping just announced it will be launching a new line, but that it will not be available until August of 2022.

Fournier stated that his town too has had issues obtaining purchased items and it is all due to the
supply chain which makes it very frustrating.

Anderson indicated the Grill 28 sales being a considerable increase from 2020 and asked if the
difference was due to COVID. DeVito affirmed and further indicated due to COVID PGC was closed for six
to 8 weeks in 2020, capacity was diminished and many people were hesitant to eat inside.

2 Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

Brean indicated it was an eclectic month as there was a variety of activity (commercial, charter and
transient cargo) flights. Brean commended both PSM and Port City Air (“PCA?”) for their handling of
transient Afghan refugee flights received as they showed compassion and care to those who arrived which is
an indicator on how the airport supports issues that occur globally.

Brean indicated that there were just over 6,100 enplanements for October and Allegiant activity
outpaced charter enplanements for the month of October; this will bring PSM to just about 61,000 annual
enplanements for the year. Brean put into perspective the enplanements being on course with numbers
reached in 2017 (pre-COVID); further the load factors the last couple of weeks on Allegiant have been
incredibly high. Brean spoke to higher load factors, parking revenue increased and activity at the airport in
October with approximately 1.5 million gallons of fuel (77% is the CRAFT reserve air / DOD contracts; 8%
is commercial activity and 15% is general aviation / corporate activity) sold.

Brean indicated Allegiant will start its new service to Tampa Bay / Clearwater FL (PIE) on February
16"; will see increased capacity coming in the next couple of weeks through to April to the two destinations
(Punta Gorda and Sanford / Orlando) and starting in February anticipate almost daily flights to each
destination.

Brean stated that the Defense Logistics Agency (“DLA”) has awarded the contract for military
transient fueling at PSM to PCA,; this will run from November 3, 2021 through March 31, 2025.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



Brean spoke to the terminal expansion and welcoming the Board to a holiday luncheon at the
terminal in December after the Board meeting.

Anderson asked of the cash back credit card that was referenced at the meeting last month; Brean
deferred to Finance Director Anzalone regarding this. Anzalone indicated PDA will be looking into making
more of its account payable purchases through the use of a credit card with a cash back incentive. Anzalone
indicated she will be reaching out to Provident and will be reviewing the various options to see which
program would be best suited for PDA.

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

The T-Aviation lease extension has been approved and have a solid footing on the general aviation
repairs at Skyhaven and are happy to have that amenity offered at Skyhaven. Brean indicated that the fuel
numbers were down at Skyhaven which is anticipated being due to the heavy rains this summer.

¢) Noise Line Report
(i) October 2021

There were no noise inquires for the month of October.

B. Approvals:
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to expend
funds in the amount of $5,162.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority from
Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green for October 1, 2021 — October 31, 2021 in the amount of $2,755.00 (for
Tradeport General Representation); October 1, 2021 — October 31, 2021 in the amount of $1,711.00 (in
support of MS4 and CLF settlement implementation); October 1, 2021 — October 31, 2021 in the amount
of $406.00 (for Division of Ports and Harbors) and October 1, 2021 — October 31, 2021 in the amount of
$290.00 (for Division of Ports and Harbors - Portsmouth Fish Pier) for a total of $5,162.00.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XIII. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:

Geno Marconi (“Marconi”), Division of Ports and Harbors Director, reported that generally included
in the Board packet are the minutes of the Port Advisory Council, but the timing between meetings did not
allow for the minutes to be included this month so they will be provided to the Board at the December
meeting.

Commercial Mooring Transfer — Devine to Moore

Marconi indicated this Commercial Mooring Transfer is down in Hampton and is allowable per the
Delegation of Authority. The request is reviewed by the local Harbormaster who makes a recommendation
to the Chief Harbor Master, who makes a recommendation to Marconi who reviews to make sure it is
consistent with the Code of Administrative Rules. Marconi passes the request along to Brean to be signed

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



10

off through the Delegation of Authority.
2. Portsmouth Fish Pier — Change Order 8A

Marconi indicated the Change Order is in the amount of $71,500; as they were putting in the last five
or six toe pins and due to the fracture of the rock, the holes being made were so big they were not holding the
pins in place. Therefore, the alternative was to get a larger drill steel which met the sheer strength of the toe
pin and would pump grout ultimately getting into the cracks in the ledge forming its own footprint (the drill
steel stays in and becomes the toe pin). While the change order was considerably higher, DPH worked with
the contractor to come to an agreement on the current pricing. Therefore, through the Delegation of
Authority, Marconi went to Treasurer Ferrini and Brean for approval and all the toe pins are now in and are
in and are in the process of pouring the concrete over the top of the wall. Anderson asked of the pricing
discussed and a figure on the paperwork dated October 15" of $82,917.90; Marconi indicated this was a

- figure that the contractor provided but Marconi would not accept it. Therefore it was negotiated down to the
$71,500. Marconi indicated the Piscataqua River is known to be over fractured ledge.

Levesque indicate the original contract came in at $1.7 million and currently is at $2.7 million; asked
when this project would be done. Marconi indicated it is close as there are only two outstanding items which
goes back to earlier discussions of supply chain. Marconi indicated the electrician is having difficulty
obtaining a stainless steel component; so for it to be functional, and for the meantime, he has utilized regular
grade instead of the stainless steel as called for in the design. Therefore, when the stainless steel component
is available the electrician will switch out the components. Lastly, Pike Industries indicated it would be
closing the batching plant down so they won’t be putting the final coat of pavement down until Spring. The
binder coat will be trucked in from a batch plant in Massachusetts so there will be a couple of inch difference

until next Spring.

Levesque asked Marconi if there were any further anticipated change orders as concerned with the $1
million difference in taxpayer monies. Marconi reminded the Board that DPH budgeted $3.25 million for its
projected cost of the project and even though the contractor provided a low bid; DPH is still within its
appropriated budget for this project.

Anderson indicated one of the major differences in the bids received was HL Patton mobilizing from
land and the others to mobilize utilizing marine equipment (from the water). Anderson also mentioned the
engineering issue for an $800,000 change order. Marconi indicated DPH had done its due diligence in the
design phase and had put the capital request into the state for $3.25 million for this project.

Lamson stated this has been a tough project and with all of the considerations that have occurred with
supplies etc., she commended Marconi for bringing this to the finish point. Marconi indicated that it has
been a team effort.

Smith asked if it is a requirement that the low bidder is chosen; Brean indicated that PDA statute does
not require the low bidder is chosen but he cannot speak for the DPH group. Marconi indicated when the bid
was received DPH went through the bid with engineers and contractor to make sure they had the experience
and qualifications for the project. Marconi indicated it has occurred in the past when a low ball bid was
received and found out there were no references or experience in performing the necessary type of work, it
was determined they were not qualified to perform the work and DPH went to the next bid.

Parker asked Marconi if the Turning Basin project had commenced; Marconi stated due to the
Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



11

weather the dredge equipment was stopped from coming up river. Marconi further stated barges with cranes
/ excavators on them are restricted due to insurance / stability certificate on the barge if there are more than 2
foot seas (limitations to movement).

Levesque asked of the recent mooring and winter storage increases; Marconi indicated only increase
has been to the winter storage in Rye & Hampton; the mooring increase was done a couple of years ago.

Levesque asked if there would be a price increase to the vendors at the different ports/ property;
Marconi indicated it is being reviewed. Further, Marconi indicated that each of the vendors have a different
footprint and they are paying a flat fee and some are occupying more square footage than others. Looking at
proposing for consideration by the Board a proposed ground rental fee to make it more equitable.

Levesque asked if there were anything of importance to advise the Board coricerning the recent Port

Advisory Committee meeting; Anderson indicated that on the Market Street project DPH was short out of
 the gate; it had to go to Concord in the amount of $1.4 million (construction and mitigation). Marconi
indicated DPH went out to bid on the BUILD project and the whole project was approximately $930,000
short due to the price of steel. The grant was received in December of 2018 and it took over a year between
DPH and the Maritime Administration to work through things in order to get the document approved
(approved in early 2020). With the outbreak of COVID the Governor put a freeze on all capital projects and
by the time design and permitting of the project was completed it took over a year (approval was received
from the Governor’s office to utilize the capital funds). DPH went out to bid in October 2021, from 2018 to
2021, the costs within the budget went up dramatically (especially the cost of steel). There had been an
alternate delete item included in the bid which was the amount of money the contractor would remove from
the base bid to remove part of the construction. That alt delete would have left a hole in the middle of the
pier. Marconi was urged, where the delay in the project was COVID related, to request additional funding
through GOFERS program. Marconi wrote letters to both the Governor and the Fiscal Committee explaining
the importance of the project and part of the $930,000 request was to fill the hole. Marconi also spoke of a
DES mitigation component that was being considered to be inserted into the permit. This project has been in
the wheelhouse for years and during that period, permits needed to be in hand for consideration. However,
funding was not received but the permit was good for five years. At the end of the term Marconi asked for
an extension so in 2018 when grant was awarded DPH had a valid / active permit but then it expired. The
two previous permits referenced the compensatory mitigation in accordance with the ENV Administrative
Rule being waived due to prior mitigation DPH had performed for a project that was never built which
exceed what this project was. Therefore, after working with DES who stated if DPH did a mitigation project
it would cover all of the construction started until the completion of the Functional Replacement project. So
a second part of the request was for $500,000 of wetlands mitigation to move the project ahead.

Anderson asked Marconi if he was comfortable that the $500,000 would take care of the mitigation
issues being required or will that have to be bid out. Marconi indicated the $500,000 was information
provided by DES and based on the work that was done by UNH prior to this on the Sarah Long Bridge. DES
was going to reach out to UNH who did the mitigation and will work with UNH to have them complete its
project (Marsh Grass Project); this information was received from Rene Pellitier at DES.

B. Approvals:
1. Site Lighting Upgrade — 555 Market Street Marine Terminal

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to accept the lowest qualified bid for

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



12

the Site Lighting Improvement Project funded by a Port Security Grant from the U.S. Department of

Homeland Security, and award the contract for the project to Yates Electric Service Inc. in an amount
not to exceed $37,900; all in accordance with a memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Division of Ports
and Harbors Director, dated November 5, 2021.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
2. Granite State Minerals — License & Operating Agreement

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations with Granite
State Minerals, Inc. and to execute a License and Operating Agreement for use of a portion of the
Market Street Terminal on terms and conditions substantially similar to those set forth in the
memorandum of Division Director Geno J. Marconi, dated November 3, 2021.

Discussion: Ferrini indicated he assumed this was for salt storage on the pier, and asked if there is any
environmental mitigation in place for this or does it not constitute a risk for environmental hazard. Also,
Ferrini asked how is it handled. Marconi indicated it goes back many years and the EPA told DPH salt was
covered under its general stormwater plan but scrap metal when located on the property had to have its own

stormwater plan.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
3. Appledore Marine Engineers - Proposal for Rye Harbor Parking Study

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Division of Ports and Harbors’ (“DPH?”) to accept the
Proposal dated October 12,2021, submitted by DPH’s on-call marine engineers, Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC (“AME”) of Portsmouth, New Hampshire, for engineering services related to a
Parking/Traffic Study of the Rye Harbor Marine Facility, in an amount not to exceed $12,000; all in
accordance with the Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated November 5, 2021.

Discussion: Levesque asked when it is anticipated the study would be completed; Marconi does not
have a specific timeframe at this time. Once the approval is received, Marconi will sit down with Appledore
and set up a schedule.

Anderson asked Marconi to explain that Appledore would be subcontracting with another engineering
company; Marconi indicated they work with other entities and would be working with Altus in Portsmouth in

this instance.

Parker indicated with data collection typically there is a labor cost associated with the collection and is
assuming the data may already be collected; Marconi indicated that Judy Dubois (“Dubois”) manages things
in Rye Harbor. Dubois is detail oriented and has already collected numbers which have been provided to
Appledore and which were utilized in the creation of the proposal.

Anderson indicated he would not support this motion as he believes it is beyond the scope of Appledore.

tn ramadss

m h - 1,3 crrysacte Fae 33v Anmatmiatiae vranls V i . .
It may be that Appledore suggests for $100,000 in construction work to remedy the situation; however, he

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



13

believes there is a lot of in-house remedy that could take place in order to avoid this cost. Anderson is not
convinced it is a good expenditure.

Lamson asked Anderson what he was referring to when he was speaking to in-house; Anderson
indicated the in-house is the historic information DPH currently has. First this is just a study and they may
come back and say for $X the situation can be remedied with a change to the entrance and exit. Lamson asked
if the Board did not agree with the results from the study and wanted a second opinion, Lamson asked if
Appledore needed to be used all the time. Marconi indicated he went through Appledore to expedite the
process as he knew they had a consultant that does parking lots etc. Marconi indicated it could be that the
study makes a wide variety of recommendations such as tear down for X amount of money; leave it alone; or
various items to improve the situation. Marconi indicated one of the items it was having addressed would be
whether or not the entrance / exit is up to code (anticipated it is not). Marconi indicated it is up to the Board
to decide what to do once the study is complete and delivered for consideration and DPH recommendations.

Parker asked if the $12,000 were for staff and compilation of reporté and data; Marconi affirmed.
Disposition: Resolved by (6-1) (Anderson opposed) vote for; motion carried.
4. Right of Entry — F/V Ocean Venture

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with B.M.
Matthews, Inc. F/V Ocean Venture for three (3) years effective January 1, 2022 through December 31,
2024, for the use of the Market Street Terminal pier to unload its catch of fish from the vessel F/V

Ocean Venture; all in accordance with the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated November 4, 2021.

Discussion: Anderson indicated this was a good proposal which this has occurred for the past two or
three years. Further, the State of New Hampshire has been allocated a catch of 1.1 million pounds of menhaden
and every year that catch limitation has been exceeded. Therefore, New Hampshire has received allocations
from other states increasing the pounds caught. Anderson stated this entity fishes the New England waters
down to NJ and brings the catch back to NH to unload it. Marconi indicated if they are in state waters there is
a need for a state permit but if in federal waters they don’t need a permit. A photo of the area at the pier
showing the vessel was displayed so the Board could view the boat as Marconi explained how the fish are
moved to from the vessel to large trucks and hauled away.

Anderson indicated that fishermen are dependent on herring but it has declined; the herring allocation

for all of New England was caught in one day due to the limited allocation which is why menhaden has become
an important source of bait.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
XIV. New Business:

XV. Special Event:
A. Report:
1. Jingle all the Way 5K Road Race to be held on December 4, 2021 in support the Greg
Hill Foundation

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



14

XVI. Upcoming Meetings:
Board of Directors December 16,2021 @ 8:30 a.m.
All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Brean informed the Board that the December meeting could start an hour later as the PDA holiday
luncheon would follow the meeting over to the terminal

XVII. Directors’ Comments:

Lamson thanked the Executive Director for getting the City of Portsmouth to fill in the potholes and
make additional repairs to the roadway on Arboretum Drive.

Smith indicated that the PFAS health study is still open for individuals to register and see if they are
eligible for the study and contact can be made by calling 846-6192 or by e-mailing: peasestudy(@cdc.gov.

Brean indicated the Board has the ability to push back the December Board meeting by an hour in an
effort to create a buffer behind the Allegiant flight so we can hold the Holiday Luncheon at the finished
terminal; Blenkinsop indicated the meeting could start 9:30 a.m. and could head over to the luncheon

afterward.
XVIII. Adjournment:

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Meeting adjourned at 11:04 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XIX. Press Questions:

No questions from the press.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PABOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda November 18, 2021.docx

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2021



\/
A4

From: Paul Brean, Executive Director /@
Date: December 8, 2021

Re: Employee Recognition

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authonty Board of Dlrectors

******************************************************************************

The following employees are to be recognized for their years of service to the Pease

Development Authority:

15 years
Ed Pottberg, Airport Security Administrator

30 years

Scott DeVito, Pease Golf Course General Manager
Jessica Patterson, IT Administrator

PABOARDMTG\2021\Memo to Bd re Recognitions 2021 (12-16-2021).docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433

www.peasedev.org



Date: December 1, 2021

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance

Subject: Executive Summary- Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming December 16, 2021 Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an
Executive Summary of the financial results for the four months ended October 31, 2021:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 6,750 6,317 433
Operating Expenses 4,154 4,673 4 519
Operating Income 2,596 1,644 952
Depreciation 2,325 2,373 48
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (3) 41 0
Net Operating Income 274 (770) 1,044

Operating revenues continue to trend favorably totaling $6.7 million (6.9% favorable) year-to-date. Favorable variances
include golf course public play, facility rental, wharfage and dockage fees and merchandise sales. Revenue underruns
consist of airport fuel flowage fees, airport parking fees, registration fees and fuel sales at the Harbors.

Operating expenses of $4.2 million are also trending favorably by 11.1% year-to-date. We are realizing expense underruns
in wages (partly due to open positions) building and facilities expenses, legal expenses, and marketing. Notable cost
overruns include prepaid expenditures for golf course fertilizer and vegetation control for next year’s season, annual
subscription expenses and cost of goods sold for golf merchandise. Audit fees are also over budget. This line item was
budgeted evenly over the year and the majority of the annual audit fees are paid early in the fiscal year for the prior
year’s audit. We can expect this line item to “even out” during the remainder of the year. Year-to-date consolidated Net
Operating Income is $274,000 with a favorable variance of just over $1 million.

1|Page



Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

I Portsmouth Airport ( PSM) incl Security

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 645 670 (25)
Operating Expenses 868 1,063 " 195
Operating Income (223) (393) 170
Depreciation 1,527 1,548 21
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0
Net Operating Income {1,750) (1,941} 191

Portsmouth Airport operating revenues are below to budget by $25,000 on a year-to-date basis as fuel flowage and
parking fees are trending lower. Operating expense are favorable by $195,000 (18.4% favorable) mainly attributable to
underruns in building and facilities, wages (due to open positions) and marketing. Notable year-to-date cost overruns
include liability insurance due to builders risk insurance renewal, computer services and hardware and event expenses

related to the airshow.

Skvhaven Airport

| Skyhaven ( DAW) |

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 76 84 (8)
Operating Expenses 85 79 (6)
Operating Income (9) 5 (14)
Depreciation 171 181 10
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0
Net Operating Income {180) (176) {(4)

Operating revenues at Skyhaven are under budget by $8,000 year-to-date and continue to be the result of lower fuel
sales (6,187 gallons YTD for FY22 vs. 10,622 YTD in FY21). Operating expenses are $6,000 over budget, mainly attributable
to higher building and facilities costs. As mentioned in previous reports, our in-house maintenance staff have been
performing much needed repairs such as new windows, doors, decks and addressing ADA compliance requirements.

Tradeport

[ Tradeport ]

($000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav

Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 3,330 3,157 173

Operating Expenses 124 192 ~ 68

Operating Income 3,206 2,965 241

Depreciation 248 255 7

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0

Net Operating Income 2,958 2,710 248

Year-to-date Tradeport revenue is favorable by $173,000 (5.5%) mainly residing in facility rentals. Operating expenses
are under budget by $68,000 on a year-to-date basis with the majority of cost underruns in building and facilities.

2 I “ a8 e



Golf Course

Pease Golf Course

(S 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 1,685 1,375 310
Operating Expenses 830 811 ~ (19)
Operating Income 855 564 291
Depreciation 120 121 1
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0
Net Operating Income 735 443 292

Year-to-date Golf Course operating revenues are $310,000 (22.6%) favorable to budget. Favorable results include fees
for public play and merchandise sales. Cost overruns of $19,000 in operating expenses are mainly attributable to prepaid

fertilizer and vegetation control expenses for next season, annual software subscriptions and cost of goods sold for
merchandise.

Division of Ports and Harbors-Unrestricted

| Division of Ports and Harbors (Unrestricted) |
($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 974 979 (5)
Operating Expenses 806 862 56
Operating Income 168 117 51
Depreciation 207 212 5
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (1) (2) 0]
Net Operating Income (38) (93) 55

Unrestricted operating revenues for the DPH were slightly under budget ($5,000) mainly due to lower parking fees and
fuel sales but offset by higher wharfage and dockage fees and facilities rent. Operating expenses are under budget by

$56,000 year-to-date. Wages are trending favorably as seasonal labor expenses are lower than budget, fuel purchases
are also under budget.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position

($000's) As of As of
10/31/2021 6/30/2021
Assets
Current Assets 8,381 8,884
Restricted Assets 1,564 7,604
Capital Assets 95,431 96,350
Total Assets 105,376 112,838
Liabilities
Current Liabilites 5,664 14,237
Non-Current Liabilities 14,554 14,558
Total Liabilities i 20,218 28,795
Net Position
Net Invest. in Cap Assets 92,571 92,492
Restricted 1,301 (4,791)
Unrestricted (7,420) (2,365)
Total Net Position 86,452 85,336

3|¥7=

0



Our balance sheet remains strong with current assets of 8.4 million as of October 31%. This includes unrestricted cash of
$5.9 million and $2.1 million in receivables.

Restricted assets total $1.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which has total assets of $1.2 million.

Year-to-date capital expenditures total $1,416,000 and include expenditures for the PSM Terminal Expansion, Lowery
Lane, construction at the Portsmouth Fish Pier and equipment replacement at PSM.

Current liabilities as of October 31% total $5.7 million. A significant portion of current liabilities ($3.0 million) consist of
various accrued expenses including accrued vacation and sick time, accrued municipal services fees due in December and
outstanding gift certificates at the golf course. Also included in current liabilities is retainage payable of $2.6 million
related to construction activities at the airport.

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending August 31, 2022

Nine-month period, cash inflow projections (excluding DPH) are estimated at $15.3 million mainly provided by operating
revenues. Cash outflows, estimated at $17.4 million, include $2.5 million in grant related and $3.5 million in non-grant
related capital expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses. The chart below shows healthy cash
balances over the next nine month period. You will also note that there are no anticipated draws on our line of credit as
well. Although not currently included in cash flow projections, we do anticipate just under $2 million in grant funds from
the Airport Rescue Grants. Once we receive confirmation of this grant, we will include it in our projections.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.

. PROJECTED
CASH %5,164

(5,000 %)

PROJECTED DEBT
OF $0

4| P zgs



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2022 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD
ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2021

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING =~
DECEMBER 16, 2021 —

INTERNATIONAL




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures — Four Months Ended October 31, 2021

Trends:

YTD revenue higher by 6.9%:

*  Golf & Merchandise Revenues,
Facility Rental

» Offset by lower Parking, Fuel sales,
Registration fees, Fuel flowage

Trends:

July revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue.

Trends:
Operating Expenses lower by 11.1%:

*  Wages & Benefits, Building &
Facilities, Professional Fees &
Marketing trending lower than
budget

* Offset by cost overruns in
Chemicals (golf course), Golf
merchandise, Audit fees,
Software License Fees

Trends:

March 2019-$800k CLF settlement
June 2019-June 2021 - Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

7 o cwn

VT OALCTUAL WE BUDCET REWENUES

[ ] ——
AR o [ SR DL rimE Sy . A R S
- 0TI B BLUDGET
FOURYEAR REVENUE COMPARISON
——— It e 202D~ 201G
______ L ]
3\\‘_.
Ay '3'\_.‘*’ P , - :\_ = ~ i %, . 4 ;
1.900.06 \0"' » \___._,—
L 2
¥ M, PR IER DT wOV el Jah TEE HiE o2 M AUN
5.000.000 YTD ACTUAL VS. BUDGET EXPENSES
OOy

bWl

RS, T O
SN G

1 e (e I I
- - -
ERDu I O, W e A L,
- ACTUAL.

PAOY B EACSLAN D BT R T A YOG

S s D

R SGLr

BUDGET

[T

FOUR YEAR EXPENDITURE COMPARISON

el e -

i L —— >
I:-\ *‘_ —f’_‘k-'g Pt g e »
w P - * —— ——g
NOTE EXCLUOES DEPRECIATION
WA AN BER DCY  NON DR SN FRE AR APR M




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL .
FACILITIES $881,821 $1,020,296 ($138,475) (13.6%) $3,645,457 $3,532,360 $113,097 3.2%
CARGO AND HANGARS 13,921 12,460 1,461 11.7% 55,209 53,783 1,426 2.7%
895,742 1,032,756 (137,014) (13.3%) 3,700,666 3,586,143 114,523 3.2%
CONCESSION REVENUE 54,663 63,078 (8,415) (13.3%) 204,852 218,963 (14,110) (6.4%)
FEE REVENUE
AVIATION FEES 667 (667) (100.0%) 2,667 (2,667) (100.0%)
FUEL FLOWAGE 61,033 83,222 (22,189) (26.7%) 216,371 233,597 (17.226) (7.4%)
PSMTSA/LEO REVENUE 3,010 1,667 1,343 80.6% 7,800 6,667 1,133 17.0%
PSM SECURITY REVENUE 1,900 1,167 733 62.9% 10,020 4,667 5353 114.7%
GOLF FEES 189,063 100,000 89,063 89.1% 1,125,853 880,000 245,853 27.9%
GOLF SIMULATORS 2,410 1,116 1,294 116.0% 3,940 1,243 2,697 217.0%
GOLF MEMBERSHIPS 50,642 50,642 0 0.0% 202,569 202,568 1 0.0%
GOLF LESSONS 964 2,125 (1,161) (54.6%) 20,852 8,500 12,352 145.3%
MOORING FEES 38,940 36,333 2,607 7.2% 155,760 145,333 10,427 7.2%
PARKING . ! 29,887 21,476 8,411 39.2% 175974 . 196,014 (20,039) (10.2%)
PIER USAGE FEES 2,537 8,417 (5,880) (69.9%) 20,303 33,667 (13,364) (39.7%)
REGISTRATIONS 18,667 (18,667) (100.0%) 1,136 74,667 (73,531) (98.5%)
TERMINAL FEES - -
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE 88,455 46,975 41,481 88.3% 253,339 187,899 65,440 34.8%
COVID 19 REIMBURSEMENT - -
468,841 372,474 96,370 25.9% 2,193,917 1,977,489 216,431 10.9%
FUEL SALES 56,350 70915 (14,565) (20.5%) 288,451 331,149 (42,698) (12.9%)
INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST 2,600 2,750 (150) (5.4%) 10,283 11,000 (717) (6.5%)
OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE 30,586 23417 7,170 30.6% 158,068 93,667 64,401 68.8%
ALL OTHER 65,946 22,140 43,806 197.9% 193,731 98,497 95,234 96.7%
' 96,532 45,557 (50,975)  (111.9%) 351,799 192,164 (159,636) (83.1%)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,574,728 1,687,530 (12,799) (0.8%) 6,749,968 6,316,908 433,065 6.8%
OPERATING EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
WAGES
BENEFITED REGULAR 325,836 381,537 55,701 14.6% 1,345,169 1,367,867 22,698 1.7%
BENEFITED OVERTIME 19,477 28,452 8,976 31.5% 70,689 80,157 9,468 11.8%
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR 48,174 67,658 19,484 28.8% 295,056 334,183 39,127 11.7%
NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME 4,246 1,730 (2516) (145.4%) 11,978 7,609 (4.369) (57.4%)
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS (2,193) 2,193 - (26,908) 26,908 -
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS (535) 535 - (3,821) 3,821 -
WAGE TRANSFERS OUT (3,558) 3.558 - (3,558) 3,558 -
391,447 479,377 87,931 18.3% 1,688,605 1,789,816 101,212 5.7%
FRINGE BENEFITS
DENTAL INSURANCE 5,470 5,940 470 7.9% 22,449 23,756 1,307 5.5%
HEALTH INSURANCE 102,650 110,833 8,182 74% 421,718 443,283 21,565 4.9%
LIFE INSURANCE 2,399 2,462 63 26% 9,285 9,873 588 6.0%
NEW HAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT 47,519 42,994 (4,525) (10.5%) 196,295 172,230 (24,065) (14.0%)
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 9,677 10,414 737 7.1% 40,530 41,656 1,126 2.7%
OPEB EXPENSE - -
BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT - -
167,715 172,643 4,927 2.9% 690,277 690,798 521 0.1%
TOTAL WAGES & FRINGES 558,162 652,020 92,858 14.2% 2,378,882 2,480,614 101,732 4.1%
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENANCE 2,957 6,900 3,943 57.1% 3,716 27,600 23,884 86.5%
COVID-19 2,671 2,671 100.0% 518 10,683 10,165 95.2%
CHEMICALS 28,562 7,810 (20,753)  (265.7%) 59,640 31,239 (28,401)  (90.9%)
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 7.992 7,992 100.0% 6,018 31,967 25,949 81.2%
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 23,064 28,109 5,045 17.9% 77,409 120,028 42,619 35.5%
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 48,681 65,832 17,151 26.1% 225,560 263,329 37,769 14.3%
LANDSCAPING 3,807 2,293 (1,514) (66.0%) 9,031 9,173 143 1.6%
NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE 12,833 12,833 100.0% 51,333 51,333 100.0%
OTHER EXPENSES 2,500 2,500 100.0% 10,000 10,000 100.0%
SECURITY 11,485 16,775 5,290 31.5% 46,545 73,462 26,917 36.6%
SNOW REMOVAL 14,750 14,750 100.0% 59,000 59,000 100.0%
EXPENSE TRANSFERS - -
WAGE TRANSFERS IN - -
BENEFIT TRANSFERS IN = 3
118,556 168,465 49,908 29.6% 428,437 687,814 259,377 37.7%

3




GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTS
EMPLOYER FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
WORKERS COMPENSATION
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

BANK FEES

COMPUTER EXPENSES
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000
FEES AND LICENSES
INSURANCE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
SUPPLIES

TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS
TRAVEL AND MILEAGE

OTHER EXPENSES

UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS
HEATING OIL
NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS
PROPANE
WASTE REMOVAL
WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS
WATER
WATER TRANSFERS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUDIT
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
LEGAL
LEGAL PERMIT IMPLEMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
OTHER MARKETING
FLIGHT INCENTIVES

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY
FUEL
GOLF CART LEASE
MERCHANDISE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

DEPRECIATION
AMORTIZATION

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE
INTEREST INCOME
GAIN/LOSS ON ASSETS
OTHER NON-OPERATING

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
188 178 (10) (5.4%) 594 713 119 16.7%
29,770 36,380 6,609 18.2% 129,376 136,984 7,608 5.6%
593 593 100.0% 2374 2,374 100.0%
6,498 6,586 88 1.3% 25,993 26,344 351 1.3%
83 83 100.0% 333 333 100.0%
6,502 7472 870 13.0% 36,520 29,887 (6633) (22.2%)
3457 8,633 5176 60.0% 29,490 34,533 5,043 14.6%
(29) 29 - (818) 818 -
6,715 6,246 (470) (7.5%) 17,564 26,105 8,541 327%
5,794 4,732 (1,062) (22.4%) 38,185 18,829 (19,256) (101.7%)
25729 23,496 (2,233) (9.5%) 106,139 97,082 (9,057) (9.3%)
1,510 1,707 197 11.5% 5783 6,828 1,045 15.3%
4,230 5,025 795 15.8% 13,675 20,100 6,425 32.0%
9,337 6,586 (2,751) (41.8%) 38,367 26,344 (12,024) (45.6%)
7,802 11,782 3,980 33.8% 42,357 47,377 5,020 10.6%
4,141 2,619 (1,522) (58.1%) 10,283 10,475 192 1.8%
2,501 5,242 2,741 52.3% 8,204 20,968 12,764 60.9%
114,145 127,360 13,215 10.4% 501,712 505,376 3,664 0.7%
40,945 43,690 2,745 6.3% 184,814 174,769 (10,045) (5.7%)
- 81 478 396 83.0%
1,186 54186 4,230 78.1% 4,326 21,666 17,340 80.0%
1,765 2,212 447 20.2% 8,357 10,894 2,537 23.3%
10,481 7,300 (3,181) (43.6%) 39,305 29,200 (10,105)  (34.6%)
1,511 8,537 7,026 82.3% 12,070 27432 15,362 56.0%
55,888 67,155 11,267 16.8% 248,953 264,439 15,485 5.9%
27,684 5275 (22,409) (424.8%) 63,259 21,100 (42,159) (199.8%)
7,859 4,957 (2,903) (58.6%) 52,610 41,508 (11,102)  (26.7%)
1,852 10,625 8,773 82.6% 11,029 42,500 31,472 74.1%
2,320 14,583 12,263 84.1% 5742 58,333 52,591 90.2%
5,547 4,750 (797) (16.8%) 18,742 19,000 258 1.4%
45,262 40,190 (5.072) (12.6%) 151,382 182,441 31,059 17.0%
2,393 4279 1,886 44.1% 8,468 18,610 10,142 54.5%
8,535 31,208 22,673 727% 28,113 124,833 96,721 77.5%
10,928 35,487 24,560 69.2% 36,581 143,443 106,863 74.5%
10,000 10,000 - 40,000 40,000 -
41,366 58,814 17,448 29.7% 214,581 255,214 40,633 15.8%
10,833 10,833 100.0% 41,433 43,333 1,900 4.4%
21,760 17,563 (4,197) (23.9%) 112,206 70,250 (41,956)  (59.7%)
73,126 97,210 24,084 24.8% 408,220 408,797 577 0.1%
977,067 1,187,887 210,818 17.7% 4,154,167 4,672,924 518,757 11.1%
597,661 399,643 198,019 49.5% 2,595,801 1,643,984 951,822 57.9%
587,724 593,221 5,497 0.9% 2,324 444 2,373,536 49,092 21%
11,250 11,250 100.0% 45,000 45,000 100.0%
611) (1,061) (451) 42.5% (3.019) (4,245) (1,226) 28.9%
(611) 10,189 10,799 106.0% (3.019) 40,755 43,774  107.4%
10,548 (203,767) 214,316  (105.2%) 274,376 (770,307) 1,044,688 (135.6%)




S
ott TE it 53 A
AsISSV NINQY LSISSVY NiWaQVY __  dodinoa
T = - o L IALNDIE HSTVM F9Vd SVNSNVINVP
T H - H T S3DYNOSTY NVIWNNH
¢ : i L I AS0TONHOAL LSMVI03ds SdO s3iLMovd | 4o dinda
[2 - 4 9 3 18O Y MvVa aITUN " QOOMMMIN NITOOFNVA
€ v T Y b voa
14 - - T
. 3 ONREENIONS L§1VI03ds SO _ dodinoa A dO dinD3
4 i 4 4 JONWNI4 INSMOMNLIM AaTavaa g
9€ S¢ 14 14 € 3ISHNOD 4109
o Z (49 6 [4 ALRMOHLN
/ - 9 VA 1SMvIoa3ds sdo | (N3d0) | ¥3dns Nv3T1D
0 ‘ ALAND3S Luyan d0 dINDa ONVA1¥38E
a : 8 L 4 18OV NS
8¢ 14 4 0z = JONVNALNIVW
PENIENES] 18IvI03ds sdo _J| d0 dind3 b 10373 LSISSV
IVLOL |euoSesS -LoN payjsueg vwn_.huw:wm HONONOASHW SVASYNV GNVIEINDE
n
Aoy | /AHNoH JAiees
1SITVIDIdS SdO dodinos I NVIORILO3N3
HVIAOMOVIR MOolisuvE dOHSIg
SNOILISOd @3TTid - SISATVNY 44VLS LNINMND
HILSVIN SO0 do dinb3 do dind3
181Mv123ds L ol
HeHHTHS & Wl Wuvd SWVITTIM
NOINVH
OOIHIHD
avaT LNIVIN avITINIVA
DINVHOIW ALHNOAS AS1VID3dS ™ NNna | Hidomaocom
QIONYY PERIED SdO
LSISSY NINGY
1SISSY LSIVI93ds HIOYNVI
.rwﬁwwoﬂo“ - 4 LEnEnod | ERIEREELAL ALUNDES o e I SAO GV mpwemmm IONVNILNIVI
3lLlvag HIONITI0d NIVW3a NVHI3W 2RALH
. sy oSy ST 43IHD ALN3A _ FONVITWOD pvm_nwmm“w DINVHOIW
NVIDINRAL | 35unon = Odd 4109 vod SiaEik SdO LISSY AONVTO WNOYIANI = “Aipunoas 1SISSV
NYINIT00 LSISSV NO¥VD Wyuyar l— 1 uvavz NVHIIHS LyoduIv SANONIC
HILSVA
1SISSY NIWaY HOW SdO UIDVNVW HIDYNYI
LNVLNNODV CELIN Oud Vod TR I23L0YUd = S, NIWav
NOINgS | - 3S4N0D NIHHIHL NOSHIANY TN . YIOVNVA WILSAS LI
dITVM VIHO ESER M M 3 SILVKW S¥38110d diNd3 AFINOD
P — SNOILYI3Y _ HIADVNVA e
FONVITdWOD
3ONVNIS UIDVYNVW 33A07dH3 UOLOIUIA ey UIDVNVKH oo 8 WOLo3UIaA
40 ¥01d3u1a 1 ELER) UIADVNYW 1d0d YIANIONI HJ31 NOILVWHOINI
Y . ONINNVId 40 YIDVYNVHW
A ouinaa V13dd0d ) AONIWOd TIAMOLS s3ATUONOD ¥IIVHINDIIS
(N3dO)
ANViSISSV TASNNOD
= — o3 IVHINSD
€ 28 VIOL = Aindaa ;
o u |k NOLLVZINV
1vH3INID ' ! |
£ LS Vad ANV Y0L1DIYIQ s
ALNd3q
840 @M INIHAND
¥OL1d3uIa
FAILNDAX3
SNOLLISOd CALLI-ENIE V101 NvIdg Invd

-



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Net Position
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

9 2022 & 2021
Ending Ending
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $5,906,879 $3,473,688
Accounts Receivable - Net 2,085,431 9,518,230
Inventories 317,449 277,815
Prepaids 70,762 64,522
8,380,521 13,334,255
Restricted Assets
Cash and investments 521,310 599,021
Current Receivables 3,750 7,174
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year 110,874 81,577
Due in more than 1 Year 928,524 812,101
Total Restricted Assets 1,564,459 1,499,872
Capital Assets
Land 7,520,786 7,520,786
Construction-in-Process 5,461,784 29,469,131
Other Capital Assets - Net 82,448,502 51,311,962
Total Capital Assets 95,431,072 88,301,879
TOTAL ASSETS 105,376,052 103,136,007
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
Pension 2,008,286 691,375
OPEB 2,193,378 558,601
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 2,648,314 8,924,459
Retainage 2627818 2,769,429
Accounts Payable for Capital Assets 2,860,271 9,261,719
Offsetto Accounts Payable for Capital (2,860,271) (9,261,719)
Unearned Revenues 287,241 349,342
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability 6,170,435 4,197,804
Net OPEB Liability 8,041,994 5,630,108
Due within 1 Year 90,924 90,924
Due in more than 1 Year 341,310 441,349
20,208,035 22,403,415

Restricted Liabilities
Current Liabilities 9,866 358
Long-Term Liabilities

Due within 1 Year

Due in more than 1 Year

9,966 358
TOTAL LIABILITIES 20,218,001 22,403,773
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 360,975 604,714
OPEB 2,546,921 3,484,546
NET POSITION
Net Investmentin Capital Assets 82,570,801 79,040,161
Restricted For:
Rewlving Loan Fishery Fund 1,245,326 1,222,870
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance 44 106 12,165
Foreign Trade Zone 12,118 12,230
Unresticted (7,420,532} {2,384 475)

TOTAL NET POSITION 86,451,818 77,892,950




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT inc/ Security
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$53,300 $52,404 $896 1.7% $249,815 $252,398 ($2,583) (1.0%)
$2,462 $2,404 $58 24% $9,753 $9,616 $137 1.4%
$21,512 $30,184 ($8.672) (28.7%) $37,452 $38,492 ($1,040) (27%)
$82,475 $100,306 ($17.831) (17.8%) $314,250 $343,658 ($29,408) (8.6%)
$5,933 $8,882 ($2,949) (33.2%) $33,464 $25,758 $7,706 28.9%
165,682 194,180 (28,498) (14.7%) 644,734 669,922 (25,188) (3.8%)
86,923 113,981 27,058 23.7% 392,362 424,545 32,183 7.6%
56,775 81,516 24741 30.4% 194,925 339,924 144,999 42.7%
33,170 28,763 (4,407) (15.3%) 138,668 118,209 (20,459) (17.3%)
30,110 33,293 3,183 9.6% 117,558 127,981 10,423 8.1%
424 1,458 1,034 70.9% 7,679 5,833 (1,846) (31.6%)
2,985 11,708 8,753 74.8% 16,614 46,833 30,219 64.5%
210,357 270,719 60,362 22.3% 867,806 1,063,325 195,519 18.4%
(44,675) (76,539) 31,864 41.6% (223,072) (393,403) 170,331 43.3%
386,496 387,000 504 0.1% 1,526,642 1,548,000 21,358 1.4%
(431,171) (463,539) {32,368) 7.0% (1,749,714) {1,941,403) {191,689) 9.9%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
11,459 10,056 1,403 14.0% 45,456 44,167 1,289 2.9%
610 610 - 1,163 1,163 -
667 (667)  (100.0%) 2,667 (2,667) (100.0%)
7.212 5,616 1,595 28.4% 29,713 37,141 (7.428) (20.0%)
42 (42)  (100.0%) 25 167 (142) (85.0%)
19,281 16,381 2,900 17.7% 76,357 84,142 (7,785) {9.3%)
3,165 4,603 1,438 31.2% 12,917 18,595 5,677 30.5%
2,187 3,941 1,754 44.5% 19,601 15,855 (3,746) (23.6%)
3,593 3,602 9 0.3% 16,256 14,432 (1,824) (12.6%)
1,402 1,896 494 26.1% 6,415 8,327 1,912 23.0%
1,739 501 (1.238) (246.9%) 3,695 2,005 (1.690) (84.3%)
83 83 100.0% 799 333 (465) (139.6%)
5,765 4,800 (965) (20.1%) 24,945 19,200 (5,745) (29.9%)
17,851 19,426 1,576 8.1% 84,628 78,747 {5,883) (7.5%)
1,430 (3,045) 4,476  (146.9%) (8,271) 5,395 {13,668) (253.3%)
43,076 45,167 2,081 4.6% 170,914 180,667 9,752 5.4%
(41,646) (48,212) 6,567 (13.6%) (179,185) (175,272) (3,915) 2.2%

7




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 Fy 2022 Budget Variance
$776,393 $928,986 ($152,593) (16.4%) $3,226,013 $3,138,011 $88,001 2.8%
56,490 4662 51,828 1111.7% 104,183 18,648 85,536 458.7%
832,883 933,648 (100,765) (10.8%) 3,330,196 3,156,659 173,537 5.5%
4817 22,263 17,446 78.4% 32,842 89,054 56,212 63.1%
6,906 6,990 84 1.2% 27443 27,960 517 1.8%
5,501 8,491 2,990 35.2% 23,731 33,965 10,234 30.1%
138 138 100.0% 550 550 100.0%
10,000 10,000 - 40,000 40,000 -
27,224 47,882 20,657 43.1% 124,016 191,529 67,513 35.2%
805,659 885,766 (80,108) (9.0%) 3,206,180 2,965,130 241,050 8.1%
62,537 63,750 1,213 1.9% 247,983 255,000 7017 2.8%
743,122 822,016 (78,895) {9.6%) 2,958,197 2,710,130 248,067 9.2%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

BUILDING AND FACILITIES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - GOLF COURSE
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
Fv 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget | Variance
32,541 32,643 (103) (0.3%) 163,238 179,470 (16,233)  (9.0%)
243,080 153,883 89,197 58.0% 1,353,215 1,092,311 260,904  23.9%
30,586 23,417 7,170 30.6% 158,068 93,667 64401  68.8%
72 2,333 (2.261)  (96.9%) 10,500 9,333 1186 12.5%
306,279 212,276 94,003 44.3% 1,685,021 1,374,781 310,233 226%
90,743 97,316 6,574 6.8% 417,836 433,014 15178 35%
37,003 24,218 (12,784)  (52.8%) 101,133 96,874 (4.259)  (4.4%)
14,598 19,644 5,046 257% 71,323 79,915 8,592  10.8%
10,974 14,021 3,048 217% 50,653 56,461 5808  10.3%
7,888 3,701 (4187)  (113.1%) 26,403 14,805 (11,598)  (78.3%)
2,795 4,175 1,380 33.0% 9,259 16,700 7441 446%
21,760 28,396 6,636 23.4% 153,639 113,583 {40,056)  (35.3%)
185,761 191,471 5711 3.0% 830,246 811,352 (18,895)  (2.3%)
120,518 20,805 99,714 4793% [NESATS 563,429 291,344 51.7%
an ©) 2 (183%) (125) @37) 88 (240.3%)
30497 30,333 (164) {0.5%) 120,279 121,333 1054  09%
90,032 {9,519) 99,552 (1045.7%) 734,621 442,133 292486  66.2%
COURSE
PROSHOP  [OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV  |SIMULATOR| |TOTAL
158,068 1,354,706 168,307 3,940 1,685,021
128,772 626,569 52,845 22,060 830,246
29,296 728,137 115462 (18,120) 854775




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRESTRICTED
For the Four Months Ending October 31,2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL $47128 $38,906 $8,222 211% $162,629 $139,950 $22,680  16.2%
CARGO AND HANGARS - -
CONCESSION REVENUE 250 (250)  (100.0%) 3,000 1,000 2,000 200.0%
FEE REVENUE 135,841 105617 30,223 28.6% 488,229 490,851 (2,623)  (0.5%)
FUEL SALES 49,139 65,299 (16,160) (24.7%) 258,738 294,008 (35270)  (12.0%)
INTEREST 139 139 - 597 597 -
MERCHANDISE - -
OTHER REVENUE 8,111 8,263 (152) (1.8%) 61,104 52,758 8,346  15.8%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 240,358 218,335 22,021 10.1% 974,297 978,567 4,271)  (0.4%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 116,967 153,677 36,710 23.9% 460,099 485,119 25,020 5.2%
BUILDING AND FACILITIES 6,025 12,955 6,930 53.5% 47,704 51,820 4,117 7.9%
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 7,381 10,941 3,560 32.5% 45,149 43,763 (1,386)  (3.2%)
UTILITIES 7,842 9,394 1,552 16.5% 47,335 37,466 (9,870) (26.3%)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,034 1683 (8.350)  (496.0%) 15,536 6,733 (8,803) (130.7%)
MARKETING AND PROMOTION 217 217 100.0% 3 867 556  64.1%
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 35,601 54,014 18,413 34.1% 189,636 236,014 46,378  19.7%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 183,850 242,881 59,031 24.3% 805,770 861,782 56,011 6.5%
OPERATING INCOME 56,508 (24,546) 81,053  (330.2%) 168,527 116,785 51,741 44.3%
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (154) (492) (338) 68.7% (1,186) (1.967) (780)  39.7%
DEPRECIATION 51,999 52,917 918 1.7% 207,167 211,667 4,499 2.1%
NET OPERATING INCOME 4,663 (76,971) 81,633  (106.1%) (37.,454) {92,915) 55,460 (59.7%)
RYE HAMPTON |PORTS.  |MARKET [HARBOR
BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS |HARBOR |HARBOR FISHPIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN  [TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES 168,554 197,935 39,028 411,389 156,794 597 974,297
OPERATING EXPENSES* 136,994 178,714 69,509 138,797 134,628 147,128 805,770
*Excluding Depreciation
OPERATING INCOME 31,560 19,221 (30,481) 272,592 22,166 (146,531) 168,527

10



OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$5,000 $5,000 - $7,000 $2,000 $5,000 250.0%
5,000 5,000 - 7,000 2,000 5,000 250.0%
1,250 83 (1,167) (1399.9%) 1,250 333 @17) (275.0%)
- o 1,539 1,494 (45) (3.0%)
1,250 83 (1,167) {1399.9%) 2,789 1,827 (952) (52.6%
3,750 (83) 3,833 (4599.6%) 4,211 173 4,038 2332.5%
0 0 - 1) 1 -
3,750 (83) 3,834 (4600.0%) 4,212 173 4,040 2333.3%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Varlance
2,537 9,167 (6,630) (72.3%) 20,405 36,667 (16,262) (44.4%)
250 750 (500) (66.7%) 1,800 3,000 (1,100) (36.7%)
2,787 9,917 (7,130) (71.9%) 22,305 39,667 {17,362) (43.8%)
13,750 13,750 100.0% 10,142 55,000 44,858 81.6%
167 167 100.0% 10,595 667 (9,928) (1489.2%)
13,817 13,817 100.0% 20,737 55,667 34,930 §2.7%
2,787 (4,000) 6,787 (169.7%) 1,568 (16,000) 17,568 (109.8%
(25) (67) 41) 62.2% (166) (267) (101) 37.8%
6,082 6,250 168 2.7% 23,623 25,000 1,377 55%
(3,270) (10,183) 6,914 (67.9%) {21,889) (40,733) 18,844 (46.3%)

11



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Oct Oct From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL - -
CARGO AND HANGARS - -
CONCESSION REVENUE - -
FEE REVENUE - -
FUEL SALES - -
INTEREST 2,462 2,750 (288)  (10.5%) 9,686 11,000 (1,314)  (11.9%)
MERCHANDISE - -
OTHER REVENUE 42 (42)  (100.0%) 376 167 209 125.6%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,462 2,792 (330) (11.8%) 10,062 11,167 (1,105) {9.9%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS - -
BUILDING AND FACILITIES - -
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 10 50 40 80.0% 108 200 92 46.0%
UTILITIES - -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,990 2,083 (907) (43.5%) 7,400 8,333 933 11.2%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,000 2,133 (867) (40.6%) 7,508 8,533 1,025 12.0%
OPERATING INCOME (538) 659 (1,197)  (181.8%) 2,554 2,634 (79) (3.0%)
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (29) (77) (48) 62.1% (176) (308) (133) 43.0%
DEPRECIATION - -
NET OPERATING INCOME (509) 736 (1,245)  (169.2%) 2,730 2,942 (212) (7.2%)
REVOLVING LOAN FUND ($ 000's) BALANCEAT | BALANCEAT
10-31-21 06-30-2021
CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUNDS 209 225
SEQUESTERED FUNDS - -
209 225
LOANS OUTSTANDING
CURRENT 111 98
LONG TERM 928 921
1,039 1,019
TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1,248 1,244
CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE -% * 83.3% 81.9%

*EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12



SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021

($000's)
TOTAL GRANT EXPENDED TO
BUSINESS PROJECT AWARD DATE
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT 30,659 24,105 27,317
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS 13,253 0 5,196
43,912 24,105 32,513

SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021

($000's)
PROJECT NAME

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT

TERMINAL EXPANSION (NON-GRANT)
RUNWAY 16-34 DESIGN (AIP 58)
RUNWAY 16-34 RECONSTRUCTION (AIP 64)
TERMINAL BUILDING EXPANSION (AIP 66)
TERMINAL BUILDING EXPANSION (AIP 62)
ALPHA SOUTH HOLD BAY (AIP 67)
LOUGHLIN MEMORIAL PARK

SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP69)
LOWERY LANE (AIP 70)

. PSM ACCESS CONTROL BOARD

PSM MOBILE RADIO PURCHASE

SKYHAVEN AIRPORT

GOLF COURSE
GOLF CARTS (2)

IT/ADMINISTRATION
LEASEQUERY SOFTWARE

MAINTENA NCE

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT- BARGE DOCK
PFP BULKHEAD REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION
MAIN PIER (BUILD GRANT)

VIDEO RECORDER REPLACEMENT & CAMERA

TOTAL

BALANCEAT CURRENT YEAR

06-30-21

278

1,548
6
24

1
8
2

1,304
1,826
1,284

EXPENDITURES

427
(264)
1

3

3

19

18
300
40

20

23

PDA RECEIVED TO BALANCE AMOUNT
SHARE DATE DUE PDA SUBMITTED
(1,317) 24,470 200 64

0 4,964 232 232
(1,317) 29,434 432 296
TRANSFER TO
NET CURRENT BALANCE AT
PLANT IN el
SERVICE YEAR CHANGE 10-31-21
(502) (75) 203
(1,556) (1,820) (272)
(7) (6) I
(24) (21) 3
(3) E i
(17) 2 10
- 18 20
- 300 300
(40) . =
(19) - :
(2,168) (1,602) 265
(20) = =
(23) E =
- L 1,304
744 2,570
= 38 1,322
(15) : =
(15) 782 5,196
(2,226) 820 5,461



TYHOILYNYILNI

TZOZ ‘9T ¥agW3dad N
ONILIIW SHOLDIUIA 40 a¥vod

<C0T ‘1€ 1SnNONV
ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HLNOW 3ININ
dH1 404 SNOILD3ACLOUd MOTd HSYD




€8Y°C 6ETL vioL voT’S JONVIVA ANNd DNISOTO

vT v1 Q3LVNOIS3A (190°0) MO HSVD 13N
4 4
69%°'C STTL Q3LOTHLSTHNA A A
TZ0Z-05-90 TZO0C-0E-TT
1V IDNvIvg 1V 3ONVive SIONVIVE ANN4 TVLOL 89 INIWIILLTY 1SOd -HN 40 FLVIS
004'C 13N ~(d0D) 334 FDIAYIS VdIDINNW
09p'C (b# J9Vd 335) ANVYO -STANLIANIIXT VLIdVD
§95°c (8#-5# 539Vd 335) INVUD-NON -STUNLIANIdXT TVLIdVD
Bt 629’8 SISNIAX3 ONLLVHIHO
onv anc NN AVW Ydv¥ YV a34 NVC 23a
- 0
0%$40 ' SANN4 40 s3asn
1830 G3LOIC0Hd St o . 000°'T

- T9E°ST
POT'6. % HEVD g 0005 W
QA133r0Ud : g STT SANNIATY T3N3 ANV YYONVH LUOJUIV NIAVHANS
000°s ~
LS2'T DNV ANV S334 IOVMOT4 13N ‘SISYIT -LYOJUIV WSd
S3IONVIVE L93d ANV HSVD Q3103r0odd ) i 0 (INvE LNIQIAOYd) L1G3¥D 40 INIT ONIATOATY
08'T S3INNIAFY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 ISUN0D 4109
R "SADNVIVE HSVD NIHLONIYLS Y3HLHNd 308
TIIM WZ$ ‘XOdddY 40 LDV NY1d INISTY LUOdHIY JHL WOY4 (V8T (d02) 334 3DIAY3S TVAIINNW
SINVY9O TYNOILLIAAY TVLLNILOd "MOTH HSYD 13A37 JHOW NI
ONLLINS3Y NMOQ DNIANIM JHY S1D30ud TV.LIdYD HOrYW P16, SINVNIL L30dIavdl
"SLNIWIAUINDTY TV.LIAVD ONDIOM HO ANV STUNLIANIAXT £28' (6# 39vd 335) STAVMY LNV
IWLIdYD Q3LV1Ed INVE9-NON d3.10308d IDNVNIH OL MNVE _—
AINIAINOYd FdHL HLIM SIILIDVL L1338 mc._..H JZTILN OL SANN4 40 S3INYNOS
33N JHL J1VdIDLINY LON S30d ¥dd JHL TWIL SIHL LV
ey 4 402
NOTSSNOsIa Y4 4f4 JONVYIVE ANNd OSNIN3IdO
(5,000 $)

INAOWV

ZZ0Z ‘I€ LSNONV OL TZOZ ‘T ¥3awadaa
(syo@vH aNv 51340 40 Notsiza ontanx?) MMIIAYIAO AAVININNS MOT1d HSYD
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3AIA 3SVYad



yoT's voT's v09'v 7€6'S TC9'S 0/v'S 8EST TZL'E S90’¢ sé6c’s FONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D

(190'2) 095 (gze'n) TIE 15T 433 19 90/ ((1[54rd) (og6'T) MOTd HSVD 13N
44 AA 8h0'T €S0t B88CT VOET 0LCT 76071 OFT T tm SRS BELE
89 = ¥ 89 i L ! ' Bl : INIWIHLLTY 1SOd -HN 40 JLVLS
004'C - 0SE‘T - - = = - 0S€’T - 334 3DIAYIS IVAIDINNW
679'8 ££6 £00'T 040’1 06 168 2€6 - 0T6 €46 £€0°T SISNIdXT ONLLYIIJO
95’ ST oo SST ss€ bEE ozt 0€T STI'T 166 I
1 ’ (b# 39vd 33S)
09b'C 00T 00€ S¢C St S Sb 09 59 SLL'T QILVITY LNVYD VLIV ee—
SaNN2 40 Isn
T9EST 8091 SeL'T 6651 ST TW7C  ¥98T 9I8T 8T 08T
- - - i = u - z = 3 13N -ONIDNVNIH 1YNY3LX3
STI €T €1 b1 b1 YAt 41 ras 4 €1 LHOdHIV NIAVHANS
S92 0S o 1T £ ra Y4 I 187 b 5334 I9VMOH WSd
L0V 6g 8b (0] 8T 8 06 88 194 194 ONIIYVd 4Od AVd WSd
G988 16 S [4) | 16 ZS 4] T6 S ZS (IWSd) -1HOdYIV HLNOWS.LYOd
S08'T Sbe [8€ LTS 0€C 99 Y 09 29 16 3S¥NOD 4109
8T 0S€ GET SET 0S€ GET SET (1123 GeT ZeT 334 IDIAN3S VAIDINNW
P15 0zL Pb0'T 0+8 6bL LS £78 . 88 £LL ¥26 SINVN3L 1HOdIavyL
£78'C - - - - 0911 849 00€ 59T 0zs (6# 39v4 335) SAYVMY LNVID
SANN4 40 S30UN0S
STTL T09Y  TE6'S 19§  0Lb'S 8ESP TZL'€ S90t€ S6¢'S ST IDNVYIVE ANN4 DNINIdO
IVIOL S5nv nc NOE VA v E177 CEE] NVE 53d
(5000 $) (SaNnN4 @3 LoT41STYNN)

(SHOGYVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIANTIXI) BOI— m =m<u EO |—..z m zm ..—..<|Fm
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3Q 3SVad



IVAQUddY QAVOd ONIANId
310N

7 1 $103roud
09%v'C 00T 00€ S¢C (2 (7 St 09 ) SLLT INIWISUNTWITY LNVES TVLOL
ST - - S¢ 54 S¢ S¢ ¥4 (4 (%4 (6 9US) NOISIA NOYdY TYNIWYAL

LHOIIV NIAVHAIS
G8TT 00T 00¢€ - 0cC 0¢C (174 Q€ ot 0SLT
- = - - - - - - - - ANIWAINDI TYAOWIY MONS
LT = = - - - . Z ST - ONIAVd INVT AYIMOT
00S 00T 00€ o 0z 0z 0¢ 0¢ 0z - JAV WNLTH0gUY-QUYAIINOS 3SVad
88 - = - o - - £ - S8 (£9 dIV) AVE QT0H HLNOS V ML

1 . . _ _ _ " " (¥9 d1v)

00£7 o 5 s8¢t NOLLDNMYLSNODTY +£-9T AVMNNY
- . . R . B - } (WO"Z$ -99 dIV) NOILONYLSNOD
ooz 00¢ ANV NOIS3A NOISNVAXT TYNIWYIL
- - . . . . _ _ (W9'T$ -29 dIV) NOLLONALSNOD
ost 081 ANV NOIS3A NOISNVdXT TYNIWYAL
TOJdYIV HINOWS1LUOd
SI53aroud
INTFWISYNGWIIY INVED

IVIOL nv anc NAC AV ¥dav UV [EE) NVL 53d

(5,000 $)

(SYOGYVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) mmz :-—IHQ z mmxm l—<|—|H&<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3AIQ 3SVId



TVAQUddY QUV0Od ONIANId *x
310N

062 = E ov = vE oTT - = 90T
ot - - 01 - - - - - . ++xSLNIWIAOYAIWI ISHNOD
oz - - - - 01 = - - o1 ANTWAIND3 NIHDLIN ISNOHENTD
o€ 0 - - - - - - ++3AVION WOOY WIS
0s = - ) . 4 = - - 9z ++30VH9dN OLLYd
08T - - - - - 01T - - 0L s+ LNIWAINDI 354N0D
3SAN0J 3105
00Tt °* - - [ - g S E <8
Sv - - - - - - - - S | *% INIWIDV T WIAYIS NIV
0z - - - - - S - - ST ** SINTWIDNVHNI ADOTONHIIL
S - - - - - - - - S ** SHSOSIN TIOYAVd XIHOAV
(174 - - - - - - - - 0T ** STAVADAN TUVMI40S 140SOUDIW
- i - ) 3 ) . 5 i LS e mﬂﬂwﬁﬁw_&muﬁ%ﬂw

IVIOL 5nv ant NNt AV Ydv VW g3d NVL 33a

:(@3INNILNOD)
(SYOg4VH ANV SLY¥Od 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIGNTIX3)

STAUANLIANIdXI TVLIdVYO ALTYOHLNY LNIWJOTIAIA 3SVad

(s,000 $)



IVACHddY QUVOd DNIANId xx
‘310N

S08'T - - - 0€ 06 S (114 000'T 09§
ot - - ] - - - - - 0t
0z - - ; o . - - - -

0s - - - - - - - - e
ot - - - SRR - - - -
13 - - - - s¢ - - - -
0s - - - - - - - - 05
SS - - - - ss - - - -

S - - - - - S . - -
oss't - - i - - - 0zt 000'T  OSk
WIGLI 5nv  Inf NAC VW "av VA CEP] NVE 53a

FIVMLIOS WVIO0Ud NOLLOIdSNI 6£T

*x SYILVIdIY

»+ 3AVYOdN YOLVIANID
s NOILONYLSNOD IDN3
x+ 3AVY¥OdN OIAvY 380N

s (31 -3DVNOIS QTIIHAIV
*x ONLLIJUVD TYNIWYIL
NOISNVdX3 TYNIWYIL
IYOdYUIV HINOWSTYOd

{aanNLNGY) S1DdL0dd
INFWISUNIWITY LNVUD-NON

(s,000 $)

:(G3INNILNOD)

(SHOFUVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAId 3HL onIanX3) SIUNLIANIdXT T1VL1LIdVYD

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IAIQ 3SVId



TVAOUddY Q¥V0Od DNIANId xx
310N

(74 = = (14 = & (] [1}3 GE
ST ) i st 2 . ) ) ) « ONIQTING TYNIWYIL 40083y
m = . ,l - _ m _ i . |
« QYYD 11340 WILSAS 13N4
0z . } N ) ) ) ot ot «MNVLI3N4 v 13r
ST - - - - - - - 5T s+ TOYLNOD SSIDIV 00a
mva
(33 : 00T (74 - - = 0S -
04T - 00T 0L1 - - - - - s IAVUOAN WILSAS ALTNNDIS
SZ - - SL - - - - - s TOYLNOD SSIIDV ¥OOd
0s - - - - - - 0S - % STLVD ALTINDIS ALDD
WSd
ALTENO3S
H(aannined)” SID3Loud
INTIW -NON
IVIOL 5NV inc NAC AVA Ydv VN CEE] NVC J3a
:(d3NNIINOD)
(5,000 $)

(SYOGYVH ANV S1¥O0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) mmm :-FHQ z maxm |—<|—-HQ<U
ALIYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3A 3SVYid



999

IVAOUddY QuvOd ONIANId *x

ST 00% SST (15 veE (1741 0€T SCT'T | T¢6 S1J3r0Yd LINIWISYNGINITY
LNVYD-NON IVLOL

orvE - N - 0s G61 - - ST 08
08 . . } - - - - - 08 YIMOW AIIS NOViL
0S . - - 0S - = - - - % INIHOVIN ONITVIS MOVHD
ovT - - - - obT = = - - s INTWIOV1dTY OLOVYL T¥33A NHOC
ST . N - - 6T - - - s LINFWIDVIdTY YIMOW
- - - - - - e - - - s+ TANLONYLSVYANI ONIQTING
ST . - - , - - - ST - s INIHOVIW LNIVd
ot . . - - ob : = = - s+ INIWIOVIdIY 13374 IIDIHIA
IONVNIINIVIW

095 ST ooF ST - ST - = 0S 59
00s - 0ov - = E - - 0S 05 *+ JOVNIVYQ -IATYA ILVIOdN0D
09 a1 - ST - a1 - - : ST S.ding YILYMWAUOLS
I¥0d3avil
(aannino2) S1D3L0dd
INTWISUYNIWITY INVID-NON

TViOolL Snv Inc NAC AV Udv IVH EE] NVL 53aa
(Q3NNILNOD)
(5,000 $)

(SH09YVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANTOXT) mmm :-FHQ zmnxm l—<|—le<U
ALT™YOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3ASVad

310N



€T8C = = = . 09T'T 829 00¢€ S9T

sz : - - - - : : st

oog - : : = - - 00e -

09 - = - - 09 = = .

00€ z = = = = 00€ = =
009'T 3 = - - 00T'T = 2 L

491 - - - - - (91 - -

1444 - - - - - 112 = g

0zs

0c

viol

(£-98S) NOISIA NOYdY TYNIWYIL

TdOdUIV NIAVHAIS

(0Z dI¥) ONIAVA INVT AYIMOT

(69 dIv) INTWAINOI TIYAOWIY MONS
AV WOV -QUVATTNOY ISV3d

(£9 d1v) AvE Q'IOH HLNOS ¥ ML

QuVNO TYNOLLVYN dIV -AVMNNY

($9 d1v)
NOLLOMYLSNODTY H£-9T AVMNMY

(W0'Z$-99 dIV) NOLLOMYLSNOD
ANV NOIS30 NOISNVAXE TYNIWY3L

(W9'1$-29 dIV) NOLLONYLSNOD
ANV NOIS3A NOISNVdX3 TYNIWY3L

1H0dAIV HLNOWS130d

(s.000 $)

(SYOSUVH GNV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIG IH1 ONIGNTOXT) SQUAVMY LNYUD 141D

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3Q 3ASVad



o=lel AON 120 d3s onv anc NAE

“%98°T

AVIN ddv

€34 NV
L
05
PG J3LNVEVNO 3LVIS
3JHL AY¥VD LON 530a
- oSt
WNWINIW ON
00 .
ﬂ
ko6 SINIOd SISvd

0sz + (DISSVY1D)

U3H10

NMOoamviuda
40 IZIS WNWINIW

g91Hd HLNOW INO ALV 1STYILINI
"SaIaN
dN-XUVYI + LYY 1STUYILNI (DISSVTD) 91Hd HLNOW INO FHL ONIGNIHL ANV SINIWIAOUIII
WW.LIdYD ann4 OL 3s0dynd
- 720Z-1€-21 31vd WY3aL
. %S8'¢ IOVYINY
QILHOIAM
= = I19VIIVAV
000'ST ATLNITHUND INNOWY
(00T dNvE
J19VIYVA 720T-1€-71 - - AIN3AIAOYd FHL ALTTIDVA
_ - e e 000'ST 11a3y4D 20 INNOWV
%% IV 3Lva TC0C-0£-90 TCO0Z-0E-TT STSAIVNV 1d3d
ISAUYIINI  ALTHNLVIW v v ONIGNVLSLNO
IONVIVE JONVIVE ANVE (DoY) L1a3wd
LN3IAIAOYUL IHL 40 Y3L11317 ONIATOAIY
(5,000 $)

SISATTVNV 193d SNIANVLISLNO ANV SIILITIOVL LIg3AD
ALTIJOHLNV LNIWdO13A3Q 3ASVad

oT



68T FONYIVE ANNd DNISOTO

0SS 657
¥ZE MO1d HSYD 13N
8 L INOZ 3aV¥L NOIFHOS
T4 0T1¢ ANNd NVOT ONIATOATY 57T
L1€ we ONIOAIUA HOSUVH
T 82 ANIWIHLLTY 1S0d -HN 40 31VLS
. 0] YIHLO ANV STUNLIANIAXI TVLIdVD
€ST 09T SANN4 Q3LVNOISIa
888'T S0S'T SANNH GILDTULSTUNN I8¢ S3SN3dX3 ONILYHIdO
TZ/0E/90 TZOZ/0E/TT Ich AIN3WIWND0Yd 13N
i ooz e SIDONVIVE ANN4 TVL0L
968 S1IJ3IN39 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
SANnd 40 sasn
) ony ; anc ) NNC AV Uy dvin a34 NVC jo=¢]
BLVT F HEYS : 000'1 %
GRLOTHLSIUNN e m 05Tz
& S ¥
. o'z 6L S334 ONINYVd
- e (11% $334 ONIIOOW
SIADNVIVE HSYD QILOINISTUNN A31DIC0Ud £59 JOVIIVHM / SNOLLVYLSIOTY
"ALTIEVIT WY3L ONOT "GINIWY3L3Q 38 OL 13IA SYH ‘(NISYE 8 SNOISSIONOD GNV STVANIY ALTTIDVS
ONINYNL Y3IATY V LVISId) V-N4-8Z gH HLIM Q31!
31V L1SIFHILINI ONV QORI3d NOLLYZILMOWY NYO' 262 = P8 SIS 134
"FWLLYIAO FIA0 AW SANNd 40 SIAUNOS
DI EIM S IR LIV -
JONVNILNIVIW ¥31d %«. ONI9ATUA %5: 3sn ozm S0ST JONVIVE ANNd ONIN3HO
1SVOIH04 PUNLIANIAE TV.LIYD 40 ADVENDDY (T IANTONI
SNOLLD3(0¥d FUNLNS QUVMOL SALLIALLISNIS INJWHND = INTORY (5,000 $)

NOISSNOSIA

TCOT ‘1€ 1SNDNV OL TZ0T ‘T ¥y3gwidaa
(sannd aiwonitsay onranox3) MMITAYIAAO AAVIWIWNS MO1d HSVYD
= SYOHUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA



[44

68T 68T T68'T IPET TI8'T 081 VI9T VeV'T TZVT OFbT JONVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD
vLE (z1) <4 9 (6) 91 0zt %4 Y4 (69) MO HSVD 13N
9T £ee Z61 Z€C 78T vIT 44 TZT 98T T8T
8¢ e - 8¢ - - - - - = ANIFWIHILTFY 1S0d -HN 40 3LV.1S
oy - - - - - (014 e - 2 YFHLO ANV STANLIANIdXT TV.LIdVD
6T 4 [4 S - - 0T - & = SAOIAY3S TVYNOISS3J0Ud
(44 91 T 91 91 9T 91 91 9T o1 SALLTIIOVH ANV SONIATING
6CT 9T 14} ST b1 1 14" 148 14" j4" JALLVYLSINIWAY ANV IVIINTD
16 6 6 4 1 01 () ) o1 o1 SALLIILLN
€3 L9 69 9% 8t 6C 6 rdg o Sb LNIWIINO0Ud Tand
968 €I 68 ST1 €6 S6 96 68 001 96 S1I43N39 ANV SIDIAUIS TANNOSHIA
SaNnd 30 3sn
0ST'T T [$%4 €9¢ (VA 08¢ SPE ¥6T (144 44
€59 59 59 S6 e 9/ 9% STI T€T 8¢ J9VLIVHM / SNOLLVILSIORY
6L 6¢ 0€ T 1% T T - - - S33- ONDIUVd
0sv - - - 0S 00T 00T - - 2 S334 ONINOOW
14514 ¥8 98 |72 8t 23 13 8¢ 4 b SavS 13nd
¥8v 94 09 £8 6y 69 €9 184 9 or SNOISSIONOD ANV STVLINIY ALTTIOVH
SANNd4 40 S30YUN0S
S0S'T 168'T V8T TI8T 0EST PI9T F6¥T  TIP'T  OFF'T S0S'T JONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO
TvIOol 5NV ant NNL AV UdV Vi a3d NVC J3a
0009 (SanN4 aaLory.1SI¥NN)

MOTd HSVYD 40 LNIW3LVIS
SYOFAUVH ANV SLIO0d 40 NOISIAIA



(T4 S ozt IT TWT 9T  O¢Tr  OIZT  8IZ  §%Z v FDNVIVE ANN DNISOTD
(zz1) 8 o1 (bb) o1 ) (zv) (ov) o1 9 MO HSVD 1IN
(4 ¥4 T - S - 08 F4s 0S B 2
00T = = 0S = = 0S = = = (008D) -¥3IHLO TIV
= - s = - s = = = S SADIAYAS TVYNOISSIH0Yd
- - - - - - - - - - SALLILLN
9 3 3 4 - - 4 = = 4 JALLVALSINIWAY ANV TVI3INID
90T 4 = c = 0s = 0s - 4 S3LLTTIOV4 ANV SONIATING
s T - F 2 - = = = = S1I43N38 ANV S3DIAYIS 1INNOSYEd
SaNNnd 40 35N
06 OT (0] oT 0T o1 o1 (1] oT (1}
= - = = 2 = = = = 3 ONIANNA INVYD
- - - - - - - - - - S334 IDVYMOTH 134
6 T T T T T T T I T SNOLLVYLSIOI
T8 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 S334 39VSN ¥3Id
SAaNNd 30 S3oUN0S
T TIT ~ ToT  9vT  O€FT 9T ~ QT ®SZ S TH FDONVIVE ANNd ODNINIMO
TviolL 5Av nc NAT AVAH ¥dv ¥VH EF] NVC 33a
(5000 §) (SaNnn4 aaLoryLs3y)
ANN4d DNIDATAA AONAVH -MOT4d HSYD 40 LNIWILVIS
€1 SHOSUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ



9T

(ot)

174}

[4

86
(9€)

PET

1T

6LT

11

9T

15

0s

01T FDNVYIVE ANNd ONISOTO
(ooT1) MOTd HSVD 13N

€11

- YIHLO TIV
1 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- SILLTILLN

- JALLVILSINIWNGY QNV TVHINID
- SALLTTIOVL GNV SONIQTING
- S1I43NI9 ANV S3IDIAY3S TINNOSYId
(49" Q3103r0dd SNVOT MaN

SANNd 40 3sSn

LET

LT
90T

(1] ¥4

Iviol

ST

6t

<]
w
L

<
~

- ADNVIVE NN -IWOONI 1STHILNI

(5,000 $)

€ SNVOT-FIWODNI 1STHILINI
0T SINIWAVdIY NYO1
SANNd 40 S3DUNOS
0T¢C JONVYIVE ANNd SNINAdO
53a
(SANN4 GILIOIHLSTY)

dNNd NVOT ONIATOAIY -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIWILVIS

SYOHAUVH ANV SLHO0d 40 NOISIAIA



8 8 8 9 L L 8 ot ot ot FJONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D

1 = [4 (m = (1 @ = - £ MO13 HSVYD 1IN
9 - = T - T 4 = C

S = - T - - @ - - I YIHIO TV
- = - - - - - - - - SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - - - - - - - - - SALLTILLN
T = - - - T - - - - JALLVYISINIWGY ANV TVH3IN3D

= = = = = - - - - ) - SALLITIOV4 ANV SONIQTING

= = = - - - = = = = S1I43N39 ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSHI

ST

SAaNnd 30 Isn

z - 4 = - 2 S
- - - - - - - - - - ¥IHLIO0 TIV
L = ré . = - - - - S STVINTY ALIIOVA

SANNL 40 SAANOS
L 8 9 L L 8 (1} 4 (1] 4 0T L FONVIVE ANNd DSNIN3IdO

JVIOL onv nc NNE AVIA dav UV g93d NVL 53d

— (SaNnn4 aiLory.iLs3¥)

dNNd 3INOZ 3aViL NOIFUO0H -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIWILVIS
SYOHUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA



IN RNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DE ELOPMENT
A THORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Bigectors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
RE: Licenses / ROEs / Easements / Rights of Way
DATE: December 6, 2021

s s ok s ks ok ok o ook o ook ok o o o Kl K o o ok ok ok o o o ok s ok ok ok ok o ok e o ok e ks ko ok o o ok ook o ok ook o ko

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:
Term:

2-Way Communications Service, Inc.
Right-of-Entry

360 Corporate Drive

Inspection Purposes

December 1, 2021 through March 31, 2021 with a one month extension option

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent.

2. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:
Term:

Port City Air

Right-of-Entry

Hangar 227

Cold storage of two Vehicles

November 16, 2021 through November 30, 2021 with a one month extension
option

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent.

3. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:
Term:

Skyhaven Flying Club

Right-of-Entry

Skyhaven Airport

For the purpose of housing and using a flight simulator
Extended one year through September 30, 2022

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent.

Phone: 603.433.6088

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



z
-
m

r

.

N
m

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

o~
o]
r4

o —
>m

c<
M=
x|z
o0 »
—~ =

~“m

<2Z|,
=l -

November 10, 2021

William R. Bartlett, President

2-Way Communications Service, Inc.
23 River Road
Newington, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry — 360 Corporate Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Bartlett:

This letter will authorize 2-Way Communications Service, Inc. ("2-Way") and/or its agents
and contractors to enter upon the premises shown in the attached Exhibit A (the "Premises") for the period
beginning December [, 2021 through March 31, 2022 with a one month extension option, for inspection
purposes. Such inspection may include a review of environmental matters, including soils testing, wetlands
review, adequacy of utility services, general site conditions, and any other inspection or evaluation of the
Premises you deem necessary. Summit may cut and remove brush in order to assist with the mapping of
wetlands and performance of soil borings. This Right of Entry will expire at the close of business on March
31,2021, unless otherwise extended an additional thirty (30) days by written agreement of 2-Way and Pease
Development Authority.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

l. 2-Way providing Pease Development Authority, upon execution of this letter of
authorization or promptly upon completion of its inspection, with a copy of any report, letter, or summary
with respect to conditions found at the Premises;

2. 2-Way's agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage
to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its
employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. 2-Way expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss,
damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of 2-Way's use of the Premises
or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. 2-Way further
agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development Authority, its officers, board
members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities,
Judgments, costs and attorney's fees arising out of 2-Way's use of the Premises or any activities conducted
or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

QOOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Page Two
November 12, 2021
Re:  Right of Entry — 360 Corporate Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

3. 2-Way and any agent or contractor of 2-Way providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of
commercial general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000), naming
the PDA as an additional insured. 2-Way and any agent or contractor of 2-Way providing PDA with
satisfactory evidence of automabile liability insurance coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.00 and
workers' compensation coverage to statutory limits. Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by
the insurer shall contain (i) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without
thirty (30) days prior written notice by mail to PDA, (ii) with the exception of workers compensation
coverage, provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA and (iii) a
provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-
contributory with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

4, 2-Way abtaining the prior written consent of the Engineering Department of the Pease
Development Authority before conducting any drilling, testpitting, borings or other soil disturbing
activities on the Premises, and thereafter complying with all terms and conditions of said consent.

5. 2-Way's agreement to restore said premises to its condition as the same existed prior
to the commencement of any work undertaken pursuant to this Right of Entry.

6. 2-Way's agreement herein that no geo-technical exploration shall be done on the Site
without proper clearance from PDA Engineering Department.

7. 2-Way's agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant of
an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease the Premises.
2-Way acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth herein, no legal obligations shall
arise with respect to the Premises or lease thereof until a Lease Agreement is executed by the parties.

Please indicate by your signature below 2-Way's consent and return the same to me with
evidence of insurance as required.

Very truly yours,

A L .

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this [2 i day of _MMmbiL, 2021,
2-Way Communications Service, Inc,
By: h/u(/m 24 é T
Print Name:_hﬁlﬂﬁ%&_ﬁm.nﬂzﬂ_
Its Duly Authorized: Asidon -

P2-Way Communications\ROEWROE 360 Corporate Drive (12-1-2021 through 3-31 2022).doex




Page Three
November 12, 2021 ‘
Re:  Right of Entry — 360 Corporate Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT "A"
PREMISES

Right of Entry for 360 Corporate Drive DESIGNEDBY. MRM  DATE:JUIG21  SCALE: 1<200's

P}' PEASE DEYELOPMENT AUTHORITY 3 INTERMATIINAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, HK 03301




> Y(

(o]
z

S5 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

o) -

o1 -
»m

Cc<|m
M=
7|z
o k2
-

=m

<zl
-l ~

November 16, 2021

Ned Denney

Port City Air

104 Grafton Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry - Portion of Hangar 227, 14 Aviation Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Denney:

This letter will authorize Port City Air (“PCA”) and/or its agents and contractors to enter Hangar
227 and use a portion of Hangar 227, as designated by PDA Airport Operations (the "Premises")
totaling 1,290 square feet as shown on the attached Exhibit A, commencing November 16,2021,
through November 30, 2021, for the for the storage of three vehicles, at its sole expense and risk.
This Right of Entry will expire at the end of day on November 30, 2021, unless otherwise extended
by agreement of PCA and the Pease Development Authority.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or
expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject
to such rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time.

2, PCA’s understanding that Hangar 227 has potential environmental contamination
and active environmental contamination monitoring and mitigation systems in place, and its
acceptance of the risks such conditions present. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to
property or injuries to persons which may arise or be attributable or incident to the condition or
state of repair of the Premises, or the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property
or injuries to the persons of PCA’s officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be
on the Premises at PCA’s invitation or the invitation of any one of them. PCA’s further
understanding that the Premises is not heated and there is no fire suppression system(s) within the
Premises or Hangar 227.

3. PCA's agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss
or damage to the Premises, real or personal property, including the items stored on

TAKING YOU THERE

Phvgne £03 433 60848 Faxw 603 0270433 www.prasedey nig



Page Two

November 16, 2021

Re:  Right of Entry - Portion of Hangar 227, 14 Aviation Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

the Premises, and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry, or the entry by
any of its employees, agents or contractors upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein. PCA expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development
Authority for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a
consequence of PCA's use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of
responsibilities under this authorization. PCA further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless,
and defend (with counsel acceptable to the PDA) the Pease Development Authority, its officers,
board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions,
liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney's fees arising out of PCA's use of the Premises or any
activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

4, PCA understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry is solely for aviation-
related purposes and: (a) allows only temporary use of the Premises for PCA only (no maintenance
or other activities are permitted) and the movement of PCA in and out of the Premises shall be
conducted by PCA personnel without spending any unnecessary or additional time within Hangar
227; (b) requires PCA to move any equipment stored within the Premises upon the request of the
PDA; (c) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (d) may be revoked at will by PDA, or terminated
at will, upon 15 days notice and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

5. PCA, and/or any agent of PCA, providing to the Pease Development Authority
satisfactory evidence of comprehensive aviation general liability insurance and hangarkeepers
liability insurance, both to a limit of not less than Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00) per
occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as an additional insured; automobile
liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00); environmental liability
insurance to a limit of not less than Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming
the Pease Development Authority as an additional insured; and evidence of workers compensation
coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of PCA which would otherwise result in
forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) provide that the insurer shall have
no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iii) a provision that any liability
insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to
any insurance carried by PDA. It is the intent of PCA that such policies will not be cancelled.
Should a policy cancellation occur, PDA will be advised in accordance with policy provisions.



Page Three

November 16, 2021

Re:  Right of Entry - Portion of Hangar 227, 14 Aviation Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

6. PCA’s agreement herein that, PCA shall, upon fifteen (15) days written notice from
Pease Development Authority, vacate and, at Pease Development Authority's election, restore said
premises to its condition prior to the storage of its equipment.

7. PCA’s agreement herein to coordinate with PDA Airport Operations to access
Hangar 227 for the purposes of delivery and retrieval of its equipment stored on the Premises. The

Airport Operations may be reached at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m, to 5:00
p.m.

8. PCA’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant
of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises, or an offer to lease the
Premises. PCA acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth herein, no legal
obligations shall arise with respect to the Premises.

ol PCA agrees to pay PDA a user’s fee (1,290 sq. ft. @ $1.00 per sf per annum) in the
amount of three dollars and fifty three cents ($3.53) per day, in advance, prorated, for each month,
or portion thereof, that the Premises are used. Payment for the term of this Right of Entry in the
amount of $52.95 (15 days) shall be due upon execution of this Right of Entry.

10.  To the extent applicable, in addition to the Fee required to be paid under the terms
of this Right of Entry, PCA shall also pay to PDA, as additional rent, a municipal services fee in
accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the City of Portsmouth, the
Town of Newington and the PDA effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway
services provided by or on behalf of PDA at the Airport and will be subject to increases each year
only to the extent the cost of providing such services increases. The municipal services fee shall
be paid quarterly in advance at the times and in the fashion provided for the payment of the ROE
Fee. To the extent the Right of Entry Premises are subject to municipal taxation, and provided
such municipal taxes include the costs of the provision of fire, police and roadway services, PCA
may offset against any fee paid to PDA the portion of such municipal taxes as are attributable to
fire, police and roadway services, and PDA shall have no further obligation to provide such
services. For so long as municipal taxes are imposed against the Right of Entry Premises, or on
PCA for all three of fire, police and roadway services and PDA either has no obligation to provide

such services (or ceases to provide such services), the municipal services fee required to be paid
under this Right of Entry shall terminate.

In the event the Right of Entry Premises, or any portion thereof, are removed from the
Airport District, PCA shall make payments in lieu of taxes to the appropriate municipality in
accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:14, II (or any successor statute)



Page Four

November 16, 2021

Re:  Right of Entry - Portion of Hangar 227, 14 Aviation Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

regarding taxation by a municipality of property that is within the boundaries of Pease, but outside
the Airport District.

Please indicate by your signature below PCA's consent and return the same to me with
proof of insurance and with the payment set forth in paragraph 9.

Very truly yours,

-

i
-y

{ £
. TS -’
N AP S S gl NN

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this 19 day of November 2021

PORT CITY AIR
By: Auatin Petackiman

Print Name:_ Austin Pietschman
[ts: Director of Operations

P:\PortCityAircraftROE\PCA RoE - Cold Storage Hangar 227 for vehicles.docx



EXHIBIT A

2
DAL ST sl [ 2

T
BL—C
4
_5

MFMLWTED 3
fR Tane gur AT 14 AVIATION AVE R i

Exhibit Depicting Right of Entry for PCA at 14 Aviation Ave DESIGNEDBY: MRM  DATE: 2172021  ACALE:NTS

b-)»r PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 5 OITERMATIONAL DAIVE, SORTSNOUT, Mt 83801

A
P ——




.

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL ‘ 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

December 3, 2021

John Loop, President
Skyhaven Flying Club, Inc.
PO Box 1306

Dover, NH 03820

Re:  Right-of-Entry - Skyhaven Flying Club, Inc.
Skyhaven Airport, Rochester, NH

Dear Mr. Loop:

In accordance with the terms and conditions of a Right-of-Entry (“RoE”) dated June 11,
2020, to enter upon a portion of the airport terminal building at Skyhaven Airport, 238 Rochester
Hill Road, Rochester, NH 03867, as more specifically described in Exhibit A to the RoE, the RoE
has been extended for an additional one (1) year period through September 30, 2022.

Please provide PDA with a current certificate of insurance. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Very truly yours,

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PEB/rao

cc: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance
Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance

PASKYHAVEN\SkyhavenFlyingClubROE\Letter\Ltr re-one yr extension (exp 9-30-22).docx

{...]

3O TAKING YOU THERE

www. pezsedev,. org



-
ASE

NTE A
N
Y

\'%
U

IO N

ME
RIT

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

v |
==

| A
D o
(0]

So Ul 172

R
EVE
AUT

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to extend a Right of Entry (‘ROE”) entered
into with the Pease Greeters dated June 29, 2021 to perform greeting
services to inbound and outbound troop movements at Portsmouth
International Airport for a period of twelve (12) months, effective from
January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022, to also include the validation
of the necessary badges through this time period; substantially in
accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough, Airport

Community Liaison dated December 7, 2021, attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\2021\Pease Greeters ROE Extension 12-16-2021.docx

OQOOO TAKING YOU THERE

AN

www.peasedev.org



PEASE

hed
AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean C.M., Executive Director /@b
From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison 6}\/\
Date: 12/7/2021

Subj: Pease Greeters Right of Entry contract

This past June the PDA granted to the Pease Greeters a six (6) month operational Right of
Entry to perform greeting services to the inbound and outbound troop movements at

Portsmouth International Airport (“PSM”). The Right of Entry is set to expire on December
31, 2021.

The Pease Greeters have served an important role at PSM and generate good will with the
troops and the seacoast community due to their volunteer work. Additionally, the Right of
Entry entered into earlier this year has more clearly defined roles and responsibilities, which
have served both the PDA and the Pease Greeters well. As such, this is to request the Board
of Directors approve extending this current Right of Entry dated June 29, 2021 (attached
hereto) for an additional twelve (12) month period to December 31, 2022. Coinciding with
this extension, would be to validate Pease Greeter’s badges for the same one (1) year period,
reducing unnecessary time, paperwork, and expenses.

The Pease Greeters understand and acknowledge that this Right of Entry: (a) is granted on a
non-exclusive basis and (b) may be revoked at will by the PDA or terminated at will and that
the PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or termination. Pursuant to the Right
of Entry, the use of PSM for greeting activities shall be orderly and efficient, shall not
constitute a nuisance, and shall not cause disruption to other airport activities.

PABOARDMTG\202 | \Pease Greeters Memo for One Year Extension 12-6-2021.doc

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

ol —

June 29, 2021

VIA E-Mail: PGChair@yahoo.com
Frank Lasorsa, Chairman

The Pease Greeters Fund, Inc.

PO Box 1644

Portsmouth, NH 03802-1644

Re:  Right of Entry — Pease Greeters Access to Portsmouth International Airport
Terminal

Dear Mr. Lasorsa:

This Right of Entry will authorize The Pease Greeters Fund, Inc., (“Pease Greeters™) a New
Hampshire non-profit corporation, it’s agents and/or volunteers to enter into certain areas of the
terminal building at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”), Portsmouth, New
Hampshire (the “Premises™) as shown on Exhibit “A” for the purpose of setting up and conducting
troop flight welcome activities, at its sole risk, and for no other use without the express written
consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). This Right of Entry shall commence on
July 1, 2021 and terminate on December 31, 2021.

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense
to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; (c) subject to such
rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time; and (d) permitted to the extent
activities do not compromise the safety or security of the airport terminal building.

Pease Greeters understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) is granted on a
non-exclusive basis; and (b) may be revoked at will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA
need not state a reason for any such revocation or termination. The use of the Premises shall be
orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance, and shall not cause disruption to other airport
activities.

Pease Greeters understands that some access areas as shown in Exhibit “A” are part of the
Airport Security Identification Area (“SIDA”), as such the Pease Greeters, its agents and/or
volunteers shall be required to apply to PDA for all SIDA and/or Public Area Badges (including
payment of associated application fees) and to attend all required training. All SIDA badge

OOCOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Frank Lasorsa
Pease Greeters
June 29, 2021

Page 2

applications will be processed by the Pease Greeters Authorized Signatory. Such badges shall be

issued in PDA’s sole discretion. If a SIDA Badge is lost or stolen, Pease Greeters shall be

responsible for a lost badge fee of $60.00 and a replacement fee of $60.00. While in the SIDA,

escort procedures per the requirements of the Portsmouth International Airport Security Program

must be met. PDA may revoke any such badges at any time in its sole discretion. All badges shall
be returned to the PDA upon the termination of this Right of Entry.

All Pease Greeters activity within the Airport terminal shall be coordinated with PSM
operations staff. Specifically, Pease Greeters activity within the airport terminal will be managed
by weekly coordination, in person meetings, with Community Liaison Airport Operations
Specialist, Sandra McDonough, or her designee. Pease Greeters activity will be managed in
coordination with the daily flight activity at the Airport. Pease Greeters will be provided
designated areas to perform greets on a daily basis, based on the communications in a weekly
coordination meeting. Pease Greeters are responsible to provide a point of contact for each flight
to the on duty Airport Operations Agent, as well as a signed roster of who is in attendance for each
greet.

Pease Greeters activity is limited to volunteer customer service and provides no business
or operational support to aviation activities. Badged Pease Greeter Volunteers will not have direct
access to SIDA portals or SIDA escorting privileges. Any large scale Pease Greeters event
expected to go beyond its badged population, will require a special event permit; the application
for which must be made at least 14 days prior to any planed event.

PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons that may arise
from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or the use and
occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of Pease Greeters
officers, agents, servants, or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation,
or the invitation of any one of them, if such damage is caused by the negligent, intentional, or
willful acts of Pease Greeters.

Pease Greeters agrees that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature
below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage
to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any
of its employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein, if such loss, damage or injury is caused by the negligent, intentional, or
willful acts of Pease Greeters. Pease Greeters expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any
such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of Pease
Greeter’s use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities
under this authorization unless such loss, damage, injury or death is caused by the negligence of
the Pease Development Authority. Pease Greeters further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless,
and defend the PDA, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits,
claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgments, costs and attorney’s fees arising out of Pease



Frank Lasorsa
Pease Greeters
June 29, 2021

Page 3

Greeter’s use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or
pursuant to this authorization, unless caused by the sole negligence of the PDA.

Pease Greeters shall provide to the Pease Development Authority satisfactory evidence of
commercial general liability to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per
occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as an additional insured. See Exhibit “B”.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) an agreement
by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written
notice by registered mail to PDA (except in situations involving the non-payment of a premium,
in which case a 10 day notice will be accepted); (ii) a provision that any liability insurance
coverage required to be carried by Pease Greeters shall be primary and non-contributory with
respect to any insurance carried by PDA; and (iii) a waiver of subrogation provision in regards to
the PDA.

Pease Greeters agrees to leave the Premises in the same or better condition as existed at the
time of the commencement of any Greeter activity.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of Pease Greeters to the terms of this Right of Entry, and return the same to me along with
proof of required insurance coverages.

Very truly yours,

o [—

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this 2 day of ;z M / gg » 2021

Pease Greeters

By: FranK Lo Soren / / /é’”ﬂ’/

Duly Authorized (Print and §1gn)

ts:_ClArmad, tepse Grectins
Title

oe: Chasen Congreves, Airport Administrator
Anthony Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Sandy McDonough, Operations Specialist / Community Liason
Peter Tiews (via e-mail: tiewsclan@aol.com)




Frank Lasorsa

Pease Greeters
June 29, 2021

Page 4

EXHIBIT A

PREMISES

oA

IO S
s,

oA evet

Worsey

Yy

ooy

e TS oy e b pes

[

[t %

[27:%5] RESTRIGTED BADGED GREETER AREA

PUBUC BADGED GREETER AREA.

[y resTricTED AREA

DAVE: €2021  SCALE:NTS

DESIGNED BY: MAM

Exhibit Depicting Designated Pease Greeter Areas - PSM Terminal Main Level

55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSHOUTH, NH €3801

P2 PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

b

RS
2y S
S
S
S
R
S
R
S
S
S .».»\.miz\.«mn..w
R
RS
qw«hww»w\ :..5

% 2
et
&

sy
s
S
%

4
%
5

s

<
¢
P
I3
I}
I}
&
&
8
@
]
3
E
]
3
a
3
2

acaLE:NTS

DATE: czerz1

DESIGNED OY: MRM

Exhibit Depicting Designated Pease Greeter Areas - PSM Terminal Lower Level

55 INTERMATIONAL DRIVE. PORTSMOUTH, NH 63801

P> PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY




Frank Lasorsa
Pease Greeters
June 29, 2021

Page 5

EXHIBIT B

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

oy
1 DATE (RWOCIYYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o—
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certiicais holder I8 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, hpdm)m.{mnmmm URED proviaiona or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject fo the terms and concitions of the policy. cartsin policies may requirs an endorsement. A statemsnt on
tnis certiicats does not confer rights to the ceritficate holder In llsu of such endorsement(s).
smopuCER Towe | Cheis Whaley
Croz3 Insurance A pay (503) 8122600 R, oy (503) STOHOT3
75 Porsmou Biva. mﬁm chriz whaiey @ .com
Sult= 100 NAL &
Porsmouth NH 03801 wsurgrA: Nauthus Insuance 17370
MSURED mourerg: GreatAmercan ins. Co. 18531
Pexze Greeters . NBURERC =
PO. Box 2334t LGL#IL muRERO:
IBURER . :
Portsmouth NH p3Z02 MBURER Y :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ CL216853631 REVISION NUMBER:
THES 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE LISTED EELOW HAVE EEEN IESUED TO THE INGURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE FOLICY PERICO
INDICATED. NCTWITHE TANDING ANY RECAFREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT CR OTHER DOCAMMENT WATH REGFECT TO WHICH THS
cemnwtlwaemuoamvmmwmmwmmmmsnmlsmmmmm
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCES. LIATS SHOWN MAY HAVE EEEN REDUCED BY PAD CLAIMS.
i TYPE OF MSURANCE vzo | wyo| POLICY Numstn (uwpenven | ewcnorn umrrs
] coumtnciaL cenERAL LABRITY BACH OCOURRENCE s %.000000
"~ Jerassamce [2 oseum g + 106500
MED £ Ay orw pwemn) | 5 5.000
A Y | ¥ | NNsesaTaa2 08232020 | 082372029 | popecein basvmaiy | s 1.000.000
GENLAGGREDATE UMIT ASPLILS PER: GENERAL AGGRLGATE s 2
raucy e Loc ProoUCTS -CourorAa | 5 2,000,000
o ]
OWENED GHGLE UMT
| AuTomosLE LABLITY e S e s
ANY AUTT BOCILY (NJURY (Pur peracr) s
!
|| %omu Aoanaan BODLY INAIRY (e acmscterry | 5
HRtD NON-OWMED s
L] AJTOS oMLY AUTOS ONLY (Per mes3der
s
| | UMBRSLLA LAS oosun LACH CCOINRENCE 3
Boess uas CLAMZMADE AQGREGATE |3
oeo | | emvenmon s 3
OMPENSATION 3
Alonn.nnn-uum Yin _lguvt l lg
MR CUTIVE EL EACHACCIDENT 5
G ICOANEMER R EAE LT D na
m e LL DISEASE - LAEMMLOYEE | 8
DERI’Y]ONWU!M"M*' EL DASEASE - POUCY LT s
Empioyment Practices $1.000000
s ™ and EPP2445250 06232021 | 06/232022 (DAO Liabitty $1.000,000
OEICHPTION OF CPERANIONS J LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (ACORD 121, Additions! Rermarts Schedule, may be sitscied If more spacs i required)
when required by wittien coniract certificate holder Is AddiSonal inzured on a primary and non contributory basls and waNer of subrogation Is added on a
primary and non contrioutory bazls.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
2HOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED B
Pease Development Autherty ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVIZIONS.
55 Intemational Drive
AUTHOIIED REFRESENTATIVE
Portzmouth NH 03501 m
|

ACORD 25 [2016/03)

©1388-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All righta reserved.

The ACORD nams and logo are regatered marka of ACORD



A
m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Qc,,(b

RE: Lease Reports

DATE: December 3, 2021

. ******************************************************************************

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

A. Tenant;

Space:
Use:
Term:

B. Tenant:

Space:
Use:
Term:

@ Tenant:

Space:
Use:
Term:

D. Tenant:

Space:
Use:
Term:

Family Ear, Nose & Throat, LLC

2,341 square feet at 14 Manchester Square (Suite #170)
Profession office and related use

Ten (10) Years Commencing 120 days from full execution of the sublease

Family Ear, Nose & Throat, LLC

2,500 square feet at 14 Manchester Square (Suite #210)
Profession office and related use

Ten (10) Years Commencing 120 days from full execution of the sublease

St. Mary’s Bank

3,291 square feet at 20 International Drive
Profession office and related use

Seven (7) Years Commencing September 1, 2021

TIC — The Industrial Company, Cianbro Corporation, and The Middlesex
Corporation

16,822 square feet at 100 International Drive, Suite #100

Office and Related Use

Six (6) Years commencing on the earlier of 90 days from the full
Sublease execution or Sublesssee’s receipt of a certificate of occupancy
and expiring on the last day of the 72" month of the lease between the
Lessee and the Sublessee

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson
was consulted and granted her consent.

PABOARDMTG\202 1\Lease Report 12-16-21.docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ,@
Date: December 3, 2021

Re: Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC and Family Ear, Nose & Throat,
'~ LLC o - o |

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC (“NH Avenue”) and Family
Ear, Nose & Throat, LLC (“FENT”) for 2,500 square feet at 14 Manchester Square (Suite
#210) with a base term of ten (10) years commencing one hundred twenty days from full
execution. FENT will use the premises for professional office and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented
to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

g The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3. The original Sublease remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and

to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on NH

Avenue’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/NH Avenue Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\NH Ave Retail\Board\Family Ear, Nose & Throat (Suite 210).docx

NN

OO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



NOTICE OF CONSENT

‘ This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice”) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 25, 29 Retail LLC and NH AVENUE RETAIL CENTER, LLC
(collectively “Lessee”). Lessor and Lessee may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 14 Manchester Square at Pease International
Tradeport on June 28, 2004 (the “Lease™).

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its
consent to sublease if: | | ‘

1. the use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under
the original Lease;

2. the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3 the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all
other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4. the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease 2,500 square feet (Suite # 210)
within the Leased Premises to Family Ear, Nose & Throat, LLC (“FENT”), qualified to do
business in the state of New Hampshire.

D. The proposed sublease to FENT is for professional office and related uses.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit

A, with PFA, for approximately 2,500 square feet within the Leased Premises.

2. Upon execution of the sublease with PFA, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy
of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a
certificate of good standing from the State of New Hampshire for FENT.

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations,
Section 315.03(a).

4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to

pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the
original Lease.



This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this _(a day of M 2021 by

the Pease Development Authority.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

}2-7-2/

Date

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

)2~ 7= 2/

Date

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Al R

Its: Executive Director

25, 29 Retail LL.C

By /Zwé/ 2.

Its: )ny,./

NH AVENUE RETAIL CENTER, LLC

By: /LEM
Its: ((%.;Mm/

PATWOINTLWNH Ave Retail\Consents\Family Ear, Nose & Throat, LLC NOC (Suite 210).docx




EXHIBIT A

SUBLEASE



SUBLEASE
BETWEEN
NH AVENUE RETAIL CENTER, LLC

AS
"SUBLESSOR"

FAMILY EAR, NOSE & THROAT, LLC

AS
"SUBLESSEE"

14 MANCHESTER SQUARE
SUITE #210
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03801

DATED AS OF OCTOBER /4, 2021



NTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director %ﬁ
Date: December 3, 2021

Re: Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC and Family Ear, Nose & Throat,

LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC (“NH Avenue”) and Family
Ear, Nose & Throat, LLC (“FENT”) for 2,341 square feet at 14 Manchester Square (Suite
#170) with a base term of ten (10) years commencing one hundred twenty days from full
execution. FENT will use the premises for professional office and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented
to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

l. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

) The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3. The original Sublease remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and

to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on NH

Avenue’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/NH Avenue Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\NH Ave Retail\Board\Family Ear, Nose & Throat (Suite 170).docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice™) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 25, 29 Retail LLC and NH AVENUE RETAIL CENTER, LLC
(collectively “Lessee”). Lessor and Lessee may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 14 Manchester Square at Pease International
Tradeport on June 28, 2004 (the “Lease™).

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its
consent to sublease if: : |

k the use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under
the original Lease;

% the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

5 the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all
other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4. the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease 2,341 square feet (Suite # 170)

within the Leased Premises to Family Ear, Nose & Throeat, LLC (“FENT?”), qualified to do
business in the state of New Hampshire.

D. The proposed sublease to FENT is for professional office and related uses.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit

A, with PFA, for approximately 2,341 square feet within the Leased Premises.

2 Upon execution of the sublease with PFA, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy
of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a
certificate of good standing from the State of New Hampshire for FENT.

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations,
Section 315.03(a).

4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to

pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the
original Lease.



This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this@_ day of IE’J‘M&—’ 2021 by

the Pease Development Authority.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

(2~-7-2/

Date

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

[1A-27-2/

Date

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By (N

Its: __ Ekecutive Director

25, 29 Retail LLC
By: /me( 0‘/ @.\
Its: z;zu«/

NH AVENUE RETAIL CENTER, LLC

By:

[ts: lﬁé au%«/

PATWOINTLINH Ave RetaifConsents\Family Ear, Nose & Throat, LLC NOC (Suite 170).docx




EXHIBIT A

SUBLEASE



SUBLEASE
BETWEEN
NH AVENUE RETAIL CENTER, LLC

AS
"SUBLESSOR"

FAMILY EAR, NOSE & THROAT, LLC

AS
"SUBLESSEE"

14 MANCHESTER SQUARE
SUITE #170
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03801

DATED AS OF OCTOBER l_“! , 2021



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL } . 55 International Drive Porismouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director %5
Date: December 3, 2021
Re: Sublease between 30 International Drive, LLC and St. Mary’s Bank

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 30 International Drive, LLC (“30 International™) and St. Mary’s
Bank (“SMB”) for 3,291 square feet for a period of seven (7) years, commencing September 1,
2021. SMB will use the premises for a credit union based financial facility, mortgage brokerage
and lending office, and allprelated financial services activities.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that;

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented
to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1l The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 30

International’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to
the PDA/30 International Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

P:\30 INTL\Board\St. Mary's Bank 12-16-2021.docx

OOOOC TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice”) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 30 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, LLC (“Lessee”). Lessor and Lessee
may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A, The Parties enterec_i into a Lease for 30 International Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on July 1, 1997 (the “Lease”).

B. ‘Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its
consent to Lease if:

1. the use of the Subleased Premises associated with the Lease is permitted
under the original Lease;

2. the Sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;
3 the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and
4. the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 3,291 square feet on

the first floor within the Leased Premises at 20 International Drive to St. Mary’s Bank (“SMB”),
a limited liability company.

D. The proposed sublease to SMB is for professional office and related uses.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

2 Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit
A, with SMB for approximately 3,291 square feet within the Leased Premises.

2. Upon execution of the sublease with SMB, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy
of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a certificate of good
standing from the State of New Hampshire for SMB.

3% Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 315.03(a).



4, Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to
pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease.

This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this | S S day of Cchulnen, 2021 by the
Pease Development Authority.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: WCLKL—

Its: Executive Director

AGREED AND ACCEPTED
30 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, LLC
A )
[O//J’/a( By: /{W(}e}uﬂoﬂ
Date Tts: Wlelinapen

P30 INTL\Consent\St, Marys Bank.dacx



EXHIBIT “A”

SUBLEASED PREMISES



SUBLEASE

between

30 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, LLC
as
"SUBLESSOR"

And

ST. MARY’S BANK

as
"SUBLESSEE"

Office Space
at
20 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Revised I-30-07



A

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /@
Date: December 3, 2021

Re: Sublease between 100 International, LLC and TIC — The Industrial Company, Cianbro Corporation,
and The Middlesex Corporation ; ‘ '

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sublease Agreements”
adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has approved of a sublease at 100
International Drive for the following tenant:

A. Tenant: TIC — The Industrial Company, Cianbro Corporation, and The Middlesex
Corporation
Space: 16,822 square feet at 100 International Drive, Suite #100
Use: Office and Related Use
Term: Six (6) Years commencing on the earlier of 90 days from the full Sublease

execution or Sublesssee’s receipt of a certificate of occupancy and expiring on
the last day of the 72" month of the lease between the Lessee and the Sublessee

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that;

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to, approved or
executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

I The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under the
original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Sublease;

3 The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all

other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and
4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 100 International’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/100 International
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Lease Agreements also requires the
consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In [EIS instance, Director Lamson was consulted and
granted her consent.

PATWOINTLALO0 International\Board\Memo re-TIC ete 12-16-21 docx

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice”) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT

 AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 100 INTERNATIONAL, LLC (“Lessee”). Lessor and Lessee may
be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 100 International Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on September 1, 2002 (the “Lease™).

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its
~consent to sublease if?

1. the use of the Leased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original Lease;

2 the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;
S the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and
4, the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
C: Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 16,822 square feet

within the Leased Premises at 100 International Drive (Suite #100), TIC — The Industrial
Company, Cianbo Corporation and The Middlesex Corporation (“Sublessee”), existing under
the laws of the State of New Hampshire.

D. The proposed sublease to Subleasee is for office use and related uses. The term is
six (6) years commencing on the earlier of 90 days from the full Sublease execution or Sublesssee’s

receipt of a certificate of occupancy and expiring on the last day of the 72™ month of the lease
between the Lessee and the Sublessee.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

It Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit
A, with Sublessee for approximately 16,822 square feet within the Leased Premises.

2. Upon execution of the sublease with Sublessee, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a
copy of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a certificate of good
standing from the State of New Hampshire for Sublessee.



3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 315.03 (a).

4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to
pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease.

This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this 4 day of & ecewten_ 2021
by the Pease Development Authority.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By: /’(; ; ,()Q-/‘AL./

Its: Bxtcutive Director
AGREED AND ACCEPTED
100 INTERNATIONAL, LLC
/.Z -7-2/ By: Z/QMZL %@v«\_
Date Its: G ﬂé‘%‘;&/

POTWORNTL 100 International Cansents NOTICE OF CONKENT for TIC doek




EXHIBIT A

SUBLEASED PREMISES



SUBLEASE

BETWEEN

"SUBLESSOR"
AND

TIC ~ THE INDUSTRIAL COMPANY,
CIANBRO CORPORATION, AND
THE MIDDLESEX CORPORATION

AS
"SUBLESSEE"

100 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
SUITE #100
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03801

DATED AS OF ,I\} NN R SNP




>V

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH D3801

&
-
m

ol-
> m

|
(@]
z

S
M=o
o Ul (172
o%|>
]
—m
<Z|y
= |-

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to complete negotiations with Pease Rehab, LLC and
Neuro-Rehab Associates, Inc. and to execute a 24-year lease extension and
related side agreement amendments regarding the premises located at 105
Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire, on terms acceptable to the
Executive Director and the General Counsel; substantially in accordance with
the memorandum from Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General

Counsel, dated December 9, 2021, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Pease Rehab (aka Northeast Rehab) Lease Extension 12-16-2021.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

...... -

www.peasedev.org



>\
m

)

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director '(‘(5 }‘%
From: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director/General Counsel
Re: Northeast Rehabilitation Hospital (Pease Rehab, LLC) ~ Lease Extension

Date: December 9, 2021

In 2010, the Pease Development Authority and Northeast Rehabilitation Hospital (Pease Rehab,
LLC, a New Hampshire limited liability company) (“NRH”), entered into a lease agreement for
property located at 105 Corporate Drive for a term of 50 years, on which NRH constructed and
operates a rehabilitation hospital (the “Facility”). At the time, the lease term was the longest
allowed by the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) in the Pease Business and Commercial
Zone. NRH’s underlying leasehold mortgage for the Facility was guaranteed by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”). HUD would not consent to the
standard PDA lease rent escalation provisions. As a result, the underlying lease is for a flat rate
of $132,480 per year over the entire term of the lease.

Despite HUD’s position, NRH had no objection to making the escalation payments required by
the standard PDA lease. Therefore, the parties agreed to enter into a secured side agreement
under which NRH would make the escalation payments to the PDA over the term of the lease.
As HUD had no objection to this structure, the parties entered into a separate Agreement for
Fixed Rent Lease under which NRH (Neuro-Rehab Associates, Inc.) agreed to pay the PDA the
total rent escalation amount of $1,872,798.00 over the lease term, pursuant to a Promissory Note
secured by a cash sum of $750,000.00 paid to the PDA pursuant to a Cash Collateral Pledge and
Security Agreement and to be held in an interest bearing control account. These agreements
contemplate that once HUD financing is no longer guaranteeing the leasehold mortgage, which is
anticipated to be in or around 2048, the lease agreement would be amended to include the
standard rent escalation provisions and the secured side agreement would cease. These
agreements and payment structure have worked without issue over the term of the Lease.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



In 2018, following lengthy discussions between the PDA and the FAA, the FAA agreed to
permit leases in the PDA Business and Commercial Zone and Industrial Zone for terms up to 74
years. Since that time, PDA has entered into a handful of new leases with 74 year terms with
existing tenants. Given significant new construction associated with these leases (i.e. 90
Arboretum Drive), the tenants were able to reset their new leases to year zero and take advantage
of a full 74 year term. Consistent with FAA’s authorization, NRH has requested an extension of
its lease term to 74 years. However, NRH does not wish to commit to any new construction at
this time, and as such is not seeking a reset to year zero.

NRH is a valued tenant on the Tradeport, brings an important service to the New Hampshire
seacoast area, and provides highly skilled employment opportunities. PDA staff is supportive of
a 24 year extension of the current lease term, consistent with FAA authorization. Such extension
would be accomplished through amendments to the underlying lease agreement, as well as to the
Agreement for Fixed Rent Lease, Promissory Note, and Cash Collateral Pledge Agreement to
provide the additional 24 years to NRH and security to the PDA for the additional years of rent.

With the foregoing in mind, at the December 16, 2021 meeting of the PDA Board of Directors,
please seek authority to negotiate and finalize a lease amendment with NRH to provide an
additional 24 years to the existing lease term, as well as amendments to the Agreement for Fixed
Rent Lease, Promissory Note, and Cash Collateral Pledge Agreement to recognize the longer
lease term and provide security to the PDA for the lease extension period.

PABOARDMTG\202 1\NE Rehab Memo re-Lease Extension 12-16-2021.docx

2



-
ASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Boarg-of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director 9

RE: ~ Contract Reports _

DATE: December 6, 2021

******************************************************************************

Inaccordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name: Honeywell Internation
PDA Obligation: $2,875.00
Summary: Invoice for access cards for Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease
2. Project Name: HID Global SAFE, Inc.
Board Authority: Prior authorization to extend services per Board’s
authorization in 2018
PDA Obligation: $29,280.00
Summary: Invoice for Maintenance and Renewal for year 3 of 5 year
agreement for services
3. Project Name: HID Global SAFE, Inc.
PDA Obligation: $900.00
Summary: Invoice for Assure ID Data Capture (3M) Equipment
4. Project Name: On-Call Electrical Maintenance Services
Board Authority: Prior authorization to extend services per Board’s
authorization in 2018
Summary: PDA Exercised Its First of Two, One Year Options with

Martineau Electric

P:\BOARDMTG\202 1\Contract Report 12-16-2021.docx

,,,,,,

(5C) TAKING YOU THERE

WWW.DQBS@C{@\LO(‘Q



Honeywell International
68 Darin Drive
Augusta, Maine 04330

Honeywell

Firm Quotation

Customer: Portsmouth International Airport

Address: 36 Airline Ave
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attn: Ed Pottberg

Date of Issue:

Quotation #:
Quote Type:

Site Name:

10/27/21

211210 ‘
EWO Quote

Port Airport

WORK TO BE PERFORMED
Provide access cards.

MATERIALS

- Qty (400) 92940025400 - QUADRA KEY CARDS WITH NO LOGO OR MAG STRIPE .

ADDITIONAL CLARIFICATIONS / EXCLUSIONS

- WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING NORMAL WORKING HOURS OF 7:30 AM - 4:30 PM (MODAY-FRIDAY)

- DOES NOT INLCLUDE LABOR TO PROGRAM.

- DOES NOT INCLUDE ADDITIONAL ITEMS OTHER THAN THE ONES DESCRIBED ABOVE.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Honeywell will perform the work quoted above in accordance with its Standard Terms and Conditions,
incorporated by reference and available upon request. Terms of payment: 10 days from receipt of invoice. All
projects with duration longer than 30 days will be invoiced monthly based on progress of the work.

All for the sum of: Two Thousand Euight Hudnred Severnty Five —-------—-00/100

Sales / Use tax have NOT been included and will be billed separately.
THIS PROPOSAL is valid for 30 days.

THIS PROPOSAL IS HEREBY ACCEPTED:

By:

Title _éLi@m\rg:' Do et

By

Date \

PO # / Credit Card #

($2,875.00) Dollars

i § HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC.
(Purchaser) Honeywell Building Solutions

,/ 915 Holt Ave. Unit 3

b, & (2_ Manchester, NH 03109

Bhice LeBlane

Brice LeBlanc
Project Manager



Addendum to Contract or Agreement
Honeywell International, Inc. — Pease Development Authority (Quotation #211210}

This addendum is attached to, and made part of, the above referenced agreement by the express agreement of the
parties. The intent of this addendum is to ensure that any agreement which is entered into complies with New
Hampshire law and with the contracting policies of the Pease Development Authority.

indemnification, RSA 91-A, Binding Arbitration, and Legal Jurisdiction

As an agency of the State of New Hampshire formed pursuant to NH RSA 12-G, Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”), which operates Portsmouth International Airport, is legally prohibited from agreeing to or entering into
contracts or agreements containing any of the following contractual terms which:

Obligate PDA to mdemmfy any party in a contract, or to pay attorney’s fees.

Attempt to limit PDA’s ablllty to comply with state open records laws (NH RSA 91-A);
Require binding arbitration; and

Subject PDA to a jurisdiction other than the State of New Hampshire.

vl el

Furthermore, PDA will not enter into contracts or agreements which:

5. Require personal guaranties from agency employees;
Require credit reports from agency employees (credit records of the agency are available for review);

7. Deviates from standard agency billing practices wherein PDA makes payments within 30 days of
receipt of an invoice (unless specifically agreed to otherwise);

8. Requires PDA to provide any form of insurance coverage.

9. Requires PDA to commit to any obligation which violates State or Federal law;

10. Renews automatically without a corresponding right to terminate without cause either during the
initial term of the Agreement or during any subsequent renewal term;

11. Imposes early termination penalties; and

12. Limits or restricts PDA's ability to use or release work products and data prepared for PDA's use.

To the extent this contract or agreement form includes any of the forgoing provisions, Honeywell International,
Inc. is put on notice that Pease Development Authority shall not and cannot agree to be bound by such terms and
conditions. Therefore, the Parties expressly agree that this Addendum is made part of the Agreement referenced
above and serves to amend the terms of the Agreement by deleting any of the forgoing provisions and otherwise
making the agreement {in its language and interpretation) consistent with the contractual requirements set forth
herein.

All contractors, vendors, entities or persons doing business with PDA must comply with applicable Federal and
State laws including, but not limited to, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. The sovereign immunity of Pease
Development Authority is reserved to it to the fullest extent allowed under law subject, however, to contractual
claims arising under this Agreement to the extent such are permitted by NH RSA 491:8, as the same may be

amended.
Date: 11/23/21 Date: _ {\ 7 ?\ 2021
Honeywell International, Inc. Pdase Dev l pment Authority
By: égg:.,a, £ &é@é&

Sign and Print auI Brean

Its: __ Proiect Manager its: Executive Director




(-]
FREE +1800237 7769
611 Center Ridge Drive MAIM #1512 776 9000
Austin, Texas 78753 USA AN #1512 776 9630

November 17, 2021

Ed Pottberg

Pease Development Authority
36 Airline Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Subject: Quote for 2022'Annual Support & Maintenance Renewal
Dear Ed:

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal to you for renewal of your SAFE
Software annual support and maintenance.

The SAFE support & maintenance agreement protects your investment in the SAFE
software by ensuring that your Physical Identity Management system stays current in
the changing IT and Physical Security infrastructure world with latest industry

compliance, best operational practices and related product improvements, features /
functionalities.

Quote #. PORTSMOUTH2022 (Please reference the quote number on the PO)
Description: Gold Maintenance and Support

Renewal Term: Dec 1, 2021 through Nov 30, 2022

Total Maintenance Fee: $29,280.00

PN Description Qty Unit Price | Maintenance
Q5-70002-IAM-PG1 | SAFE For Aviation {QS-70002) 2000 | $ 1464 | $ 29,280.00

Total | $ 29,280.00

Please contact me if you have any questions. @)
Kind Regards,

Kathryn Hartwig

HID Global SAFE, Inc.
(408) 219-6656 (P)
kKhartwig@hidalobal.com

hidgiobal.com

An ASSA ABLOY Group brand ASSA ABLOY



Maintenance Renewal Form
This form will assist customers in renewing their annual maintenance.

Indicate the product(s) being renewed for maintenance (a full part number is required and
note the cost for each item and the extended price.

PN ‘| Description | aty Unit Price | Maintenance

Q5-70002-1AM-PG1 | SAFE For Aviation {Q5-70002) 2,000 | $ 1464 | $ 29,280.00

~!

Total | § 29,280.00

Provide the shipping address information: same as bill to? [ ]Yes [ ] No
Contact Name: Ed Pottberg

Company Name: Pease Development Authority

Address: 36 Airline Avenue

City, State, Zip Code: Portsmouth, NH 03801

Telephone Number: (603) 433-6536

E-Mail Address: e.pottberg@peasedev.org

;.// /\ )
Customer Authorization:” éc/}if Date: / / / 20’7/
~ = 7

Email completed form to:  khartwig@hidglobal.com

An ASSA ABLOY Group company ASSA ABLOY
Version: March2017 © 2017 HID Corporation. All rights reserved




(]
FREE +1800237 7769
611 Center Ridge Drive MAIN +1 512 776 9000
Austin. Texas 78753 USA FAX #1512 7769630

November 17, 2021

Ed Pottberg

Pease Development Authority
36 Airline Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Subject: Quote for 2022 AssurelD Annual Support & Maintenance Renewal
Dear Ed:

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal to you for renewal of your SAFE
Software annual support and maintenance.

The SAFE support & maintenance agreement protects your investment in the SAFE
software by ensuring that your Physical Identity Management system stays current in
the changing IT and Physical Security infrastructure world with latest industry

compliance, best operational practices and related product improvements, features /
functionalities.

Quote #. PORTSMOUTH2022-AS! (Please reference the quote number on the PO)
Description: Gold Maintenance and Support

Renewal Term: Dec 1, 2021 through Nov 30, 2022

Total Maintenance Fee: $900.00

PN Description Qty | UnitPrice | Maintenance
AssurelD Data Capture and Authentication {QS-20068) LWU7A-GFW8J-DQ3KS-
Q5-20068-PG | R6WB2-WAC2E-2 1| $ 45000 S 450.00
AssurelD Data Capture and Authentication (QS-20068) EGKUW-BRNEZ-46NTI-ZQHIH-
Q5-20068-PG | UQHSBL-5 1| $ 45000 $ 450,00
Total | $ 900.00

Please contact me if you have any questions. )
Kind Regards,

Kathryn Hartwig

HID Giobal Corporation
(408) 219-6656 (P)
khartwia@hidglobal.com

hidgliobal.com

An ASSA ABLOY Group brand ASSA ABLOY



Maintenance Renewal Form

This form will assist customers in renewing their annual maintenance.

Indicate the product(s) being renewed for maintenance (a full part number is required and
note the cost for each item and the extended price.

PN Description Qty | Unit Price | Malntenance
AssurelD Data Capture and Authentication (QS-20068) LWU7A-GFW8}-
QS5-20068-PG | DQ3KS-R6WB2-WAC2E-2 1| $ 450.00 S 450.00
AssurelD Data Capture and Authentication (QS-20068) E6KUW-BRNEZ-
QS5-20068-PG | 46NTJ-ZQHIH-UQHSBL-5 1| $ 450.00 S 450.00
Total | $ 900.00

Provide the shipping address information: same as bill to? [ ]Yes [ |No
Contact Name: Ed Pottberg

Company Name: Pease Development Authority
Address: 36 Airline Avenue

City, State, Zip Code: Portsmouth, NH 03801
Telephone Number: (603) 433-6536

E-Mail Address: e.pottberg@peasedev.org

TN

)
- s
Customer Authorization;___ ﬁ;ﬁ}bu 2____,_,
~
Email completed form to:  khartwig@hidglobal.com

An ASSA ABLOY Group company

Date: H!H!ZG?/

ASSA ABLOY

Version: March 2017

© 2017 HID Corporation. All rights reserved




> Y(
m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

November 24, 2021

Martineau Electric, Inc.
165 Industrial Park Drive
Dover, NH 03820

Re: On-éall Electrical Mainténanée Services

To Whom It May Concern:

Please allow this letter to serve as the Pease Development Authority’s exercise of its first
of two, one (1) year options to extend the term of our Agreement for On-Call Electrical
Maintenance Services which commenced on J uly 1,2018. The exercise of this option shall extend
the term of the Agreement through June 30, 2022.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

o -

ul E. Brean
Executive Director

cc: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Maria J. Stowell, Engineering Manager
Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration
Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance

PACONTRACT\Electrical\Letters\Martineau Electric Ltr Exercise of 1st Option.docx

() TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



4
-
m

T

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

o
b4

ol|-
>m

c<
R
T |z
o%|»
- |+
—_—
—Am
<2Z >
= |

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors
authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind insurance coverages
for the PDA to be provided by Cross Insurance, Inc. as outlined in the
premium summary attached hereto, in the projected total premium amount
of $173,077.09 for the period of December 31, 2021 through December
31, 2022, in accordance with the memorandum of Anthony I. Blenkinsop,
Deputy Director/General Counsel, dated December 9, 2021, also attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Ins- Cross 12-16-21.docx

N TN N

(JO)O)C) TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director /@
From: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director/General Counsel M
Re: Renewal of PDA’s Insurance Program — Cross Insurance, Inc.

Date: December 9, 2021

In 2017, Cross Insurance, Inc. was selected to be the broker of record for seeking and binding the
following insurance coverages for Pease Development Authority:

Commercial General Liability;

Business Auto;

Umbrella;

Crime/Employee Dishonesty;

Employment Practices;

Airport Liability;

Pollution liability (Skyhaven Airport Av Gas tank only); and
Cyber liability.

99 N OV B s N

Attached please find a proposed premium summary for the upcoming year in the amount of
$173,077.09, which represents an 8% increase over last year’s premium. Premiums have
increased across the lines of coverage, most notably in regards to cyber liability. Rates have
increased due to overall claims experience industry wide, the increasing frequency and

effectiveness of cybercrimes, and continued uncertainty in the insurance markets generally given
the COVID pandemic.

At the December 16, 2021, meeting of the Board of Directors, please request approval to bind all
of the aforementioned coverages in the projected total amount of $173,077.09 for the renewal
policy period of 12/31/21 -12/31/22.

PAINSURANCEN2020 Renewal\Ins Bd Memo Cross 12-20.docx

(OO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



Proposed Premium Summary

Policy Type Company AM Best Standard & | Expiring Proposed %
Rating Poor Rating | Premium Premium

Commercial Hanover A AA $43,528 $47,582 8.5%

Package/(General

Liability & Contents)

Business Auto Safety Insurance A A $23,778 $24,927 4.7%

Umbrella Burlington Ins Co. A A $37,005 38753.75 4.5%

Crime/Employee Hanover A A 2,457 2,619 6.2%

Dishonesty

Employment Chubb A++ AA $9,590 9,590 Flat

Practices Liability

Airport Liability Starr Aviation A A+ 32,974 37,806 13%

Pollution Freberg/Admiral A+ A+ $6,214.73 $6,952.21 11%

Cyber Houston Casualty A+ A+ $3,735.33 4,847.13 23%
$159,254.06 $173,077.09 8%

Total

¢ CRoss

TNS W R AN G E




55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION
Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors
authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind PDA property
insurance coverage with USI - New England, Inc. as outlined on the
schedule attached hereto, in the projected total premium amount of
$153,486.00 for the period of December 31, 2021 through December 31,
2022; all in accordance with the attached memorandum of Anthony |.

Blenkinsop, Deputy Director/General Counsel, dated December 9, 2021.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Ins- USI 12-16-21.docx

OCOCOC TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director%&

From: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director/General Counsel

Re: Renewal of PDA’s Property Insurance Program — USI New England, Inc.

Date: December 9, 2021

In 2017, USI New England, Inc. was selected to be the broker of record for seeking and binding
property insurance coverage for the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”).

Attached please find a proposed premium summary for the upcoming year. USI New England
Inc. negotiated a renewal in the projected amount of $153,486.00. This coverage is applicable
to PDA facilities which are owned, occupied or controlled by PDA (e.g., the Airport Passenger
Terminal Building, the Air Traffic Control Tower, 55 International Drive). As to PDA owned
buildings leased to third parties, tenants are responsible for securing property and other
applicable coverages in accordance with the lease terms (e.g., Hangars 205, 212 and 213 leased
to and occupied by Port City Air).

3

The renewal premium represents a 21.9% increase over last year’s premium rate, which is a
function of the continuing hardening of the insurance market nationally due to issues such as
wildfires, flooding, and more severe/frequent storms, as well as the ongoing impact of COVID-
19 to insurance markets generally. Additionally, PDA property values have increased, most
notably with the airport terminal expansion, but business income and computer equipment values
have increased as well. PDA’s individual claims history continues to be minimal.

At the December 16, 2021, meeting of the Board of Directors, please request approval to bind

property coverage in the projected total amount of $153,486.00 for the renewal policy period of
12/31/21 -12/31/22.

PAINSURANCEN2020 Renewal\Ins Bd Memo USI 12-19.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801



Premium Summary

Coverage

AM

| Admitted
Best | orNon
| Rating ‘ Admitted

Minimum |

Premium |

Expiring
Term
Premium

Proposed
Term
Premium

Earned

| ey 3%2 Eidera' Ins W | et . $125912 | $153,486
S ine | 12/31/21 - (Chubb) Inclds TRIA Inclds TRIA
N 12/31/22 1_
2020 et wiesmpleted | oy o Glinnge 2080 vs 2001
terminal
Building 111,016,965 126,102,315 13.59%
Contents 3,000,000 3,000,000 0.00%
EDP 485,000 1,175,900 142.45%
Business Income 3,412,000 4,399,000 28.93%
Mobile Equipment 7,613,049 7,163,733 -5.90%
Total Values 125,527,014 141,840,948 13.00%
Premium $125,912 $153,486 21.90%
Rate $0.1003 $0.1082 7.88%

|



z
-
m

Ty
> ¥
™

8% Internaticnal Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

U_
» m

o |-
ZO
z

c<
—-Ml=
ol (2
oC|>»
~
—m
<Z|y
= A=

MOTION

Director Anderson:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby
approves and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract
with Alliance Mechanical of Bow, NH for the purpose of providing on-call
heating, ventilation and air conditioning maintenance services for PDA and
Division of Ports and Harbors facilities, for an initial term of three (3) years
with two (2) one (1) year extension options exercisable at the Executive
Director’s sole discretion; all in accordance with the memorandum from
Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration, dated November

30, 2021 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\HVAC 12-16-21.docx

..... o,

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

.,

Www.peasedev.org



To: Paul Brean, Executive Director % i
S

From; Chasén Congreves, Manager of Airport Administrati
Date: 11/30/2021

Re: 2021 HVAC Bid

The Pease Development Authority recently issued a Request for Bids to provide for Heat,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) services of PDA maintained facilities. Two (2) bids
were submitted and publicly opened on 5 November 2021 at 2:00 P.M. EST. Interested
contractors were requested to provide hourly rates and material mark-up costs and apply those
to estimated quantities provided on the Bid From. A spreadsheet showing the resultant bids in

greater detail is attached. The contract duration is three (3) years with two (2) one-year options
at the discretion of the PDA.

The low bidder is:

Alliance Mechanical $59,215.00
Other respondents:
Eckhardt & Johnson $71,622.50

Alliance Mechanical has provided the lowest cost in comparison to the other bidders, therefore
| request that you seek approval from the PDA Board of Directors to award the HVAC Service

Contract to the lowest bidder, Alliance Mechanical, consistent with their proposal submitted on
5 November 2021.



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, Portsmouth, NH
HVAC Services '
Exhibit A - Bid Proposal Form
HVAC MAINTENANCE
Item Description Unit Rate Estimated Total
No. Quantity
1 Normal Business Hours Rate for $. 99 perhour | 375 Hours $ 37,125
HVAC Technician ‘ :
(7am.to 5 p.m.)
2 After Hours Rate for HVAC g 148 perhour | 25 Hours | § 3700
Technician
3 Markup rates for materials and
subcontract work
5)
a. Parts less than $50 o LS ssoo0 [ s >7°°
b. Parts from $50 to $250 1L 15% $1000 |g L150
c. Parts from $250 to $1000 1. _15% $1000 |$_1150
d. Parts greater than $1000 1 10% $5000 |8 5,500
e. Subcontracted work 1. _10% $4400 $ 4,840
$ 18,390
BID TOTAL | $ 59215

Rates quoted are all-
mileage, travel, equi

16

inclusive and contain all incidental costs including but not limited to:
pment, contract administration, insurance, profit and overhead.




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, Portsmouth, NH

HVAC Services
Exhibit A — Bid Proposal Form
HVAC MAINTENANCE
Item Description Unit Rate Estimated Total
No. Quantity
1 Normal Business Hours Rate for $125.00 perhour | 375 Hours | $46,875.0
HVAC Technician
(7am.to5p.m.)
2 After Hours Rate for HVAC $187.50 perhour | 25 Hours | $4,687.50
Technician
3 Markup rates for materials and
subcontract work
a. Parts less than $50 1. _25% $5000 $6,250.00
b. Parts from $50 to $250 1. _22% $1000 |$.1,250.00
c. Parts from $250 to $1000 1. 25% $1000 $_1,250.00
d. Parts greater than $1000 1. 25% $5000 $6,250.00
e. Subcontracted work 1. 15% $4400 $5,060.00
b
BID TOTAL | §71,622.5

Rates quoted are all-inclusive and contain all incidental costs including but not limited to:
mileage, travel, equipment, contract administration, insurance, profit and overhead.

16



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Vaisala for
management and maintenance of the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
("PSM") runway surface and sub-surface sensor system for a seven (7) year period,
in the total amount of $65,384.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration, dated December 6, 2021,
attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the
waiver of the RFP requirement as the Vaisala system was installed as part of the
runway reconstruction bid and project and is the sensor system preferred by the

FAA for PSM.

NOTE: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call vote.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Vaisala Runway Surface Sensor System 12-16-2021.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



To:  Paul E. Brean, Executive Directo%%b

From: Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration CZ@

Date: 12/6/2021

Re:  Runway Surface Sensor System (Vaisala)

In 2020, the Pease Development Authority ("PDA") completed the rehabilitation of Runway 16/34,
which included the procurement and installation of Vaisala, a runway surface and sub-surface sensor
system that the Federal Aviation Administration (‘FAA") preferred be included in the project. This

sensor system is the most common amongst airports that utilize a sensor system to detect anomalies
to the runway.

The system is able to predict weather patterns, provide actual and forecasted temperatures, provide
alerts for weather/temperature changes, provide information on cloud coverage, and provide more
accurate information concerning contaminants on the runway The system also documents and
provides reports required by the FAA. Prior to the replacement of this sensor system, PDA managed
an outdated tool that consistently required repair until it no longer was repairable due to the inability to
obtain the necessary parts. Airport Operations was also required to document each storm by hand with
separate tools. This new system centralizes all the information required by the FAA. Though the system
was installed as part of the runway project, the ongoing management of this system is maintained by
Vaisala and requires an ongoing management/maintenance agreement.

At the December 16, 2021 meeting, please request Board authorization to contract with Vaisala for
management/maintenance of the runway surface and sub-surface sensor system for a seven (7) year
period in the total amount of $65,384.00. Please also request Board authorization to waive the Request
for Proposal (‘RFP") requirement as the system was installed as part of the runway bid, is the sensor
system preferred by the FAA for PSM, and has functioned well over the past year. The annual cost for
the surface sensor system equates to approximately $9,132.00 per year for the first three (3) years and
then increases to $9,497 for the following four (4) years. The total cost of the system for seven (7) years
equates to $65,384.00. Please see the attached quote for further details.



VAISALA

Vaisala Data Service Contract

LUstomer

Portsmouth International Airport Vaisala, Inc. |
S5 International Drive | 194SouthTaylorAvenve
Por 03801 “Louisille, COB0027

SRR T o PO AEETEs!| [UsAle v
(referred to as "the Customer”) 7 (referred to as “Vaisala”)

Scope: This Contract covers the agreed services (“the
Services”) described below.

Contract Number: | US0012629SER nVvoicing Schedule;
Start Date: | November 10,2021 Annually | X Semi-annually |
End Date: | November 09, 2028 ' Quarterly Menthly

Payment Terms: Net 30

tems(s)

Data Hosting (3 sites)
Navigator Il & comms,Forcast
Year 1,2 and 3 . $9,132.00 each
_Year 4, 5, 6 and 7 -option ; $9,497.00 each
7 years TOTAL $65,384.00

*Each party reserves the right to cancel the agreement, and Vaisala reserves the right to replace Navigator software with other
currently available software and a minimum notification provision of 180 days.

Name: | Paul Brean . : ‘Name: | Teresa Loper
Phone: | 603-433-6536 Phone: | 720-304-4404
Email: | p.brean@peasedev.org Email: | Teresa.loper@vaisala.com

This Contract represents the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and, as of its
entering into force, supersedes all prior communications, representations and agreements, whether orat or written, with
respect to the same subject matter. In all other respects Vaisala General Conditions of Service and the General Conditions of
Information Service will govern this Contract. The priority order of these documents shall be:

General Conditions of Information Service: http://www.vaisala.com/D0OC235787
Section 1: Systems & Services

Section 2: Contact methods

Section 3: Statement of Work

Customer Signature / Date Vaisala Signature / Date

Restricted



VAISALA

Section 1: Systems & Services

1.0 Systems Included

Date: 11-22-2021

Item

Description RWIS Site{s) / Duration

Data Hosting (3 sites) 1-Year (November 10,2021- November 09, 2022)

7- Year (November 10, 2021- November 09, 2028)

* Sites listed below.

RWIS Sites Included

Site Number Vaisala Site Names
1 PSM Northern RPU (F)
2 PSM Midfield RPU (F)
3 PSM Southern RPU (F)

Section 2: Contact Methods for Technical Support

Technical Support

Standard Technical Support is available 24/7/365 in the English language.

Main Technical Support
Email: helpdesk@vaisala.com
Phone (Americas): +1 877-VAISALA (824-7252)
Phone (Rest of World): +44 121 6831269

RoadDSS Navigator Support
Email: heipdesk@vaisala.com
Phone (Americas): +1 800-221-9779

Sales Contact
Name: Teresa.loper@vaisala.com
Email:

Phone (Americas): +1 720-304-4404

Restricted



VAISALA

Section 3: Statement of Work

Navigator Data Service

Navigator is a hosted web user interface for viewing weather data. The application displays data collected by the
Vaisala Global Data Management Center from Customer owned surface weather station(s). This service is for the
collection of data to be displayed in the Navigator platform.

Description of Navigator Data Service

Vaisala will collect the surface weather station data at a minimum every 20 minutes and display the information
graphically on the customer specific site.

Data will be archived by Vaisala throughout the duration of the Contract term. Data is not available for times in
which data has not been reported from the surface weather station(s). Camera images, if there are any collected
by the surface weather system, will be available for live access for up to 5 weeks.

Data from the Customer’s surface weather station(s} will be received and processed at a Vaisala data center. The
data will be tested for quality to remove erroneous information before it is made available to visualization
software or third party exports. If data is to be used for forecasting, the quality-controlled data can be sent to the
forecast provider in a common format. Forecasts are received and processed by the Vaisala system before being
made available to visualization software. Methods of forecast data exchange utilize Web Export Service.

Customer Responsibilities

The Customer will provide the number of the phone line or of the GSM SIM card to Vaisala. If a GPRS CDMA SIM
card is being utilized, the network provider APN and the data number will also be made available to Vaisala.

If data communications is not purchased under the agreement through Vaisala, the customer is responsible for
management of the communications accounts.

Customer must have an internet connection and utilize a supported web browser in order to view the Navigator
site. Supported can be found listed on www.vaisala.com.

Delivery of the quality controlled data to the Navigator |l platform is contingent upon Vaisala receiving a regular
and reliable data feed from the surface weather station(s). Customer is responsible for proper maintenance of
equipment to ensure data availability.

If Customer firewalls prevent Vaisala from polling data directly from the surface weather station(s), Customer will
work with Vaisala to push the data from the systems to Vaisala’s data centers.

Restricted



|3

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 58 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority (‘PDA”) Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a Cooperative Service Agreement with the United States
Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service and Wildlife
Services (USDA / WS), to continue its integrated wildlife control and monitoring duties at
Portsmouth iInternational Airport at Pease (PSM) and Skyhaven Airport (DAW), for the
period of January 1, 2022, through December 31, 2022, in the amount of $32,914.85;
any taking of wildlife at Pease will be confined within the airport perimeter fence and be
in compliance with Federal and State permits; all in accordance with the memorandum
of Andrew B. Pomeroy, Manager Aviation Planning and Regulatory Compliance, dated
November 23, 2021, and attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver
of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. the PDA has a long standing relationship with USDA/WS stemming beck
to the time the PDA was formed:

2. as part of that relationship the USDA/WS has maintained ongoing wildlife
surveys, with data dating back to its first work at Pease and PDA does
not want to interrupt this data stream;

3. the USDA/WS conducts training classes for PDA Airport Operations
Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management to meet 14 CFR 139
requirements; and

4. the USDA/WS is the FAA recognized federal authority for airport wildlife
hazard management and training

Note RoII CaII vote Motion reqmres 5 affirmative votes.

\occn c 202 1 IC A GINSTTHIETH 2N LA sisd2 a2l
’ Wy =

GOOO TAKING YOU THERE

WWwWw. peasedav.org



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: PAUL BREAN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FROM: ANDREW B. POMEROY, C.M., MANAGER AV]}’;.TION PLANNING AND REGULATORY COMPLIANC@
SUBJECT: USDA/WS WILDLIFE CONTROL COOPERATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT

DATE: 11/23/2021

CC: FILE

In accordance with USDA /WS responsibilities under 7 U.S. Code 426-426¢, 46 Statute 1468, USDA/WS and the
FAA have entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (No. 12-34-71-0003-MOU) establishing the USDA /WSS as
the recognized authority on wildlife hazard management at airports.

The PDA entered into contract with USDA /WS for airport wildlife hazard management services. The contract
expires on December 31, 2021. It is important that these efforts continue to ensure the safety of the flying public, as
well as maintaining compliance with 14 CFR part 139.

The USDA has proposed a new contract through CY22 in the amount of $32,914.85. The new contract provides
for full time, year round airfield coverage by a dedicated wildlife biologist This new agreement incorporates the
provisions of the long standing USDA Wildlife Services Agreement, including woodchuck control, wild turkey control,
as well as large bird and mammal control to include trapping of coyotes, fox and raptors. The contract includes the
use of wildlife mitigation techniques, equipment, and training of airport staff. The $32,914.85 contract amount is a
$2,001.75 increase over last year, and represents the PDA’s share of the cost of the agreement. The remaining 70%
will be funded by a cooperative agreement with the New Hampshire Air National Guard (NH ANG).

The collaborative efforts of the airport staff, NH ANG and USDA /WS have been very successful and has resulted
in a record number of hawks and other raptors being captured and safely relocated away from the airport. As the
airport gets busier and our passenger numbers increase we need to continue the program to ensure the continued
safety of the airfield and the flying public. I recommend that the PDA accept the attached proposal as presented.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, we recommend watving the RFP requirement for the
following reasons: the PDA has a long standing relationship with USDA/WS stemming beck to the time the PDA
was formed; as part of that relationship the USDA /WS has maintained ongoing wildlife surveys, with data dating back
to its first work at Pease and PDA does not want to interrupt this data stream; the USDA/WS conducts training
classes for PDA Airport Operations Personnel on Airport Wildlife Hazard Management to meet 14 CFR 139
requirements; and the USDA/WS is the FAA recognized federal authority for airport wildlife hazard management
and training. In addition this agreement is a cost share with our partners at the NH ANG.

I request that you seek the Board of Directors’ approval at its December 16, 2021 meeting to waive the RFP
requirement and enter into a cooperative setvice agreement with the United States Department of Agriculture Animal
and Plant Health Inspection Service and Wildlife Services, to continue its integrated wildlife control and monitoring
duties. Any taking of wildlife will be in compliance with Federal and State permits. The contract’s effective date is
January 1, 2022 and it will expire December 31, 2022. Attached is a copy of the proposed agreement.



(72019 version)
WS Agreement Number: 22-72338003-RA
WBS:AP.RA.RX33.72.001

COOPERATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT
between
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (PDA)
and
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE (APHIS)
WILDLIFE SERVICES (WS)

ARTICLE 1 - PURPOSE

The purpose of this Cooperative Service Agreement is to conduct an integrated wildlife hazard
management and monitoring project with an emphasis on reducing wildlife threats to aviation
within the Air Operations Area (AOA) at the Pease International Tradeport facility Portsmouth,
NH. The project’s objective is to reduce the threat of strikes involving wild birds and mammals
and to prevent wildlife damage to air traffic and air passengers. WS activities are described in
attached Work and Financial Plans.

ARTICLE 2 - AUTHORITY

APHIS-WS has statutory authority under the Acts of March 2, 1931, 46 Stat. 1468-69, 7 U.S.C.
§§ 8351-8352, as amended, and December 22, 1987, Public Law No. 100-202, § 101(k), 101 Stat.
1329-331, 7 U.S.C. § 8353, to cooperate with States, local jurisdictions, individuals, public and
private agencies, organizations, and institutions while conducting a program of wildlife services
involving mammal and bird species that are reservoirs for zoonotic diseases, or animal species
that are injurious and/or a nuisance to, among other things, agriculture, horticulture, forestry,
animal husbandry, wildlife, and human health and safety.

ARTICLE 3 - MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITIES

APHIS WS and PDA mutually agree:

1. APHIS-WS shall perform services set forth in the Work Plan, which is attached hereto and
made a part hereof. The parties may mutually agree in writing, at any time during the
term of this agreement, to amend, modify, add or delete services from the Work Plan.

1. The PDA certifies that APHIS-WS has advised the PDA there may be private sector
service providers available to provide wildlife damage management (WDM) services that
the PDA is seeking from APHIS-WS.

2. There will be no equipment with a procurement price of $5,000 or more per unit

purchased directly with funds from the cooperator for use on this project. All other
equipment purchased for the program is and will remain the property of APHIS-WS.

1



3. The cooperating parties agree to coordinate with each other before responding to media
requests on work associated with this project.

ARTICLE 4 - PDA RESPONSIBILITIES

PDA agrees:

I. To designate the following as the authorized representative who shall be responsible for
collaboratively administering the activities conducted in this agreement;

Paul Brean, Executive Director
Pease International Tradeport
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

i benne ) Anvy Aro
p.wcauwpcascucv.uué

603 433-6088

2. To authorize APHIS-WS to conduct direct control activities as defined in the Work Plan.
APHIS-WS will be considered an invitee on the lands controlled by the PDA. PDA will
be required to exercise reasonable care to warn APHIS-WS as to dangerous conditions or
activities in the project areas.

3. To reimburse APHIS-WS for costs, not to exceed the annually approved amount specified
in the Financial Plan. If costs are projected to exceed the amount reflected in the Financial
Plan, the agreement with amended Work Plan and Financial Plan shall be formally revised
and signed by both parties before services resulting in additional costs are performed. The
Cooperator agrees to pay all costs of services submitted via an invoice from APHIS-WS
within 30 days of the date of the submitted invoice(s). Late payments are subject to
interest, penalties, and administrative charges and costs as set forth under the Debt
Collection Improvement Act of 1996.

4. To provide a Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number in compliance with
the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996.

5. As a condition of this agreement, the Cooperator ensures and certifies that it is not
currently debarred or suspended and is free of delinquent Federal debt.

6. To notify APHIS-WS verbally or in writing as far in advance as practical of the date and
time of any proposed meeting related to the program.

7. The Cooperator acknowledges that APHIS-WS shall be responsible for administration of
APHIS-WS activities and supervision of APHIS-WS personnel.

8. To obtain the appropriate permits for removal activities for species listed in the Work Plan
and list USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services as subpermitees.



9. To designate airport staff to conduct bird harassment activities that will be trained by WS

to apply techniques to effectively keep birds from using the AOA when WS personnel are
not present at the facility.

10. To provide an indoor working space to complete necessary paperwork.

11. The Cooperator will not be connected to the USDA APHIS computer network(s).

ARTICLE 5 — APHIS-WS RESPONSIBILITIES

APHIS-WS Agrees:

1. To designate the following as the APHIS-WS authorized representative who shall be
responsible for collaboratively administering the activities conducted in this agreement.

David Allaben, State Director, NH/VT
USDA, APHIS, WS

59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7

Concord, NH 03301-8548
david.j.allaben@usda.gov

603 223-6832

2. To conduct activities at the Pease International Tradeport as described in the Work and
Financial Plans. All APHIS-WS activities except monitoring will be conducted solely
inside the airport perimeter fence as detailed in the Work and Financial Plans. APHIS-WS
could potentially conduct future non-lethal harassment activities at identified and approved
sites outside the airport perimeter fence upon approval by PDA if it is determined
necessary. APHIS-WS will provide qualified personnel and other resources necessary to
implement the approved WDM activities delineated in the Work Plan and Financial Plan of
this agreement.

3. That the performance of wildlife damage management actions by APHIS-WS under this
agreement is contingent upon a determination by APHIS-WS that such actions are in
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act, Endangered Species Act, and any
other applicable federal statutes. APHIS-WS will not make a final decision to conduct
requested wildlife damage management actions until it has made the determination of such
compliance.

4. To invoice PDA quarterly for actual costs incurred by APHIS-WS during the performance
of services agreed upon and specified in the Work Plan. Authorized auditing
representatives of the PDA shall be accorded reasonable opportunity to inspect the
accounts and records of APHIS-WS pertaining to such claims for reimbursement to the
extent permitted by Federal law and regulations.



5. To annually prepare a final report of activities conducted under this Agreement.
6. To help secure all necessary wildlife permits for implementation of the integrated program.

7. To wear appropriate safety equipment and follow safety guidelines that comply with
APHIS-WS and Pease International Tradeport procedures

8. To monitor bird presence at identified properties adjacent to the facility.

9. The PDA shall have the right to use or permit the use of all estimates, reports, records, data,
charts, documents, models, designs, renderings, drawings, specifications, computations and
other papers of any type whatsoever, whether in the form of writing, figures, or
delineations, or any ideas or methods represented by them, which are prepared or compiled
in connection with this Agreement, for any purpose and at any time without other
compensation than that specifically provided herein.

10. To coordinate with PDA before responding to all media requests.

ARTICLE 6 ~ CONTINGENCY STATEMENT

This agreement is contingent upon the passage by Congress of an appropriation from which
expenditures may be legally met and shall not obligate APHIS-WS upon failure of Congress to so
appropriate. This agreement may also be reduced or terminated if Congress only provides
APHIS-WS funds for a finite period under a Continuing Resolution.

ARTICLE 7 — NON-EXCLUSIVE SERVICE CLAUSE
Nothing in this agreement shall prevent APHIS-WS from entering into separate agreements with
any other organization or individual for the purpose of providing wildlife damage management
services exclusive of those provided for under this agreement.

ARTICLE 8 —- CONGRESSIONAL RESTRICTIONS

Pursuant to Section 22, Title 41, United States Code, no member of or delegate to Congress shall
be admitted to any share or part of this agreement or to any benefit to arise therefrom.

ARTICLE 9 - LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This agreement is not a procurement contract (31 U.S.C. 6303), nor is it considered a grant (31
U.S.C. 6304). In this agreement, APHIS-WS provides goods or services on a cost recovery basis
to nonfederal recipients, in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations and policies.



ARTICLE 10 — LIABILITY

APHIS-WS assumes no liability for any actions or activities conducted under this agreement
except to the extent that recourse or remedies are provided by Congress under the Federal Tort
Claims Act (28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b), and 2671-2680).

ARTICLE 11 - NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

The United States Department of Agriculture prohibits discrimination in all its programs and
activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and where applicable, sex,
marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetlc information,
political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or part of an individual’s income is derived from any
public assistance program. Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.

ARTICLE 12 - DURATION, REVISIONS, EXTENSIONS, AND TERMINATIONS

This agreement shall become effective on January 1, 2022 and shall continue through December
31,2022, not to exceed five years. This Cooperative Service Agreement may be amended by
mutual agreement of the parties in writing The Cooperator must submit a written request to
extend the end date at least 10 days prior to expiration of the agreement. Also, this agreement may
be terminated at any time by mutual agreement of the partles in writing, or by one party provided
that party notifies the other in writing at least 30 days prior to effecting such action. Further, in
the event the Cooperator does not provide necessary funds, APHIS-WS is relieved of the
obligation to provide services under this agreement.



In accordance with the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, the Department of Treasury
requires a Taxpayer Identification Number for individuals or businesses conducting business with

the agency.

Cooperator’s Tax ID No.: 02-0440365
APHIS-WS’s Tax [D: 41-0696271

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (PDA)

Paul Brean Date
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, NH 03801

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
WILDLIFE SERVICES

David Allaben, State Director NH/VT Date
USDA, APHIS, WS

59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7

Concord, NH 03301

Willie Harris Date
Director, Eastern Region

USDA, APHIS, WS

920 Main Campus Drive; Suite 200

Raleigh, NC 27606



ATTACHMENT A
WORK PLAN

[n accordance with the Cooperative Service Agreement between Pease Development Authority
and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service (APHIS), Wildlife Services (WS), this Work Plan sets forth the objectives, activities and
budget of this project during the period of this agreement.

Program Objective

To reduce threats to air traffic and air passengers associated with turkeys, other large birds and
mammals attracted to the AOA at Pease International Tradeport Portsmouth, NH through the
conduct of integrated bird and mammal harassment, removal and monitoring activities.

Plan of Action

1. APHIS-WS direct control activities are currently funded jointly by Pease Development

Authority and the DOD, Air National Guard. Funding provided by DOD is awarded on a
fiscal year basis and is not a guaranteed source of revenue each year. APHIS-WS will staff
the integrated harassment program with 1-2 employees for 4-5 working days per week (80
hours/week) contingent upon full funding from PDA and the DOD, excluding government
holidays, annual leave and mandatory training exercises of up to one consecutive week per
year, off-site. Revocation of funding by the DOD will limit the number of employees to 1
employee for 1-2 days per week. Staffing will coincide with periods of greatest concern
regarding wildlife presence on the AOA and biological behaviors (flocking and
movements) that pose the greatest safety concerns to air traffic. Additional wildlife
coverage will be provided, as requested, as funding allows during off peak months.
Scheduling (days and hours worked) will vary throughout the project to reduce bird
habituation to harassment timing.

. APHIS-WS shall patrol the airport property, attempting to keep it free of turkeys and other
large birds such as Canada geese, gulls, turkey vultures and crows by pyrotechnic
harassment and limited shooting to reinforce the deterrent effect of non-lethal
pyrotechnics. Additional wildlife hazard mitigation activities will include treating
woodchuck burrows, raptor trapping, and blackbird trapping and trapping of mammals
including carnivores, as need and/or requested.

. All'harassment and bird removal activities will be conducted inside the perimeter fence.
Bird removal (shooting) will be conducted in accordance with strict shooting protocol and
only when considered absolutely safe. Shells will be retrieved by shooter. Carcasses will
be disposed of in accordance with depredation permit conditions.

. No harassment or bird removal activities will be conducted outside the perimeter fence
unless non-lethal harassment is approved by PDA at specific key locations. Non-lethal
harassment is recommended at identified turkey “hot spots” located outside the perimeter
fence. Should PDA provide APHIS-WS authority to conduct non-lethal harassment
activities at these sites in the future, they will be incorporated into the project monitoring
and harassment protocol.



5. As requested by PDA, APHIS-WS may remove resident mammals including; coyotes,
foxes, raccoons, skunks, beaver, deer and woodchucks by harassment, shooting, snares,
trapping, or the use of gas cartridges as needed during the calendar year.

6. APHIS-WS will be badged or accompanied by a badged escort.

7. APHIS-WS will supply all bird harassment and removal materials. APHIS-WS vehicle
will be properly identified in accordance with established protocols and maintain
appropriate materials for proper communication with the Air Traffic Control Tower.

8. APHIS-WS will provide bird harassment training as required of PDA personnel.

9. APHIS-WS will record and submit the date, general location and number of pyrotechnics,
live rounds and species of birds harassed or removed.

nOAMN L camn s al ant ] 3
10. All bird removal activitics will be conducted in accordance with the appli

State permit. APHIS-WS will assist PDA in renewing or amending
USFWS or State depredation permit, as requested.

—

he appropriate

[ 1. APHIS-WS may implement additional non-lethal methods that have shown promise for
use in frightening or repelling large birds. Techniques may include: 1) the handheld
Avian Dissuader laser, 2) strategically placed Scare Windmills, and 3) Methyl
Anthranilate (artificial grape flavoring food additive) sprayed at sections along the
perimeter fence.

12. APHIS-WS will provide two wildlife hazard trainings classes per year.

13. An APHIS-WS representative will be a member of and attend the quarterly wildlife
working group meetings.

14. APHIS-WS will provide PDA and other interested parties a summary report including
recommendations of integrated harassment activities.

Effective Dates
The cooperative agreement shall become effective on 1/1/2022, and shall expire on

12/31/2022.



FINANCIAL PLAN

Cost Element Full Cost
Personnel Compensation $21,492.88
Travel ‘
Vehicles $1,893.75
Other Services
Supplies and Materials $800.00
Equipment $1,700.00
Subtotal (Direct Charges) $25,886.63
Pooled Job Costs 11.00% $2,847.53
Indirect Costs 16.15% $4,180.69
Aviation Flat Rate Collection
Agreement Total $32,914.85
The distribution of the budget from this Financial Plan may vary as necessary to
accomplish the purpose of this agreement, but may not exceed: $32,914.85

Financial Point of Contact/Billing Address

Andrew Pomeroy Lori Freeman

Pease USDA, APHIS, WS

36 Airline Ave 59 Chenell Drive, Suite 7
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Concord, NH 03301
Phone: (603)433-6536 Phone: (603)223-6832

A.Pomeroy@peasedev.org Lori.Freeman@usda.gov



74
-
m

it
>
wn
m

O
4

55 International Drive Portamouth, NH 03801

ol-
> m

c<
—™M >
b il -2
ol b
- |-
-~
_—
—m
<Z|yn
=l

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with SHI
International Corp for the purchase of a Dell Server in an amount not to
exceed $25,862.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Greg
Siegenthaler, IT Director, dated December 2, 2021, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, Vill, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement as SHI International Corp is a

State of New Hampshire approved vendor.

NOTE: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call vote.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Dell Server 12-16-2021.docx




3

INTERNATIONAL 55 Iniernalional Drive Portamouth, NH §2801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director/@B

FROM: Greg Siegenthaler, IT Director G/—%CB

RE: Dell Da;a Server Purchase

DATE: December 2, 2021

******************************************************************************

The two Data Servers at 55 International Drive, which host critical services such as email,
Dynamics GP and file shares, are in need of replacement. We had originally allocated monies
totaling $60,000 in FY20 for our IT Vendor (Daystar) to replace the servers but have been able to
extend and maximize their useful life. However, these critical pieces of IT infrastructure are now
seven years old, out of warranty, and parts are no longer reliably available.

The IT Department has reviewed current and future hosting requirements and recommends a
replacement solution consisting of a Dell Server which will be ordered directly from SHI
International Corp and configured in-house. A quote was obtained from SHI for a cost of
$25,862.00 (Quotation is attached.)

Because SHI is already a State of New Hampshire approved vendor, selected through a competitive
process, we are requesting that the Board waive the bid process and approve the purchase of the
Server.

At its meeting on December 16, 2021, please ask the Board to waive the bid process and approve
the purchase of a Dell Server in accordance with the attached quote from SHI.

OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph 603-4323-6088 fax B02-427-043% www.opeasedev. org



NH PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Greg Siegenthaler

55 Internationat Drive

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

United States

Phone: 603-380-8330

Fax:

Emal. G.Siegenthaler@peasedev.org

Al Prices are in US Dollar (USD)
Product

Pricing Proposal
Quotation #: 21251602
Created On: 11/10/2021
Valid Until:  1/1/2022

Inside Account Manager

Karen Drake

290 Davidson Ave

Somerset, NJ, 08873

Phone: 732-868-5808

Fax: 732-868-5908

Email:  Karen_Drake@shi.com

Qty  Your Price Total

1 PowerEdge Server Tailor Made Instant Saving - [pe_r550 _tm]
Dell - Part#:
Contract Name: SHI-Customer Contract
Contract # SHi-Customer Contract
Note: Est. Delivery Date(EDD): February 07, 2022

Additional Comments

1 $25,862.00 $25,862.00

Shipping $0.00
Total $25,862.00

Please note, if Emergency Connectivity Funds (ECF) will be used to pay for all or part of this quote, please let us know as we will

need to ensure compliance with the funding program.

Hardware items on this quote may be updated to reflect changes due to industry wide constraints and fluctuations.

Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date listed
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract
Number when submitting a Purchase Order. For any additional information including Hardware, Software and Services Contracts,
please contact an SHI Inside Sales Representative at (888) 744-4084. SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman
Owned Business. TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481: CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTFQ

The products offered under this proposal are Open Market and resold in accordance with the terms and conditions at SHI Online

Customer Resale Terms and Conditions.




$81N pasodoud zz0oz\1z0Z\DLWa¥vos\:d AepijoH AepuoiAl,
Aepsinyj 1sT - Ajianeny 104
(10/p4dy) pieog a104aq ABpUOA-AjjENUUY-1WIS 1pny
pieog 340439 ABpuolA - Aldauenyp 409
pJeog 310)9q Aepuolp - AjaaxenpD adueui4
AjnfJo ga4 s8uizeaw op Aepsuny) pJg pieog
pusga]
"d31S0d ISIMYIHLO SSITNN "'V 0€:8 LV NI938 SONILITN 11V ILON
ze/st/zT | Aepsinyg jonuuy| J1agqwadag
‘we Qg8 @ | Aepuo | ‘we o6 @ | AepuoW | zz/LT/TT | Aepsinyy 43qWanoN
] TeoT/v1I/1T 7e0T/vT/11
‘we 00:g | Aepsunyy we 0g:g Aepuopy zz/oz/ot | Aepsinyy 13qo10
® 7Tot/L/o1 ® 720Z/L1/0T
‘wre 0g:8 Aepuon ‘wre 00:6 Aepuon ¢Z/S1/60 | Aepsinyy Jaqualdas
® 7T07/Ti/6 ® 2z0e/1/6
77/81/80 | Aepsinyy 1snSny
‘wop:8 @ | Aepsinyy SUON Alng
ceoe/t/L
‘wre 0g:8 AepuoiN | ¢z/91/90 | Aepsinyy aunf
® T70Z/€1/9
Zz/61/5S0 | Aepsinyy Aey
‘we 0o g8 Aepsiny| "WB QE:8 Aepuop ‘wre 0o:6 Aepuo|al ‘we Qg6 Aepuol 2e/Te/vo | Aepsiny] judy
@ 2T0e/L/v ® 2z07/81/Y ® TT0T/8T/v ® z0T/81/v
TT/L1/€0 | Aepsinyy yosey
SUON Atenugo4
‘we 00:8 Aepsuny] 2e/0z/10 | Aepsinyy Atenuer
@ zeoz/L/t
ajed Keqg aiedg Regq ajed Keg aleq Keq aed Reqg YIUOA
‘w-e Qg:8 18 sSunasa
1¥0d Lianv 4109 FDNVYNIH aydvosd

3TNA3HDS DNIL3I3IIN 220¢



(

A

Vp)
m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPM ENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /@5

From: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, General Counsel

Date: December 6, 2021

Re: Election of Officers - Proposed Motions

*********=g=************************************3:*****************M*****n*****

In accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the Legal Department proposes
that the format and motions set forth below be followed in connection with the Annual Meeting
to be held on Thursday, December 16, 2021:

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
Executive Director: “In accordance with Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, our
agenda today includes the election of officers. Pursuant to
Section 3.6 of the PDA By-laws, the officers you need to
elect are a Vice-Chairman and a Treasurer of the Board, both
of whom will serve in such capacity for a term of one (D
year or until the next Annual Meeting, whichever first
occurs.”
L. Meeting Chairman: “Do I have a motion for election of a Vice-Chairman?”
Board Member: I move that we elect as Vice-Chairman
of the Pease Development Authority.”
Meeting Chairman: “Is there a second?”
“Is there any discussion on the motion?”
“I’1l call for a vote.”
II. Meeting Chairman: “Do I have a motion for election of a Treasurer?”
Board Member: “I move that we elect as Treasurer of
the Pease Development Authority.”
Meeting Chairman: “Is there a second?”

“Is there any discussion on the motion?”
“I’ll call for a vote.”

P:ABOARDMTG\202 \Officer Elections 12-21.docx

OOCOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



PDA COMMITTEE LISTING — EFFECTIVE July 1. 2021 (UPDATED)
Standing Committees

Executive Committee Marketing and Economic Development
Kevin H. Smith, Chair Committee
Neil Levesque, Vice Chairman Thomas G. Ferrini, Chair
Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer Neil Levesque
Staff Contact: Brean/Blenkinsop Susan Parker
Staff Contact: Brean
Finance Committee Zoning Adjustment & Appeals Committee
Thomas G. Ferrini, Chair (Treasurer) Steve Fournier, Chair
Margaret Lamson Susan Parker
Neil Levesque ‘ Kevin H. Smith
Staff Contact: Brean/Anzalone Staff Contact: Blenkinsop/Stowell

Airport Committee
Kevin H. Smith, Chair

Steve Fournier
Margaret Lamson
Staff Contact: Brean/Stowell

Ad Hoc Advisory Committees

Capital Improvement and

Land Planning Committee Transportation Management Committee

Steve Fournier, Chair Margaret Lamson, Chair

Thomas G. Ferrini Erik Anderson

Neil Levesque Steve Fournier

Staff Contact: Blenkinsop/Stowell Staff Contact: Stowell

Golf Committee Port Committee

Erik Anderson, Chair Neil Levesque, Chair

Thomas G. Ferrini Steve Fournier

Steve Fournier Erik Anderson

Staff Contact: Brean/DeVito Ex Officio: Chair DPH Advisory Council
Staff Contact: Brean/Marconi

Audit Committee Legal Bill Review

Thomas G. Ferrini, Chair Kevin H. Smith, Chair

Kevin Smith Thomas G. Ferrini

Erik Anderson Erik Anderson

Staff Contact: Anzalone Staff Contact: Blenkinsop

Notes: Executive Committee must have Board Chairman as Executive Committee Chair and Board Vice-Chair as Executive
Committee Vice-Chair. Finance Committee must have Board Treasurer as Chairman of Finance Committee. Other than that,
each Committee must have a minimum of three Directors appointed to each Committee with a Chairman selected from such
appointees; appointments to Committees are at sole discretion of Board Chairman.

PABOARD DIRECTORS INFO\Comnittee Lists\Committee List 5-20-21 (UPDATED).docx



N4

>
n
M

INTERNATIONAL S5 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

Date: December 6, 2021

To: PDA Employees — Non-Classified

From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /?‘D

Subject: 2022 Holiday Schedule

The following days will be holidays for all PDA full-time employees during 2022:

New Year’s Day
Martin Luther King/Civil Rights Day
Presidents’ Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veterans’ Day
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Day

Observed

Observed

Observed

Friday  12/31/2021
Monday 1/17/2022
Monday 2/21/2022
Monday 5/30/2022
Monday 7/4/2022
Monday 9/5/2022
Monday  10/10/2022

Friday 11/11/2022

Thursday  11/24/2022

Friday  11/25/2022

Monday  12/26/2022

Full-time employees shall, on July 1, accrue and will be entitled to, two (2) floating holidays of
the employee’s choice. However, in the event an employee does not utilize the floating holidays
within one (1) year of the accrual, such floating holidays shall be forfeited. Floating holidays
may not be utilized in hourly increments and must be taken as a full day off from work.

PABOARDMTG\202112022 Holidays.docx

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433

www.peasedev.org



9£9'GH
1757
8T¢'68

obE'SE

QLA
TT0T Ad

STFSSE'TS

SL8'LOE
965'BET
ZI8'PET
886'S01
£96'bL
b69'LL
€81'1/
(8168
951'8ET
Sbb 161
TL¥'sTe
700z

T20T A4

LIB'STT
/88'9F
89£88
obT'TH

alAa
TTOT Ad

T6T0B0'TS

256'6171
OTHI61
bET'SET
re9’ose
£56't9T$

ZT0T Ad

S334 WOOY ONY dO04

SaNevI

AYd INFWYNINOL

04-21 SdNOYD

SNOILLONN4
3as¥N0d /an1d

aNNC

AV
ddv
HOHVIN
Adynyg3d
AUVIINYT

H38WD3a |

YIBWIAON
380100

H38WIL43S

1snany
Ang

87 1TIIAD

S3TVS SSOUD -

065'99 W.LOL [ =
T0T'8F HATWIWNON | e ‘ e
68+'81 HIFWIW f |

NOSV3S -SaGNNOY T20¢T “ ey

STEZY WLOL _ |
TTIE9% YIEWIWNON f | SR

#0091 HIAGWIW : ! EECIELT

~SaNNOY 0202 m

£9675HTH 6OETLH

bIz : anne
2901 . AV
Z€0T c Y
88t > HOUYIW
1002 L AUVHES
929'0€ - AUVANYE
80L'c7 - WIEWADIa
£55°21 HLYT$ YITWIAON
10 hT'p$ ¥IEOLI0
bTE gzed UIHWALIS
865 576% 1SNONY
- % esU'Td ATn¢
SINNIATY
20T Ad ZZOZAd  UOLYINWIS
4109

(Nosv3s) SANNOY UITWIWNON / ¥IGWIW TZ0T

13 99 6b SAVQ NIVY
17E°55 5T¢29 06599 a3AVTd SANNOY
NOSY3S Nosv3s NOSvas
6107 0202 T20T
_ wo'zt wo'o1 000'8 000’9 000'F

i 000°+1 000't 0

| e e P S

0Z0Z m

Te0e =

e o T F—— :

(NOSV3S) QIAVId 4709 40 WQ,_:OE

V1VA DNIIIVIWHON3E 3SUN0D 4709 A

o

. 0080°T

ooo'r

nop's

| ooo'e

- 000’01

ooo LT




N
T
PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433,6536

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean C.M., Executive Director ( ﬁ

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison %’V\
Date: 12/6/2021

Subj: Noise Report for November, 2021

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received one noise inquiry in November, 2021.

The inquiry concerned helicopter noise and was from a Portsmouth resident located in the
Sherburne Village neighborhood, located to the East of the approach end of runway 34.

I contacted the Fixed Base Operator where the helicopter in question was refueling and spoke to
the pilot. I informed him of the noise sensitive area and asked him to avoid flying over the
neighborhood by flying the runway heading until crossing the runway numbers. The pilot
advised me that he would be cognizant of this area when making future trips to Portsmouth
International Airport.

Both the noise phone line and the website noise submission form were tested and found to be
operational.

OOOOC TAKING YOU THERE



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
DEYV OPMENT
U (o)

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

E VEE
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease DevelopmentlAuthority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of |
and authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. Expend funds in the amount of $1,160.00 for legal services rendered
to the Pease Development Authority from:

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green

November 1, 2021 - November 31, 2021 $ 667.00
(for Trade Port General Representation)

November 1, 2021 - November 31, 2021 $ 493.00
(in support of MS4 and CLF
settlement implementation)

TOTAL: $1,160.00

N:ARESOLVES\2021\Legal Services 12-16-2021.docx
OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www.peassdev.org



Pease Development Authority Dec 08, 2021 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167

BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

Invoice Number: 368811

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $667.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $667.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $667.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Development Authority Dec 08, 2021 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 368810

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $493.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $493.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $493.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.con,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



4
-
m

>

(o]
4

]

ol
> m

c<
M=o
b L 152
o>
o |-
-~
-=2
—m
<Z|»
|-

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Clariant Corporation of Mount Holly, North Carolina, for the purpose
of purchasing sodium formate based runway deicing solid for three (3)

years as follows:

Year 1 $0.78 per pound,
Year 2 $0.81 per pound; and
Year 3 $0.84 per pound

for the period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024: all in
accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough, Airport

Operations Specialist, dated December 8, 2021, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Runway Deicing Solid 12-16-2021.docx

OOCOO TAKING YOU THERE

(=)
Mt

www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801



PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMEN T 503.433.6536

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, PDA Executive Director Q@
CC: File | | '

(:: L}
From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison YN
Date: 12/8/2021

Re: Sodium Formate antract

The Pease Development Authority recently accepted bids to supply FAA-Approved
Anhydrous Sodium Formate Based Runway Deicing Solid to be used in winter
operations at the airport. The FAA is very restrictive on what deicing chemicals can be
used at airports because of the corrosive qualities that cause seridus damage to critical
aircraft components. Anhydrous Sodium Formate is one of very few chemicals
permitted by the FAA, and is one of the most environmentally accepted. The current
contract for Sodium Formate expires on December 31, 2021.

The request for bids required price quotes for one, two, or three year contracts. Two

companies submitted bids prior to the scheduled bid opening on November 23,2021 at
2:30 p.m.

Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial $0.74 per pound (one year contract)
Clariant (Current supplier)

Option 1:30.79 per pound for a one year (one year contract)

Option 2:30.78 per pound first year, $0.81 second year (two year contract)

Option 3:30.78 per pound first year, $0.81 second year and $0.84 for the third
year (three year contract)

Based on the quoted pricing for year one, PDA recognized an 11 cent increase in
product cost from the previous year. Industry forecasts also call for a significant price

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



December 8, 2021

increase in the future due to higher raw material costs and shipping expenses. Itis my
recommendation to “lock” in a three year contract price with Clariant. Therefore, this is
to request that you seek Board approval to award the contract to Clariant for the supply
of Sodium Formate for a three year contract - Option 3: $0.78 per pound first year,
$0.81 second year, and $0.84 for the third year.

PABOARDMTG\202 1\Runway Deicing Sodium Formate memo 12-16-2021.doc



>

o
z

55

international Drive Pertsmouth, NH 033801

U_
> m
c<
M=z
Tz
o9|>
o |
2
—m
<Z|5
=

Director Levesque:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby

authorizes the Executive Director to conduct a voluntary 2021 annual

leave buy-back program for qualified PDA employees on the terms and

conditions set forth in the memorandum from Tanya Coppeta, Employee

Relations Manager, dated December 9, 2021, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Annual Leave Buy Back 12-16-2021.docx

TAKING

Y OU

www.peasedav.or

THERE



>\

55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801

o
z

o| -

> m
c<
M
==z
b
|-
- 4
-im
=i}l =

Memorandum

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director /@@ C/,

From: Tanya Coppeta, Employee Relations Manager
Date: | December 9, 2021 | |
Subj: Annual Leave Buy-back 2021

CC: Suzy Anzalone, Finance Director

I am requesting your authorization to seek approval from the Pease Development
Authority (PDA) Board of Directors to implement the voluntary Annual Leave
Buyback program for 2021.

Historically, this has been a popular program with our employees as we have had
upwards of 60% of eligible employees participate since it was initially introduced in
2009. As you may recall, the program allows full-time, non-classified, eligible
employees to “cash out” up to 40 hours of annual leave while mandating that the
employee maintain a balance of not less than 40 hours after the draw down. The
program also gives the employee the option to receive payment in either check date
12/29/2021 or 1/12/2022. The buy-back is based on the employee’s rate of pay as of
December 16, 2021.

The benefits of the program are two-fold. First, it provides the participating
employee the opportunity to receive incremental cash during the holiday season.
Second, it benefits the PDA by lowering the vacation liability we carry on the balance
sheet, which is currently in excess of $448,000.

Based upon preliminary information, it is expected that approximately 26 employees
(60%) will elect to participate in this voluntary program. With this assumption, we
anticipate that the cash flow impact to the PDA will be approximately $47,000.

Thank you for your consideration.

OOOO) TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



>

INTERNATIONAL 55 international Drive Perismouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of
and authorizes the Executive Director to purchase two (2) 2022 Hybrid Ford
Explorer lntgrceptors from McFarland Ford of Exeter, NH in a total amount not
to exceed $81,430.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Ken Conley,
Fleet Manager, dated December 9, 2021, attached hereto and incorporated
herein.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIli, the Board justifies
the waiver of the RFP requirement as the vehicles will be purchased under The

State of New Hampshire’s Vehicle Procurement Contract.

Note:  This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call vote.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Hybrid Vehicles Per CIP 12-16~2021.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

WWW,QEES&QBV,OY@



»\.

PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Alrline Ave., Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 503.433 6536

Memorandum

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director “[ “ :
~ From: Ken Conley-Fleet Manager =~ —— % @ é .

Date: 12/9/2021
Subj: Vehicle - Replacement

This is a request to purchase two (2) 2022 Ford Explorer Interceptor AWD Hybrid utility
vehicles through the current state bid contract with McFarland Ford, Portsmouth Ave, Exeter
NH, for a price not to exceed $40,715.00 per vehicle. These vehicle replacements are funded in
the Portsmouth International Airport capital schedule. Specifically, funding will be supported
from vehicle replacement budget allocation identified in FY23 and FY24. The primary use of
these vehicles will be for management of Portsmouth and Skyhaven Airports.

These vehicles mark the PDA’s ongoing commitment to implementing hybrid technology
and decreasing carbon emissions. These units will serve as a primary replacement for a 2003
Chevrolet 2500 model with 120,000 miles and 20,000+ idle hours, as well as a 2006 Chevrolet
Malibu with 116,000 miles and 15,000+ idle hours. It is anticipated the hybrid technology will
provide a 75% fuel consumption reduction during idle operations from the conventionally
equipped vehicles.

A total of two (2) vehicles is proposed:

McFarland Ford, 151 Portsmouth Ave, NH $81,430.00

I am requesting to allocate funds early to replace these vehicles as an environmental
initiative and to take advantage of current state contract pricing. Please request authorization
from the PDA Board of Directors to waive the request for proposal requirement and to enter into
an agreement to purchase two (2) 2022 Ford Explorer Interceptors AWD utility vehicles from
McFarland Ford through the current state bid contract for a price not to exceed $81,430.00.

PABOARDMTG\2021\Ford Interceptor Purchase Memo 12-16-2021.docx

O0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE



Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
555 Market St.

' Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2021

PRESENT: Roger Groux, Chair

Brad Cook, Vice-Chair
Jeff Gilbert

Erik Anderson

Chris Snow

Mike Donahue -

Geno Marconi

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM.

Prior to moving on with the Agenda, Tracy Shattuck introduced Chery! Clancy as the
new Deputy Chief Harbormaster.

APPROVE MINUTES

Erik made a motion to accept the September 8, 2021 minutes, Brad seconded, no further
discussion, the council voted and the motion carried.

FINANCE REPORT

Jeff Gilbert commented on the new report format and would recommend to PDA to
provide a more detailed report, as was provided in the past. Geno will follow up with
PDA Finance and the new Finance Director. Comments were that categories that had
been segmented out in the past are no longer there, such as mooring, registration & fuel
revenue.

PISCATAQUA RIVER VESSEL TRANSIT REPORT

For the month of September 2021. It was noted that 90,000 tons of gypsum came up the
river last month which speaks to the amount of building that is going on. No other
discussion.

The Chairman suspended the meeting to recognize 2 members of the public, Adam Baker
and Sue Reynolds, who attended the meeting as a follow up from last month’s meeting
and to see if there was any new information regarding the condition at Rye Harbor. Adam
reintroduced himself and offered that the minutes from the September meeting were well
written. He is attending the meeting tonight to let the Council know that nothing has
changed from last month, in fact it appears to be worse. He has put up a “rope fence”

Page 1 of §



around his shack to help the Rye Harbor Lobster Pound customers understand that
Vintage Fish Co. is a separate business. This year Vintage Fish closed 2 weeks early due
to concerns of spending money on payroll at the risk of having no business due to the
impact that the parking issue has had on his business. Customers are not adhering to the
parking signs that are assigned to each business. Adam is trying to decide what to do with
his business next year and is eager to learn what changes and decisions will be made for
next season so that he can make a decision. Discussion included identifying what the
problem is, is it the parking or the volume of traffic? That is difficult to answer but one
of the problems is that the RHLP appears to not be concerned about the impact it has on
the other businesses. It is a double edge sword for Adam as the customers waiting for
their food at RHLP will bring attention to his business. He is happy for their success but
maybe Rye isn’t the right place for this type of business based on the type of the facility it
is. People have told Adam that his customers have said they have circled the lot 3 or 4
times to park to go to his business. Discussion that the assigned parking isn’t working as
no one pays attention to the signs. The parking facility at Rye is a postage stamp and its
tough in general to provide services for all of the users, charter boats, launches, whale
watch etc. The issue of RHLP serving food at the Rye Harborside picnic table is still
happening. He explained to Jeff the photo that he showed the Council last month of
RHLP customers setting up a picnic on his building front step. Sue agrees with Adam
that not much has changed from last month to this month except for the trash problem
which has improved as extra trash barrels have been brought for RHLP trash. There
hasn’t been a problem prior years with the 30 minute parking and her recommendation
would be to have RHLP go back to the terms of their ROE and operate as a lobster
pound. The volume of traffic creates lines and traffic jams and feels the business has
outgrown the spot. Further, the RHLP customers are still utilizing the Rye Harborside
picnic tables, which are painted with their name on them. Harborside picnic tables have
been removed for the season. Discussion about parking on Ocean Blvd. Sue believes that
social media has helped to create the problem. Adam explained the conversation he had
with Sylvia on the day that RHLP customers were sitting on his step. His employees’
wages are being paid out of his own pocket at this point. The boat carried the shop this
year, but sales in the shop were down from the past 2 years. The problem is the people
are coming, parking and getting their food, eat their food and spending more than 30
minutes in those spots. The turnaround isn’t fast enough. Another concern is the
business doesn’t support the marine facility in any other capacity except for the rent
income for the 2 shacks, $2000/yr. Sue said all the businesses there have been affected,
not just Adam’s, people cannot park to pick up brochures or seek information from the
other business as there is more often than not no parking in the 30 min spots after 12:30
pm. Geno mentioned he is in negotiations with an engineering firm to do a parking study
and the process will include interviewing stakeholders to include businesses, seasonal
boat passes, seasonal parking passes etc. Chris commented that the needs of the facility
has outgrown what is there now and commends Geno on pursuing the study and is a step
in the right direction. Additionally he commented that he has seen the congestion at the
facility first hand, and is also concerned with the collection of water that gathers at the
end of the driveway on Ocean Blvd. which forces cars to move to the left and causes
more congestion. Brad asked about the ROE that was in place prior to RHLP and has the
wording changed from that. The current ROE states retail sales of lobster catch. RHLP

Page 2 of §



doesn’t catch lobsters so where does that leave us? Jeff commented that it is important to
understand what the ROE permits legally. Aside from that, he agrees with the parking
study and determining what is available there now for space, what the real problem is,
and is there a solution to allow the businesses to stay and operate. Looking at the traffic,
parking, and use of the site seems to be the core of the problem. Discussion turned to
patrons not contributing and the fact that the current RHLP operation is not
complementary or conducive to the marine activities at Rye Harbor. The frozen lobster
meat comes from Canada. One part of the solution would be to add certain rules and
terms to the ROE which could help to support the Rye Harbor facility and local fishing
communities. The businesses can complement each other if done right. Sue added that
the purpose of Rye Harbor is meant to be a marine access facility, some people have
mentioned doing away with the boat and trailer winter and summer storage, which would
completely be the opposite of one the purposes of that facility. Erik doesn’t feel this is a
bad problem to have as it represents a considerable amount of revenue for the Division.
Reminder that RHLP does not purchase from local fishermen or fuel so only contributes
by paying rent of $2000/yr. The discussion of rooms and meals tax came up, which go
to the general fund. How much RHLP contributes to the tax and if any of that tax is
available to the Division is unknown. Jeff suggested that could be a discussion for later
date once they determine what the primary function of the facility is and the rules and
regulations are then the Council can review all of the pieces and make a recommendation
based on those facts to represent the community at large. Geno said the study is a priority
to be completed as soon as possible so that he can review the findings and make his
recommendations to the PDA Board. Adam said he is anxious to hear and cannot handle
another season like this one so will be following the progress.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Geno reported on, and materials were provided for, the following items from the
September 16, 2021 PDA Board meeting:

e Reports
o Cianbro ROE Amendment No. 2
Commercial Mooring Transfer, Riley to Stalker
Doucet Survey, amendment regarding railroad right of way
Cianbro, ROE Cable Mat removal
Appledore Marine Engineering, DPH Exercise of option for on-call
marine engineering services
o Portsmouth Fish Pier, bait cooler, floor drain replacement

O O 0 O

e Approvals
o Lakes Region Environmental Contractors, Replacement of Fuel Pipe, Rye
o Hampton Harbor, Appledore, Float dock and Pipe Pile Replacement
o Piscataqua River Turning Basin, additional funds-Several members of the
Council commended Geno on his hard work on coming up with a solution
and pulling this together so quickly.

Page 3 of 5



Discussion took place on the Turning Basin project regarding if the dredge route has been
announced, where the dredge spoils will go, and initially there will be 2 dredge barges
with 2 scows each carrying between 5-6000 Cubic Yards of material. About 45 days into
the project a barge that is on a drilling and blasting project in Boston right now will be
coming up to assist. Mobilization will start November 1 and dredging is expected to start
November 15" and be completed by March 15, 2022. As a reminder this was a project
that was identified in the navigation safety improvement report that the Army Corp did
back in 1987. Credit to Senator Shaheen for her help in getting the project in the Water
Resource Development Act (WRDA). This will be good for Newington as well.

. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mike commented that the fee for the survey is a good one, for that kind of work
considering the legal efforts that will go into the title search. It is very difficult work as it
relates to the history of railroads succession and successors, businesses changing hands
etc.

On October 14" the Elks in Portsmouth is hosting a presentation on the events
surrounding the Loss of the Thresher. It is presented by Captain Bryant and the Naval
Architect. There are up to 100 seats available and also is available on ZOOM. This is a
fundraiser for the annual memorial that they have each spring.

Mike described the training seminar he attended through [nternational Association
of Marine Port Executives (IAMPE) in September, it was very informative with
knowledgeable presenters from several marine related industries. One of the takeaways is
that the Port of New London has become a designated site to support the Off Shore Wind
industry. From a Port point of view this means they will be supporting mobilization,
assembly, installation, and operations and maintenance. He spoke on the use of the Jones
Act Compliant Jack up Barge. Roger also attended the meeting and discussed the
problems around the world that are contributing to the shipping congestion. It could take
until late 2023 to recover from the current impacts.

Erik reported that the Portsmouth Fish pier is probably 80% done and the guys
working out of there are pleased with the work so far. Credit to Geno for all his hard
work on the project. Lobster is the predominate fishery in NH right now, ground fish is
pretty much eliminated, but was once a pretty substantial. Lobster prices are up. Dredge
disposal routes may potentially conflict with fishing gear so would like to get that
information out to the fishermen as soon as possible. Geno will reach out to see if the
information is available.

Roger reported that Great Bay Marine added 5 moorings and hope to add 5 more
next year. Great Bay has a wait list for slips, moorings, and the ramp. New moorings are
going by the town landing and maybe by Hilton Park.

Tomorrow is the bid opening for the BUILD project, the rehabilitation of the
existing dock at the Market St. Terminal. Today there was a pre-bid meeting for
contractors interested in bidding on the replacement of the terminals security lights. This
work is funded 75% by a Homeland Security Grant and 25% by the Division along with 3
mobile trailer mounted generators. A drone detection system Grant is pending.

Brad reported that passenger boat businesses, (6 packs, head boats, and whale
watches) have indicated to him that they have recovered well from the impact that Covid
restrictions had on the industry last year. Recreationally, the facilities have been quite

Page 4 of 5



7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

busy. Rye recreational users may have had difficulty with traffic getting access to the
ramp. Boat slips are in high demand south of here, one marina has wait list that is 2000
long. Discussion regarding proposing additional recreational piers and slips for transients
and how to possibly approach the state. Jeff commented it would probably be a tough
sell as you would have to put together a business plan that would show investment return
to the state. There is a lack of publicly owned waterfront property that could support a
state run marina. That segued into the importance of having the working port here on
Market St. It was mentioned that Prescott Park charges $8/hr. to tie up there.

NEW BUSINESS None

OLD BUSINESS None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Peter Welch from the Newington Planning Board was in attendance and the planning
board approved the new creel storage building for SubCom.

PRESS QUESTIONS
There were no members of the press present.

ADJOURNMENT
Jeff made a motion to adjourn, Erik seconded, the meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM.

Page S of 5



Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
355 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2021 6:00 PM

PRESENT: Roger Groux, Chair
Brad Cook, Vice-Chair
Erik Anderson
Mike Donahue
Jeff Gilbert
Chris Holt
Esther Kennedy
Chris Snow
Geno Marconi

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:01 PM.

2. APPROVE MINUTES

Erik made a motion to accept the October 13, 2021 minutes, Chris S. seconded, no
further discussion, the council voted and the motion carried.

& FINANCE REPORT

Geno introduced the PDA Finance Director, Suzy Anzalone, who is present to answer
questions on the Finance Report. The report was presented in the new format and Suzy
explained how the reports are created. The report in this month’s packet was broken
down to include the requested fee revenues that had shown on the prior reports. Jeff
agrees that it appears to have the sufficient detail that had been provided in the
past. Some discussion on whether or not a narrative is available. Suzy explained that the
operating revenues for registrations is in the negative because at the end of each Fiscal
Year the PDA tries to capture all revenue in that FY. Suzy explained that an assumption
for registration revenue was made and recorded in the month of June (FY21) which
turned out to be lower than what was actually received. This was corrected in the month
of September so there is about $7000 more last year and $7000 less this year. Comments
on other variances included the following items: parking is lower than budget; mooring
fees are expensed evenly throughout the year; wages and benefits are over budget by
$11,690, some of that is due to regular salaries and OT and some is due to the employer
retirement contribution rate (adjusted every 2 years) that came in after the budget was
finalized and the rate increased more than what was budgeted (about 13%); utilities year
to date, there was a payment to NRC Environmental for about $16,000 to clean the catch
basins and treatment units which is an annual expense. Suzy noted that each business
unit is broken down along with the FTZ account and Harbor Dredging (fee revenue

Page 1 of §



trending under). Geno commented that berthing and pier use fee revenues are credited to
Harbor Dredging. The RLF program was discussed, there are 21 outstanding loans. The
reserve is getting low, the interest rate was lowered to 3% during the 2020 Covid
pandemic and is still at 3%. At that time, the RLF program was governed by the
EDA. Confirmed that the mooring fees are the only ones that are spread out over the 12
months, the revenue that is collected during Jan, Feb, & March is held and credited to the
upcoming fiscal year. Jeff suggested an exception report could be helpful to track
trends. Going forward Suzy will provide the information that she provides to the PDA
Board, which is meant to address any questions that the board might have. The new
winter storage fees at Rye and Hampton Harbors are included in the budget. Suzy was
invited to come back anytime, and Jeff commented that it would be helpful to have any
important trends identified. For example, when the metal contract expired. Geno
explained that the current tenants have a'minimum guaranteed payment. Geno confirmed
the 3 companies that put a bid for the BUILD project were MAS Building and Bridge,
Cianbro, and SPS and referenced the documents in the packet.

PISCATAQUA RIVER VESSEL TRANSIT REPORT

The month of October 2021 was included in the packet. There were no questions or
comments.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Geno reported on, and materials were provided for, the following items from the October
21,2021 PDA Board meeting:

. Reports

o Portsmouth Fish Pier, Change order # 7 which included additional decking
for the timber dock, and removal of the concrete pad that used to hold the
transformer, hardware for the fuel hoses and roller assemblies for the fuel
system, hand rail changes for ladders and platforms, and some previously
unknown NH DES required signing for the fuel system. The total was
$18,279.00 which was approved by the process of Delegation of Authority
to the PDA Executive Director and PDA Board Treasurer.

o Approvals
o BUILD-Main Pier Rehabilitation-Bid acceptance and execution, Bids
were opened on Oct 14" and the Division received approval from the PDA
Board to accept the lowest qualified bidder. Based on that bid, it was
discovered we were a little short on money. Geno passed out a letter that
he wrote to the Governor requesting additional money to make up the
shortfall of $943,000 for the BUILD and $500,000 for Wetlands
mitigation for both the Functional Replacement and the BUILD Grant
projects. Geno explained the reason for the mitigation costs and explained
that DES would not be able to give the Division credit for the past efforts
of the Division. Mitigation will complete the shoreline grass along

Page 2 of 5



Bohenko Park. Geno was advised there is federal money available
through the American Rescue Plan and State Fiscal Recovery Funds. On
Friday Nov 19" he will be going before the Fiscal Committee and on Nov
22 he will be going before the Executive Council for approval. The bid
must be awarded 60 days after the bid opening, which is Dec 13% so
timing is crucial on this. MAS Building from Norfolk MA is the apparent
low bidder out of the 3 that were received. They have very good
references, they’ve done bridges and piers. Discussion regarding the
Functional Replacement project, Geno reminded the Council of the delay
from 2019 due to increased estimated cost of the project. DOT had a peer
review done from a well-known company (WPS) and the report was very
detailed. WPS concluded that the design followed standard marine
construction and had a cost estimate of about $30 million. DOT then had -
to do some research to try to find the extra money needed to complete the
project. DOT decided to apply for another federal grant, PIDP, but the
project had to be broken apart making the south extension a separate
project. The legislature allocated $4 million to match the grant funds, an
application was prepared and submitted, and award announcements should
be made around the middle of December. The request is for $10 million.
If the grant is awarded we could proceed to final design, bid docs would
be ready this time next year, and construction could start in the 1%t quarter
of 2023, which is about when the Main Pier project will be finishing up.
Discussion on permits and mitigation. Originally the mitigation was
presumed to be waived due to the past efforts (starting in 1990, included 5
years of construction and start up and 10 years of monitoring) of the
Division for a construction project that wasn’t fully completed. NH DES
waived mitigation in 2008 because of the past mitigation efforts.
Unfortunately, that is not the case this time, however an agreement has
been reached with DES for the Division to contribute $500,000 for the
construction of the mitigation for all 3 projects. Further discussion
clarified the difference between the fee cap on DES permit fees (statutory)
vs. mitigation fees. The requirements for mitigation are set by the Army
Corp and DES says they do not have the authority to waive the mitigation.

o Portsmouth Fish Pier, Floor Drains-it has been determined that additional
work is needed on the floor drains at the Fish Pier. Information attached
in packet. Discussion on drill steel which may result in a change order,
the appropriation for the Fish Pier will not be exceeded. Reports of any
change orders are provided to the PDA Board.

o DiTucci (aka Lawrence Tank) Right of Entry, Hampton, fee increase from
$1000 to $2000 per year for filling tank trucks with sea water, materials in
packet.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mike-Business Development/FTZ: He continues to attend the various presentations on
offshore wind and some of the Crowley webinars on opportunities to service the offshore

Page 3 of §



wind industry and may be coming into Salem, MA. The utilization of floating turbines
(which will be required in the Gulf of Maine) in regards to installation, construction,
servicing etc. is totally different than the fixed turbines. We may not be as impacted by
the vertical clearance issue with the floating turbines. Methods and Port requirements are
completely different.

Chris H.-Dredging: A kick off meeting for the Turning Basin Dredge Project with
ACOE, Great Lakes Dock and Dredge, the Pilots, Port Authority, Eliot Harbormaster,
Coast Guard and a rep from MA was held last Friday. Around the 16" they will start
mobilizing 2 barges that will be digging and they will also be bringing up a drill barge
called the Apache. Still waiting for more information regarding the scows that will be
deployed. Pilots have not been contacted to bring equipment in. It appears that another
tug will be hired and communication will be key to ensure everyone stays safe on the
river. Esther mentioned someone from NJ came to her dock to take measurements/data
of the river. Erik mentioned the dredge barge routes for the dredge material, and asked
where they are going first? Most likely Isles of Shoals North, the sandy material
(300,000 cm) will be heading to MA, maybe Plum Island and Salisbury, depending on
cost. Pilots are ready to do what they can. Chris reported they have a Pilot in training,
and hoping to have him certified to help with the dredge barge if needed. Otherwise, just
the 2 pilots are doing the commercial work. It gets tricky with just the 2 of them when
there are mooring master needs when salt ships and gas ships are in, and the dredge barge
will add to that. There is a pilot at the Navy Yard that can be a mooring master.

Erik-Fisheries: The lobster fishery is still the predominant fishery. They’ve had a good
year, but expenses have increased (fuel and bait). There is still quite a bit of lobster gear
along the dredge route. The word is out and they seem to be responding as they see fit.
There have been some meetings about Right Whale regulations, which go into effect May
16 2022, Adjustments need to be made still and gear modifications will need to take
place.

Esther-City of Portsmouth: City elections occurred and with that a new person will be
appointed to the PAC starting in January. A 4 alarm fire occurred down at a local marina
(the boat storage shed) and the fire department response was good. The cause has not
been determined and they kept it contained. A few minutes of discussion on the results
of the City election, including the fact that most of the incumbents did not get re-elected,
including herself. The Council discussed the fact that the mayor appoints the PAC
member to represent the City (does not have to be a City of Portsmouth Council member)
and maybe there will be an opportunity to reach out to the mayor to find a good fit for the
Council as in the past some members that were appointed had no interest. Discussion on
the City pier over by Peirce Island, Esther said they get bits of information but it appears
that things aren’t going well. Esther was excused at 6:20.

Chris S-Moorings: The commercial licensing/permit days at the Dover DMV have been
set for Saturdays Dec 11 and Jan 15%. Commercial Use applications will be going out
this week and folks can bring those to the DMV.

Page 4 of §



10.

1.

Roger-PDA Liaison: Nothing from PDA but Erik mentioned the Port Committee meeting
was cancelled as the information was being presented to the PDA Board at its October
meeting. Since Suzy was in attendance, she asked what the Council would be interested
in about the PDA. Jeff answered that from his perspective, the Council is interested in
what the PDA is doing both strategically and otherwise, as we are part and parcel of the
same economic development engine, and how they see their future as it relates to the Port
and one of the critical issues is to ensure this remains a working Port. There has been a
lot of conversation in the past regarding the use of this property and commercial tourist
based development rather than keeping it a working Port. Discussion on the Foreign-
Trade Zone.

Brad-Recreational Piers: The recreational season is done, floats are out at the facilities.

NEW BUSINESS

Erik mentioned an article about the ARPA funds and Geno said there is a component
specifically for Port infrastructure.

OLD BUSINESS

Geno reported that the Parking Study in Rye is on the PDA Board agenda for next week.
Erik asked if responses were expected from the Council regarding the folks that came in
for the last 2 meetings to report on their impression of the conditions in Rye. Would a
reply come from the Council or Geno? Geno will be reviewing the information that was
gathered over the summer and make a report and recommendation to the PDA Board.
Suggestion was made to include the minutes of the PDA meeting when the report is
given, whenever that is.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Peter Welch was present, Newington will be repairing the pier that enters the dock.
Roger commented that the waitlist at Great Bay Marina is huge. Geno commented that
that is another reason to keep the Wentworth Bridge a Bascule Bridge because if it is
replaced with a fixed bridge any access to the marina in the back channel will be non-
existent. The official decision has not been made for the bridge replacement. There were
10,000 more boats registered in NH over last year, bringing the total number of NH
registered boats in 2021 to over 100,000. The City of Portsmouth has a different opinion
and supports a fixed bridge.

PRESS QUESTIONS

There were no members of the press present.
ADJOURNMENT

Mike made a motion to adjourn, Chris H. seconded, the meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM.

Page 5§ of 5



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA /{) Gb
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH

DATE: November 18, 2021 -

'RE: Commércial Mooring Transfer:

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request

for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #8015, from Joe Kasztejna to Anthony
Jalbert

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, [ am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 Www peasedev.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck “7)Z5
Re: Commercial Transfer
Date: November 17,2021

Joe Kasztejna and Anthony Jalbert are requesting the transfer of a Mooring Permit
(#8015) in the Rye Harbor mooring field. Attached is documentation of Jalbert’s
commercial enterprise in the form of his commercial lobster license Also attached is the
transfer request from Kasztejna. Anthony Jalbert has asserted that he understands that the
mooring must remain in commercial use.

[ have reviewed this application and [ believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

[ recommend that permit #8015 be transferred to:
Anthony Jalbert

566 Washington Road
Rye, NH 03870



HLLETTE

CONSTRUCTION

P.0. BOX 450, KITTERY, ME 03904

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL
#09
PROJECT: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier - Bulkhead Rehabilitation
Portsmouth, NH DATE:_11/23/21
GC; H.L. Patten Construction, Inc.
OWNER: Pease Development Authority

CHANGE PROPOSED:  Extension of Contract Time

Back ordered material and labor issues with the paving supplier will cause the contract to exceed the present
completion date of November 24, 2021. It is requested that the contract time be extended to May 1, 2022 to
accommodate final paving.

EFFECT ON CONTRACT SUM: Increase to contract sum;: $0.00

EFFECT ON CONTRACT TIME: 158 Days

SAL SUBMITTED: pﬁom ACCEPTED: (PROPOSAL ACCEPTED:
e Development Authority Appledore Engineering

H.L. Patten Construction P



88A Dover Road

Durham, NH 03824 ; Ya tes FT:: 228:34; 2222?533
.\ »ELECTRIC ,
' SERVICE inc.

Commercial & Induslrial Electrical Contraclors
www.yates-electric.com

November 29, 2021
Pease Development Authority

555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Rye Harbor
Commercial Pier Lights

Please review our estimate of $1,970.00 for the following items at Rye Harbor Commercial Pler:

- Provide and install (4) of the attached LED area light fixtures and brackets, on (3) existing poles.
-~ Provide a 1-day rental of a 19-#t scissor to install the above fixtures.

- Demo and remove (3) existing fixtures, lamps and ballasts.

- Test the new lights for proper dusk to dawn operation.

This estimated is accepted by:

6;1’“0%0@04/ /|30 /2

. }nature - PDA Representative Printed Name Dal

This Estimate is Vaiid for 30 Days



Features & Benefits

- Stim design with heat fins, that dissipate heat Lo

maximize (e life of the product

+ Comes standard with exposed 1-10V dimming leads

and best in class driver

- Certified to ANSI C136.31-2001, 3G bridge and

averpass vibration slandards

Ceriifieetions

ga o A [T e 1 )
(: , e 7oy I WET | -
’ US(RQD/;S)[__\__.__

Nl i e

LISTED [y it

YIARKIHG: Lartct o ingena! wilress Hargn
Wi IRSHAIAs LISV

Aupusi K1 2020 onmformalional perposes oaly. Contenl ts subject Lo change.

Recommended Use
- Parking Lots

- General Area Lighting

- Pathway/Walkways

- Shopping Centers

Input Yoltage
- Universal (120V through
2TV Operation)




E-APR SERIES

E-APRI3A, EAPRIOA (SMALL HOUSING: f{WANll 150W) E-APR32A (LARGE HOUSING: 240W)

;
sl
],

- L e -
i §
N AT T I T I IO

BI4"W
\
/
(W R | I
11161 35/16"H
SERIES OVERVIEW

DIMENSIONS

< EAPRISA (100W):1:

EAPRISA (150W): /6" Lx 3.04" W 38" H ites. 1525 feet e

SPACING

" PROBUCT WEIGHT l MOURTING HEIGHT

- EAPRIZA (240W): 257 L)

FIXTURE SPECIFICATIONS ‘: i WARRANTY & CERTIFICATIONS
HOUSING il b i, die:tast aluminum WARRANTY 5:¥ear Limited
LEHS ASSEMBLY cUlus LISTED Wellocalions
FROUNTING

nig P

y
gt ¥ Fou ll||l’;l|ﬂﬂll(‘li;¥|llllf(sﬂ‘.‘x‘:\'Oll(')‘.CMIlI"nl(u\llll](—(ﬂl'.‘xl‘ll-'lll;:( sa ¥ Eﬂ



£ AbR SERIES

ELECTRICAL PERFORMANGE

¥ [F

I AL |
y i POWER FOTAL HARRONIC
OPERATING TTRPERATURL RAHGE | oepam |’ et

DISTORTION | DIMABLE

D Toane e

INPUT VOLTAGE !

Contanl Diawstr, 4.

ARM:
s WHIT

OUTPUTSPECIHGMIONS
p DISTRIBUTHOH N AT POVICR COLOR BUG
Siy , TYPE ’ REPLACES , ueurounm' COLORTEWP | \oucumpTion I ACCURACY | mATIHGS {
EAPR32A-T5508 Tyne 5 150W PSMH 32,000 Lumens 5000K 2400 210 R5-U3.G4

E-APRI3A-T540B Type 5 250W PSMH 13.000 Lumens 1000K

RPN R Forslansibnat pugescs oaly Camtentis sidig=ct e change S

&



E-APR SERIES

 ACCESSORIES (SOLD SEPARATELY)

v ——

Z-fnch Aﬂjustebrc Sliﬂ Fitler Mount
SKU: E-SF-ADIFIR
USE Forusewith 2:3/8" 0.0,

{Outer Diameter) pipe or tenpn,
MAXIMUMYILT: 45-degrecs,
: HDIE;

ISOPLOT CHART

4 —rran

Type 5 Distribution (symnetric distribulion), used for the inner medians
of parking lols. Type 5 oplics product a symmietrical square dislribution
paltarn thal distributes light equally on alt sides af the fixture, Type5

lixtures are universal for most area lighting applications.

Adjustable Direet Am
SKU: EDHFIXEDMNT
NO '

itended forpse asan uplight,

Type 3 Disteibution (forward throvs distuibution). used on the perimcler of
parking lnts or in appliralions where you wanl (o throw The light oul in froni of the
fixture, Oflen Type 3 Disleibulion is used with the 2° Adjustable Skip filler because
you can Ll the tixture to gel he light to ga further away from the pole i desired.

EAPRISATS508 T

-2D'muunllnghefghf
« IS Classllicallon Type 5

Note: All published photomvelric lesting porformed 1o J£S LA.79.08 slandard

i [
“,..--"—“"--.——-—-—--..‘_ " i
. 8 i L - f
// 1/ = = (I . —:‘/:’.—-ﬁ::\‘ i .
[1/1 T 4~ A [ AATEATT = T EER
N 1A N T i U - i ) -
i imal - A A |
] N o G ~ 5 s
awii RSN S
\N_NEF // i SN A -
N 4 I i S g
5 1 E
= ST n { T T 1 = T 1 ¢ T T ] TR s i

Distance in Feet

~ EAPRI9AT3S0B

» 20" mounling helght
«IES Classificalion Type 3

5. Fixlure photomelry was comploted

anasingle representative filure. Foo!

I candle levels are noled inside graph,

Visite-conolight.com for thelalest EPA dala,

AUPTEree Diphiiny oy iy o sl hy OO T & Albighitag o
shanee Lo aur iz o U adenigns ol o § podgatl HE Tk cifian,
Vs BERCET Picaivaam hapo ane e e 1 st arky ¢4 ot § (110300
e-conolighl /save/C-Lite:
c.conolighl.com | Customer Service:888.243.9445 | fax:262.504.5409
150196th Streel. Sturtevant, W 5177

Qi He fet mfrmatenal gornss s Crslent 1 sufieetlait

< Lot miatons meposes oely Cantent v il | Lo

aregrsdeted Halonat ol UHHE The ML 0P ogw ord

P ticasbips T
Cree Lighting /C-Uite:
creelighting.com | Distribution/Sales: 855.617.2133
9201 Wasliington Ave. Racine. ¥/153406

A

s& I



Raeline O'Neil

From: Geno Marconi

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 8:39 PM
To: Brenda Therrien

Subject: Fwd: Re: Security/Safety Lights at Rye Pier

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Thomas G. Ferrini" <tgferrini@wbtblaw.com>
Date: Nov 30, 2021 5:45 PM

Subject: Re: Security/Safety Lights at Rye Pier

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Cc: Geno Marconi <G.Marconi@peasedev.org>

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links uniess you recognize and trust the sender.

[ approve.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 30, 2021, at 5:42 PM, Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org> wrote:

>

> Geno, approved on my end and I recognize the expense for the scissor lift. Thank you for the detailed quote.

>

> Paul

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>On Nov 30, 2021, at 5:38 PM, Geno Marconi <G.Marconi@peasedev.org> wrote:

>>

>> Gentlemen,

>> The Safety/security lights at Rye Harbor Fish Pier need to be replaced. One was out and when we inspected it, it was corroded
beyond repair (being in the marine environment) and further inspection of the remaining three (3) shoed severe corrosion and eminent
failure. Yates Electric currently has a contract with the Division and due to the necessity (long periods of darkness and lighting for
security cameras) we requested the attached quote. Jim Casey indicated that this work could be done next week.

>> Therefore [ am requesting your concurrence to proceed with replacing four (4) LED lights at Rye Harbor Fish Pier.

>> Geno



>

o
z

55 International Drive Portemouth, NH 03801

U_
> m
c<
—Mix
EafUlt -4
el b
|-
=S
—m
<Z|y
=1 |~

Director Anderson:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the

Executive Director to accept the lowest qualified bid for the Trailer

Mounted Emergency Diesel Generators in conjunction with a Port Security

Grant from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, and award the

contract for the generators to Authorized Services of New England (“ASNE”)

in an amount not to exceed $119,070: all in accordance with a

memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Division of Ports and Harbors

Director, dated December 7, 2021, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\DPH- Trailer Mounted Emergency Diesel Generators 12-16-2021.docx

3C) TAKING

THERE

www. pgasedav.org



L -
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS '
To: Pease Development Authority (PDA), Board of Directors
From: Geno J. Marconi, Division Director
Re: Trailer Mounted Emergency Diesel Generators, Acceptance of lowest, responsible,
qualified bid
Date: December 7, 2021

In conjunction with a Port Security Grant Award from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(FEMA), the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) advertised
a public request for bids for Trailer Mounted Emergency Diesel Generators. This long-anticipated
project is of vital importance to the Division as it will allow the Division to power the critical
infrastructure located at the State of New Hampshire Marine Facilities during natural or human-caused
disasters. The Portsmouth, Rye, and Hampton Marine Facilities provide unleaded and diesel fuel to
numerous municipal, state, and federal maritime agencies operating within the area. These facilities
also house 14 of the 34 cameras utilized by the Division, U.S. Coast Guard, and other agencies for
maritime domain awareness. In addition, the facilities provide haul out, hoisting, and other services
which would be critical during a disaster situation.

The FEMA Grant amount is $96,000.00 with 75% ($72,000.00) funded by FEMA and 25%
($24,000.00) funded by the Division. The Division received approval (CAP 18-208) from the Capital
Budget Overview Committee to expend its portion, $24,000.00, of the Grant from the Harbor Dredge
and Pier Maintenance Fund. As shown below, the lowest bid is above the amount allotted for the
project, however FEMA has the ability to authorize use of the unexpended funds ($54,100.00) from
the Site Lighting Improvement Project portion of the Grant (approved at the November PDA Board
meeting), for use on the generator portion of the Security Grant. With that, the Division would require
an additional $5767.50 to fund the project, which would be paid from the HDPM emergency allocation.

Along with posting on the PDA and State of NH websites, an “Advertisement for Bid” was placed in
the Union Leader on November 10% and 14", 2021. Bids closed at 10:00 A.M. on December 1,2021.
There were 9 (nine) registered bidders and the Division received 3 (three) bids as follows:

NAME OF BIDDER: (in order of opening) LUMP SUM BID AMOUNT
1 | Kraft Power Corporation $138,250.00
2 | CDS Unlimited, LLC. $194,900.00
3 | Authorized Services of New England (“ASNE”) $119,070.00

In order to award the contract, a complete review of the bid submissions was completed to ensure all
requirements of the bid have been met. ASNE of Marlborough MA is determined to be the lowest,
qualified bidder with a lump sum bid price of $119,070.00.

Therefore, the Division, recommends that the PDA Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director
to accept the lowest qualified bid, and award the contract to ASNE for the Trailer Mounted Emergency
Diesel Generators, subject to additional funding from FEMA.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



